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NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the 30th Annual General Meeting of the members of Filatex Fashions Limited will be 
held on Friday, the 27th day of September, 2024 at 03.00 P.M. through Video Conferencing/ Other Audio-Visual 

Means (OAVM) to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. Toreceive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31st, 2024, the Statement 

of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date together with the Notes attached 
thereto, along with the Reports of Auditors and Directors thereon. 

2. To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Sangeeta Sethia (DIN: 02600900) who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

3. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Vallam Setty Raghuram (DIN: 08037371) who retires by rotation and 
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

4. APPOINTMENT OF MR. SUNIL AGARWAL (DIN:10068195) AS DIRECTOR AND WHOLE-TIME 
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY: 

To considerand, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 

Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149,161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Rules made there under and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Sunil Agarwal 
(DIN:10068195), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company in Executive capacity on the 
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and by the Board of Directors with effect 

from 26.07.2024 and who holds office until the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting or the last date 
on which the Annual General Meeting should have been held, whichever is earlier, in terms of Section 161 
of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company and is liable to retire 
by rotation.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections196, 197, 203 and any other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof), read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuantto 
Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for the 
appointment of Mr. Sunil Agarwal (DIN: 10068195), as Whole-Time Director of the Company, for a period of 

3 years commencing from26.07.2024 to 25.07.2027 at a remuneration of Rs 2,66,667 p.m. and the Board 
of Directors be and is hereby authorized to vary or increase the remuneration, perquisites, and allowances 
etc. within such prescribed limits in terms of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time 
totime.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of losses or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during 

his tenure the Company shall pay to Mr. Sunil Agarwal, remuneration by way of salaries and allowances as 
specified above as minimum remuneration and in accordance with the limits specified under the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act 2013, or such other limit as maybe 

prescribed by the Government from time to time.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Chintala Srinivasa Rao, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer or 

Mr. Prabhat Sethia, Managing Director is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps as may be 
necessary to give effectto the above resolution including filing of all such necessary documents as may be 
required in this regard.” 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

Sd/- 
Prabhat Sethia 

Place: Hyderabad Chairman and Managing Director 
Date:14.08.2024 DIN: 00699415 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

ITEM NO. 4: APPOINTMENT OF MR. SUNIL AGARWAL (DIN:10068195) AS DIRECTOR AND WHOLETIME 
DIRECTOR OF THECOMPANY: 

Mr. Sunil Agarwal was inducted into Board as Additional Director (in executive category) of the company, with 
effect from 26.07.2024 pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and holds the 
office as such up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting or the last date on which the Annual General 

Meeting should have been held, whichever is earlier. As per the provisions of section 160 of the Act, any such 
proposal oughtto be approved by the membersin the General Meeting. 

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 26.07.2024, subject to the approval of the Shareholders, and upon 
the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration committee appointed Mr. Sunil Agarwal as Whole-time 
Director of the Company with effect from 26.07.2024 for a period of 3 years at a remuneration of Rs. 2,66,667/- 

per month with liberty to the Board of directors to fix, alter or vary from time to time the terms and conditions of the 
said appointment including the remuneration in such manner as it may deem fit within the limits in that behalf 
contained in Schedule V of the said Act including any Statutory modification(s) in force or that may hereinafter be 

made thereto and as may be agreed by the Board of Directors and Mr. Sunil Agarwal. 

Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommend the passing of the above Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution 

setoutin the item no. 4 of the notice for appointment of Mr. Sunil Agarwal. 

Save and except, Mr. Sunil Agarwal being an appointee, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel 
and their relatives is in any way interested or concerned financially or otherwise, in the Resolution set out in the 
notice. 

INFORMATION INACCORDANCE WITH SCHEDULE V OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

I GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Nature of Industry: Textile Industry 

2.  Date or expected date of commencement of commercial: The Company started its commercial operations 
intheyear1994. 

3. Incaseofnew companies, expected date of commencement of business activities as per project approved 
by financial institutions appearing in the prospects: NotApplicable 

4.  Financial performance based on given indications: 

(Audited) 

Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 

(Rs. in Lakhs.) (Rs. in Lakhs.) (Rs. in Lakhs.) 

Turnover 11,631.72 16,410.83 17,640.81 

Net Profit after Tax 290.61 1,191.47 882.56 
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5. Foreigninvestments or collaborations, if any: Nil 

Il.  INFORMATIONABOUT THEAPPOINTEE 

1. Background Details: Mr. Sunil Agarwal is a Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and 
has over 10 years of extensive experience. Advisory, He holds expertise in Financial Services, Advisory, 
Financial Risk Services, Risk Management Consulting, InvestmentAdvisory. 

2. PastRemuneration: NA. 

3. Recognition or awards: Nil 

4.  JobProfile and his suitability: 

The Industry in which Filatex Fashions Limited operates demands from the top management a great 
amount of experience in the field of Textiles, Manufacturing, Spinning and related activities. 

Mr. Sunil Agarwal is a Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and has over 10 years of 
extensive experience. Advisory, He holds expertise in Financial Services, Advisory, Financial Risk 

Services, Risk Management Consulting, InvestmentAdvisory 

5. Remuneration proposed: Rs.2,66,667/- per month 

6. Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company profile of the 

position and person (in case of expatriates the relevant details would be w.r.t. the country of his 
origin): 

Taking into consideration of the size of the Company, the profile of Mr. Sunil Agarwal and the responsibilities 
shouldered on him, the aforesaid remuneration package is comparable to the remuneration package paid 
to managerial positions in other companies. 

7. Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company, or relationship with the managerial 

personnel, if any: 

Nil, exceptremuneration proposed 

lll. OTHERINFORMATION: 

1.  Stepstaken orproposed to be taken forimprovement: Necessary efforts are being made including securing 

new clients, diversification of business etc., to increase the production and efficiency which in turn will add 
to the growth of the business as well as the profitability. 

2.  Expected increase in productivity and profit in measurable terms: The Company is committed to build the 
business operations within budget and considering that the business operates on a going concern basis, it 
is believed that financial position of the company will increase considerably in the coming years. 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

Sd/- 

Prabhat Sethia 
Place: Hyderabad Chairman and Managing Director 
Date:14.08.2024 DIN: 00699415
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S.n | Name of the Director Mr. Sunil Agarwal Mrs. Sangeeta Sethia Mr. Vallam Setty 
o. Raghuram 

1 DIN 10068195 02600900 08037371 

2 Date of Birth/Age 10/02/1991/ 33 years 31/12/1964/ 50 years 01/07/1963/ 51 Years 
3 Qualification Chartered Accountant B.Com graduate B.Com graduate 

4 Expertise in specific He holds rich expertise in She is having rich He is having rich 
functional areas Financial Services, experience in the field of experience in the field of 

Advisory, Investment Spinning industry. Marketing. 
Advisory and Risk 
Management Consulting. 

5 Brief profile Mr. Sunil Agarwal is a She is B.Com graduate He is having rich 
Member of the Institute of and has more than 27 experience in the field of 
Chartered Accountants of years of rich experience in | Marketing. 
India and has over 10 the field of Spinning 
years of extensive industry. She provides 
experience. He holds guidance and mentors the 
expertise in Financial management of the 
Services, Advisory, company to execute and 
Investment Advisory and implement future growth 
Risk Management strategy. 
Consulting. He is currently 
an entrepreneur and an 
Director on the Boards of 
some prominent 
companies like 1.Utssav 
CZ Gold Jewels Limited 
2.Ullu Digital Limited 
3.Kisan Mouldings Limited. 

6 Relationships with other | Not related Spouse of Mr. Prabhat Not related 
Directors (in case of Sethia, Managing Director 
appointment) 

7 Shareholding if any in Nil 1,10,020 equity shares Nil 
the Company 

8 Information as required Mr. Sunil Agarwal is not Mrs. Sangeeta Sethia is Mr. Vallam Setty 
pursuant to BSE circular | debarred from holding the not debarred from holding | Raghuram is not 
with ref.no. office of director by virtue the office of director by debarred from holding 
LIST/COMP/14/2018-19 of any SEBI Order or any virtue of any SEBI Order the office of director by 

other such authority or any other such virtue of any SEBI Order 
authority or any other such 

authority 

9 Names of Listed entities Mr. Sunil Agarwal is Nil Nil 
in which the person also | Director in Kisan 
holds the Directorship Mouldings Limited 
and the membership of 
Committees of the board 
along with listed entities 
from which the person 
has resigned in the past 
three years 

10. | In case of independent Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 
directors, the skills and 
capabilities required for 
the role and the manner 
in which the proposed 
person meets such 
requirements. 
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Notes: 

1. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its General Circular nos. 14/2020 and 17/2020 dated April 8, 
2020 and April 13, 2020 respectively, in relation to “Clarification on passing of ordinary and special 

resolutions by companies under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under on account of 
the threat posed by Covid -19”, General Circular no. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, General Circular nos. 
02/2021 and 21/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and December 14, 2021 Circular and MCA circular no. 
9/2023 dated 25.09.2023 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 and 

SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October 07, 2023 issued by SEBI (hereinafter 
collectively referred to as “the Circulars”), in relation to “Clarification on holding of Annual general meeting 
(AGM) through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM)”, (collectively referred to as 
“MCA Circulars”) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC/OAVM, without 

the physical presence of the Members at acommon venue. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, the AGM 
ofthe Companyis being held through VC/OAVM. 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint 
a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need notbe a Member of the Company. Since this 
AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members 

has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be 
available forthe AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 

2. TheDeemed Venue of the 30th AGM of the Company shall be its Registered Office. 

3.  Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM (e-AGM), the Route Map for venue of AGM is notannexed to 
the Notice. 

4. Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum 
ofthe AGM under Section 103 of the Act. 

5. Incompliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated January 15, 2021 as aforesaid, Notice of the 
AGM s being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered 

with the Company/Depositories/R&T Agent. Members may note that the Notice will also be available on the 
Company’'s website www.filatexfashions.co.in, website of the Stock Exchange i.e., BSE Limited at 
www.bseindia.com and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com. The AGM Notice 
is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e- 

voting system during the AGM i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 

6. Incase of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per 
the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM. 

7. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the Special 
Businesstobe transacted at the Annual General Meeting as set outin the Notice is annexed hereto. 

8.  To avoid fraudulent transaction(s), the identity / signature of the Members holding shares in electronic 
/demat form is verified with the specimen signatures furnished by NSDL/ CDSL and members holding 

shares in physical form is verified as per the records of the R&T Agent of the Company. Members are 
requested to keep the same updated. 

9. Members holding shares in the electronic form are requested to inform any changes in address/ bank 
mandate directly to their respective Depository Participants. 

10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India issued a circular for submission of Aadhar number by every 
participantin securities market. Members holding shares in demat form are, therefore, requested to submit 
Aadhar Card details to the Depository Participants with whom they have demat accounts. 

11.  Members are requested to send their queries at least 5 days before the date of meeting so that information 

canbe made available atthe meeting. 

12. Interms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, a member of the company may nominate a person on 

whom the shares held by him/ her shall vestin the event of his/ her death. Members desirous of availing this 
facility may submit nomination in prescribed Form-SH-13, and to their respective depository participant, if 
heldin electronic form. 
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13.  In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, which extended 
vide SEBI circular dated January 15, 2021, Notice ofthe AGM is being sent only through electronic mode to 

those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. 

14. For any communication, the shareholders may also send requests to the Company’s investor email id: 
csfilatexfashions@gmail.com. 

15.  In compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with aforesaid MCAcirculars the 
AGM of the Company being conducted through Video Conferencing (VC) herein after called as “e-AGM”. 

16. Company has appointed CDSL to provide Video Conferencing facility for the Annual General Meeting and 
the attendantenablers for conducting of the e-AGM. 

17. Pursuantto the provisions of the circulars of AMC on the VC/OVAM(e-AGM): 

a. Members can attend the meeting through log in credentials provided to them to connect to Video 
conference. Physical attendance of the Members at the Meeting venue is notrequired. 

b.  Appointmentof proxy to attend and cast vote on behalf of the member is not available. 

c. Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the e-AGM through VC/ 
OAVMand participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. 

18. TheMembers canjoin the e-AGM 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of 
the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. 

19. Upto 10000 members will be able to join on a FIFO basis to the e-AGM. 

20. No restrictions on account of FIFO entry into e-AGM in respect of large Shareholders (Shareholders 
holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and Risk 
Management Committee, Auditors etc. 

21. The company has appointed Mr. Manoj Parakh, Practicing Company Secretary, as scrutinizer of the 
company to scrutinize the voting process. 

THE INTRUCTIONS FOR THE SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTINGAND E- VOTING DURING 
AGMAND JOINING MEETING THROUGH VC/ OAVMAREAS UNDER 

22. The voting period begins on 24.09.2024 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on 26.09.2024 at 5:00 P.M. During this 
period Shareholders ‘of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as 
on the cut-off date i.e., on 20.09.2024 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be 
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

23. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would notbe entitled to vote atthe meeting 

venue. 

24. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 

44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015; listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in 
respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public 

non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholdersis ata negligible level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in 

India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords 
bythe shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been 
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through 
their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be 
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able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless 
authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e- voting process. 

In case of Individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode: 

In terms of SEBI Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting 
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to 
access e-Voting facility. 

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 

Type of shareholders Login Method 

Individual Shareholders holding 1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi/ Easiest facility, can login 
securities in Demat mode with through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
CDSL Depository available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested 
to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon 
&New System Myeasi Tab. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see 
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in 

progress as per the information provided by company. On 
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting 
page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during 

the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to 
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the 
user can visitthe e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login 
&New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 
link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where 
the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual Shareholders holding 1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit 

securities in demat mode with the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
NSDL Depository the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e- 

Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen 
willopen. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After 
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting 
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services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re- 
directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 
“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3) Visitthe e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e- 
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. Anew screen will 
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or 
e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e- 
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period. 

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

(holding securities in demat through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 
mode) login through their e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e- 
Depository Participants (DP) Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period. 

Important note: 

Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password 

option available atabovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related 
tologin through Depositoryi.e. CDSLand NSDL
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Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
securities in Demat mode with | helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
CDSL or contact at022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 
securities in Demat mode with | helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll 
NSDL free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 2244 30 

Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non- 
individual shareholdersin demat mode. 

) 

1) 

2) 

3) 

4) 

5) 

Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual holding 
inDemat form. 

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

Click on “Shareholders”module. 

Now enter your User ID 

a. ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b.  ForNSDL:8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c.  Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier 

e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both 
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

+ Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant 
are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 
Company/RTA. 

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your 
Bank demat account orin the company records in order to login. 
Details 
or Date 1. Ifboth the details are notrecorded with the depository or company please enter the member 
of Birth id/folio numberin the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 
(DOB) 
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(vi) Afterentering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein 

they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this 
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which 
they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 

password confidential. 

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(ix) Click onthe EVSN for the relevant <FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED> on which you choose to vote. 

(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the 
Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xi) Clickonthe "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be 
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and 
accordingly modify your vote. 

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM”your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

(xiv) You canalso take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

(xvi) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to 

scrutinizer for verification. 

(xvii) Additional Facility for Non—Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only 

. Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log 

on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

. After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. 
The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

. The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong 
mapping. 

. Itis Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF formatin the system for the scrutinizer 

to verify the same. 

. Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 

Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; 
csfilatexfashions@gmail.com (designated email address by company). if they have voted from individual 

tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

. The company has appointed Mr. Manoj Parakh, Practicing Company Secretary, as scrutinizer of the 

company to scrutinize the voting process. The Scrutinizer report shall be uploaded on the website of the 
Company and on the website of the Stock Exchanges within 24 hours from the conclusion of the Meeting. 
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH 
THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES 

1. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository 

Participant (DP) 

For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through 
Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an 
email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh 
Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon 

Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email 
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call attoll free no. 1800 22 55 33. 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

Sd/- 
Prabhat Sethia 

Place: Hyderabad Chairman and Managing Director 

Date:14.08.2024 DIN: 00699415
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BOARD’S REPORT 

Tothe Members, 

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 30th Boards’ Report of the Company together with the Audited 
Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024. 

1. FINANCIALSUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS: 

The performance during the period ended 31st March, 2024 has been as under: 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Standalone Consolidated 

Particulars 2023-24 | 2022-23| 2023-24| 202223 

Revenue from operations 17,115.81 (16,410.83 | 17,640.81|16,410.83 

Other income 262.07 364.22 262.08 364.22 

Profit/loss before Depreciation, Finance Costs, 1404.24 1855.5 14174 1855.5 

Exceptional items and Tax Expense - - - - 

Less: Depreciation/ Amortisation/ Impairment 61.29 45.96 61.29 45.96 

Profit /loss before Finance Costs, Exceptional items and Tax Expense | 1342.95 1809.54 | 1,356.11| 1809.54 

Less: Finance Costs 158.65 133.70 158.70 133.70 

Profit /loss before Exceptional items and Tax Expense 1,184.30 | 1,675.84 | 1,197.41| 1,675.84 

Add/(less): Exceptional items - - - - 

Profit /loss before Tax Expense 1,184.30 | 1,675.84 | 1,197.41| 1,675.84 

Less: Tax Expense (Current & Deferred) 311.44 484.36 314.85 484.37 

Profit /loss for the year (1) 872.86 | 1,191.47 882.56 | 1,191.47 

Total Comprehensive Income/loss (2) - - - - 

Total (1+2) 872.86 | 1,191.47 882.56 | 1,191.47 

Balance of profit /loss for earlier years - - - - 

Less: Transfer to Reserves - - - - 

Less: Dividend paid on Equity Shares - - - - 

2. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS: 

The total revenue of the Company for the financial year 2023-24 on Standalone basis was Rs. 17,377.89 

Lakhs as against Rs. 16,775.05 Lakhs for the previous financial year. The Company recorded a net profit of 
Rs. 872.86/- Lakhs for the financial year 2023-24 as against the net profit after tax of Rs. 1,191.47 Lakhs for 
the previous year. 

The total revenue of the Company for the financial year 2023-24on Consolidated basis was Rs. 17,902. 
90Lakhs as against Rs. 16,775.05 Lakhs for the previous financial year. The Company recorded a net profit 

of Rs. 882.56 Lakhs for the financial year 2023-24 as against the net profit after tax of Rs. 1,191.47 Lakhs 
forthe previous year. 



DIVIDEND 

No Dividend is recommended for the financial year 2023-24. In terms of Regulation 43A of the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (*SEBI”) (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 (“Listing Regulations), the Dividend Distribution Policy was adopted to set out parameters and 
circumstances that will be taken into account by the Board while determining the distribution of dividend to 
the shareholders. The Policy is available on the website of the Company under the web link 
www filatexfashions.co.in . 

BUSINESS UPDATE AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS: 

The information on Company'’s affairs and related aspects is provided under Management Discussion and 
Analysis report, which has been prepared, inter-alia, in compliance with Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015 and forms part of this Report. 

RESERVES: 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 134 (3) (j) of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has not proposed to 

transfer any amount to general reserves account of the company during the year under review. 

The Closing balance of reserves, including retained earnings, of the Company as atMarch 31st2024 is Rs. 
1,46,902.51Lakhs 

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY: 

During the period under review and upto the date of Board's Report there was no change in the nature of 
Business. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS: 

There were no material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the Company between 
31stMarch, 2024 and the date of Board’s Report. (i.e.,14.08.2024) 

REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

There was no revision of the financial statements for the year under review. 

AUTHORISEDAND PAID-UP CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY: 

The Shareholders in its EGM held on 17.07.2023 has approved increase in the authorised share capital 
and consequent alteration of capital clause in the Memorandum of Association of the company and 
Preferential issue upto 160,00,00,000 equity shares on swap basis for acquisition of equity shares in 
Filatex Mines and Minerals Private Limited. 

The Board approved allotment of 157,00,00,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 5/- each at anissue price 

of Rs. 14.08/- per share (including a premium of Rs. 9.08/- per share) to Promoter and Non Promoters on 
preferential basis on swap basis on 13.09.2023. 

Also the Shareholders inits EGM held on 15.07.2024 has approved the Stock Split for 1 (one) Equity Share 
offace value of Rs. 5/-each fully paid up into 5 (Five) Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid up. 

As on date of the Report, the Authorized Share Capital of your Company stands at Rs. 850,00,00,000/- 
(Rupees Eight Hundred and Fifty Crores only) divided into 850,00,00,000/- (Rupees Eight Hundred and 
Fifty Crores only)equity shares of the face value of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each. 

The Paid- Up Capital of your Company stands at Rs. 8,33,40,72,725/- (Rupees Eight Thirty-Three Crores 

Forty Lakhs Seventy-Two Thousand Seven Hundred Twenty-Five only) divided into 
8,33,40,72,725(Rupees Eight Thirty-Three Crores Forty Lakhs Seventy-Two Thousand Seven Hundred 
and Twenty-Five only) equity shares of the face value of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each. 
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10. INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF): 

Interms of the provisions of the Companies Act, the Company is obliged to transfer dividends which remain 
unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the declaration to the credit of the Investor education 

and Protection Fund established by the Central Government. Accordingly, the Members are hereby 
informed that the Company is not require to transfer any amount to Investor Education and Protection Fund 
(IEPF)since no dividend was declared in the financial year 2015-16. 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 124 of Companies Act, 2013, the unclaimed dividend before the last date 
above mentioned for the respective years, will be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) 
established by Government of India pursuant to Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The shareholders whose dividend is not yet claimed are requested to write to the Company/ RTA at the earliest 
forpaymentofthe same. 

11.  TRANSFER OF SHARES AND UNPAID/UNCLAIMED AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND 
PROTECTION FUND (IEPF): 

Pursuant to provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Investor Education and Protection Fund 

Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, no dividend was declared for the financial 
year 2015-16 and therefore no amounthas been transferred to IEPF during the year under report. 

12. DETAILS OF THE NODAL OFFICER 

The Company has designated Mr. Chintala Srinivasa Rao, Company Secretary as a Nodal Officer for the 
purpose of [IEPF. 

13. DIRECTORS OR KMP OR CFOAPPOINTED ORRESIGNED DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR
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a) Appointments: 

S. Date of 
No Name of the Director/KMP/ Officer | Designation Appointment 

1 Ms. Chetna Independent Director 01.04.2023 

2 Mr. Arun Sharma Independent Director 05.05.2023 

3 Mr. Nageshwara Rao Chitirala Independent Director 05.05.2023 

4 Mr. Swapnil Prakash Raka Independent Director 08.09.2023 

5 | Mr. Yash Sethia Chief Financial Officer 30.03.2024 

6 Mr. Chintala Srinivasa Rao Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 01.04.2024 

7 Ms. Hemalatha Ayepu Independent Director 30.05.2024 

8 Mr. Sunil Agarwal CEO & Whole Time Director 26.07.2024 

b) Resignations 

S. . . I Date of 
Name of the Director/KMP/ Officer Designation N 

No Appointment 

1 Mr. Tushar Paul Independent Director 05.05.2023 

2 Mr. Ramaswamy Reddy Pedinekaluva Independent Director 05.05.2023 

3 Ms. Chetna Independent Director 08.09.2023 

4 Mr. Ankit Sanghai Chief Financial Officer 30.03.2024 

5 Ms. Chanchal Sethia Company Secretary & 31.03.2024 

Compliance Officer 

The Board places on record their appreciation for the invaluable contribution made by the above director and 
officer(s) during their tenure. 

c) Information u/r36(3) of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015: 

As required under regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015, brief particulars of the 
Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment are given as Annexure A to the notice of the AGM forming 
part of this Annual Report. 

14. DECLARATION FROMINDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS 

The Company has received declarations from all the independent directors of the Company to the effect 
that they are meeting the criteria of independence as provided in Sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and under regulation 16(1)(b) read with regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. 

The Independent Directors have also confirmed that they have complied Company’s Code of Conduct. In 
terms of Regulations 25(8) of the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors have confirmed that they 
are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exists or may be reasonably anticipated, that could 

impair orimpact their ability to discharge their duties with an objective independent judgement and without 
any externalinfluence. 
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During the year, Independent Directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with 
the Company, other than sitting fees, commission and reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the 

purpose of attending meetings of the Board of Directors and Committee(s). 

15. BOARD MEETINGS: 

The Board of Directors duly met Nine (9) times on 05.05.2023, 19.05.2023, 17.06.2023, 14.08.2023, 

08.09.2023, 13.09.2023, 14.11.2023, 10.02.2024 and 30.03.2024 and in respect of which meetings, proper 
notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book 
maintained for the purpose. 

16. BOARD EVALUATION: 

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees, and 
individual directors pursuantto the provisions of the Actand SEBI Listing Regulations. 

The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the 
basis of criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information 

and functioning, etc. 

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee 
members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee 
meetings, etc. 

The above criteria are based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India on January 5,2017. 

In aseparate meeting of independent directors was conducted on 10.02.2024 to evaluate the performance 

of non-independent directors, the board as awhole and the Chairman of the Company, taking into account 
the views of executive directors and nonexecutive directors. 

The Board reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution 
of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be 
discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. 

Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent 
director being evaluated. 

17. STATEMENT SHOWING THE NAMES OF THE TOP TEN EMPLOYEES IN TERMS OF 
REMUNERATION DRAWN AND THE NAME OF EVERY EMPLOYEE AS PER RULE 5(2) & (3) OF THE 
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION) RULES, 2014: 

Atable containing the particulars in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act, read with 
Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is 
appended asAnnexure-IX(a) to this Report. 

Astatement showing the names of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the name of 
every employee is annexed to this Annual report as Annexure —IX(b) 

During the year, NONE of the employees (excluding Executive Directors) is drawing a remuneration of 

Rs.1,02,00,000/- and above per annum or Rs.8,50,000/- and above in aggregate per month, the limits 
specified under the Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the 
Companies (Appointmentand Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

18. CONOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

The Consolidated Financial Statements of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2024 have been 
prepared in accordance with the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act and applicable 

Accounting Standards and form part of this report. 

Pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with first 

proviso of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, 
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a separate statement containing salient features of the Financial Statements of Subsidiary Company in 
Form AOC-1is appended asAnnexure |l to this report, which forms part of the Financial Statements. The 

separate Audited Financial Statements in respect of the all the subsidiaries are also available on the 
website of the Company at www.filatexfashions.co.in. 

19. RATIO OF REMUNERATION TO EACH DIRECTOR: 

Under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 5(1) (2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment 
& Remuneration) Rules, 2014, the ratio of remuneration to median employees is as mentioned in 
Annexure- X 

20. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their 
knowledge and ability, confirm that: 

(a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along 
with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company atthe end of the financial year and of the profitand loss of the company for that period; 

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing 
and detecting fraud and otherirregularities; 

(d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

(e) The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal 
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

(f)  The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

21. DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIALCONTROLS: 

Your Company has well established procedures for internal control across its various locations, 

commensurate with its size and operations. The organization is adequately staffed with qualified and 
experienced personnel forimplementing and monitoring the internal control environment. 

Theinternal audit function is adequately resourced commensurate with the operations of the Company and 
reports to the Audit Committee of the Board. 

22. NOFRAUDS REPORTED BY STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Auditors have not reported any matter under section 143(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, therefore no detail is required to be disclosed under section 134(3) (ca) of the 
CompaniesAct, 2013. 

23. CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION: 

The Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer Certification on the financial statements under 
Regulation 17 (8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 for the 

year2023-2024 is given asAnnexure-X in thisAnnual Report. 

24. STATUTORY COMPLIANCE: 

The Company has complied with the required provisions relating to statutory compliance with regard to the 
affairs ofthe Company in all respects. 
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25. ENVIRONMENTS AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT: 

Your Company always believes in keeping the environment pollution free and is fully committed to its social 
responsibility. 

The Company has been taking utmost care in complying with all pollution control measures from time to 
time strictly as per the directions of the Government. 

The Directors would like to place on record our appreciation for the efforts made by the management and 

the keen interest shown by the Employees of your Company in this regard. 

26. NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, 
JOINTVENTURES ORASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR. 

During the year under review, Filatex Mines and Minerals Private Limited has become subsidiary of the 
company w.e.f13.09.2023. 

27. DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS: 

The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 and 
as such, no amount of principal or interest on public deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance 
sheet. 

28. DETAILS OF DEPOSITS NOTIN COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THEACT: 

Since the Company has not accepted any deposits during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024, there 
has been no non-compliance with the requirements of the Act. 

Pursuant to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notification dated 22nd January 2019 amending the 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, the Company is required to file with the Registrar of 

Companies (ROC) requisite returns in Form DPT-3 for outstanding receipt of money/loan by the Company, 
which is not considered as deposits. 

The Company complied with this requirement within the prescribed timelines. 

29. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS: 

The company has notgiven loans, Guarantees or made any investments during the year under review. 

30. RELATEDPARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length basis and 
were in the ordinary course of business. During the financial year 2023-24, there were no materially 
significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the 

Company atlarge. 

The Form AOC-2 pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as Annexure-lll to this report. 

31. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTIONAND FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO: 

The required information as per Sec.134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act 2013 is provided hereunder: 

A.  Conservation of Energy: Your Company’s operations are not energy intensive. Adequate measures have 

been taken to conserve energy wherever possible by using energy efficient computers and purchase of 
energy efficient equipment. 

B.  Technology Absorption: All the Factors mentioned in Rule 8 (3)(b) Technology absorption are not applicable 
tothe Company.
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C.  Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out Go: 

Foreign Exchange Earnings: NIL 

Foreign Exchange Outgo: NIL 

32. COMMITTEES: 

(I). AUDIT COMMITTEE: The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of 
Regulation 18(1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations with the Stock Exchange(s) read with Section 177 of the 
CompaniesAct, 2013 are included in the Corporate Governance report, which forms part of this report. 

(I1). NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of 
the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 19(1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations with 

the Stock Exchange(s) read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 are included in the Corporate 
Governance report, which forms part of this report. 

(l). STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the 
Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations with the 
Stock Exchange(s) read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 are included in the Corporate 

Governance report, which forms part of this report. 

(IV). RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE: The Company had been undertaking the activity of identifying key 
business and sustainability risks and taking actions to mitigate such risks from time to time. The matters 
related to risks and their management has been shared with the Board of Directors from time to time. 
However, a structured process is now felt necessary in the light of global sustainability risks faced by all 

businesses in the light of the challenges that have unfolded over the last months. The Company has put in 
place a Risk Management Policy and has constituted a Risk Management Committee of the Board. The 
details of constitution of the Committee and its terms of reference are set out in the Report on Corporate 
Governance. The Company has formulated a Risk Management Policy under which various risks 

associated with the business operations are identified and risk mitigation plans have been putin place. 

33. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR, COMPOSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE AND 
CONTENTS OF CSRPOLICY): 

The CSR Committee was constituted as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 of the 
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 as disclosed in the Corporate 
Governance report. 

Disclosure as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 in prescribed 
formis enclosed as Annexure VIl to the Directors Report. During the financial year 2023-24, the Company 

has spent Rs.10 lakhs towards various CSR activities in line with the requirements of Section 135 of 
Companies Act, 2013. Areas of Activities undertaken by the Company are Rural development, water, 
sanitation, skill and livelihood development. 

34. VIGILMECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWERPOLICY: 

The Board of Directors has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance with the provisions of 
Section 177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations. The Company 

promotes ethical behaviour and has put in place a mechanism for reporting illegal or unethical behaviour. 
The Company has a Vigil Mechanism and Whistle-blower policy under which the employees are free to 
report violations of applicable laws and regulations and the Code of Conduct. Employees may report their 
genuine concerns to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. During the year under review, no employee was 

denied access to the Audit Committee. 

Vigil Mechanism Policy has been established by the Company for directors and employees to report 
genuine concerns pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
same has been placed on the website of the Company www.filatexfashions.co.in 

9 13
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35. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINBILTY REPORT: 

As stipulated under Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, the Business Responsibility and 
Sustainability Report describing the initiatives taken by the Company from an environmental, social and 

governance perspective forms part of this Annual Report and is annexed as Annexure VI. 

36. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THEREGULATORS OR COURTS 

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators /courts that would impact the going 

concern status of the Company and its future operations. 

37. STATUTORYAUDITORS AND STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT: 

M/s. Pundarikashyam & Associates., Chartered Accountants was appointed as the statutory auditors of the 

Company for five years from the conclusion of 28th Annual General Meeting held on 30.09.2022 till the 
conclusion of the 33rd Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2026-27. 

The Auditors’ Report for fiscal 2024 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. The 
Auditors’ Report is enclosed with the financial statements in this Annual Report. The Company has 
received audit report with unmodified opinion for audited financial results of the Company for the Financial 

Yearended March 31,2024 from the statutory auditors of the Company. 

The Auditors have confirmed that they have subjected themselves to the peer review process of Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and hold valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the 
ICAL 

38. SECRETARIALAUDITREPORT: 

In terms of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, based upon the recommendations of the Audit 
Committee, the Board of Directors had appointed M/s. Manoj Parakh & Associates, Practicing Company 

Secretaries (CP No. 8957) as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company, for conducting the Secretarial Audit 
forfinancial yearended March 31, 2024. 

The Secretarial Audit was carried out by M/s. Manoj Parakh & Associates, Company Secretaries (CP No. 
8957) for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. The Report given by the Secretarial Auditor is annexed 
herewith as Annexure-1V and forms integral part of this Report. 

39. ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT: 

SEBI vide its Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated February 08, 2019 read with Regulation 24(A) of 
the Listing Regulations, directed listed entities to conduct Annual Secretarial compliance audit from a 

Practicing Company Secretary of all applicable SEBI Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued 
thereunder. Further, Secretarial Compliance Report dated May30, 2024, was given by M/s. Manoj Parakh 
& Associates, Practicing Company Secretary which was submitted to Stock Exchange(s) within 60 days of 

the end of the financial year. 

40. INTERNALAUDITORS: 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and 

Section 179 read with Rule 8(4) of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014; During 
the year under review the Internal Audit of the functions and activities of the Company was undertaken by 
the Internal Auditor of the Company by M/s Kandula & Associates., the Internal Auditor of the Company. 

The Board has re-appointed by M/s. Kandula & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad as Internal 
Auditors for the Financial Year 2024-25. 

41. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has complied with the 
applicable provisions of the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

and notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 
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42. DECLARATIONBY THE COMPANY 

The Company has issued a certificate to its Directors, confirming that it has not made any default under 
Section 164(2) of the Act, as on March 31, 2024. 

43. ANNUAL RETURN: 

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an annual return is uploaded on website of the Company 

www.filatexfashions.co.in 

44. REMUNERATION RECEIVED BY MANAGING/ WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR FROM HOLDING OR 
SUBSIDIARY COMPANY: 

The Managing/Whole time Director of the Company did not receive any remuneration from the subsidiary 
company. 

45. DISCLOSURE ABOUT COSTAUDIT: 

Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as prescribed under the provisions of Section 
148(1) of the Act, are not applicable for the business activities carried outby the Company. 

46. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Management discussion and analysis report for the year under review as stipulated under Regulation 34 
(e) read with schedule V, Part B of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 
2015 with the stock exchange in India is annexed herewith as Annexure-V to thisreport. 

In terms of Regulations 25(8) of the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors have confirmed that 
they are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exists or may be reasonably anticipated, that 

could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an objective independent judgement and 
without any externalinfluence. 

During the year, Independent Directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with 
the Company, other than sitting fees, for the purpose of attending meetings of the Board of Directors and 
Committee(s). 

47. FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMMES: 

The Company familiarises its Independent Directors on their appointment as such on the Board with the 

Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company 
operates, etc. through familiarisation programme. The Company also conducts orientation programme 
upon induction of new Directors, as well as other initiatives to update the Directors on a continuing basis. 
The familiarisation programme for Independent Directors is disclosed on the Company’'s website 

www.filatexfashions.co.in. 

48. INSURANCE: 

The properties and assets of your Company are adequately insured. 

49. RISKMANAGEMENT: 

Business Risk Evaluation and Management is an ongoing process within the Organization. The Company 
has a robust risk management framework to identify, monitor and minimize risks and also to identify 

business opportunities. As a process, the risks associated with the business are identified and prioritized 
based on severity, likelihood and effectiveness of current detection. Such risks are reviewed by the senior 
managementon a quarterly basis. 

Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors of your Company assists the Board in: 

(a) overseeing and approving the Company’s enterprise wide risk management framework; and 
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(b) overseeing that all the risks that the organization faces such as strategic, financial, credit, market, liquidity, 
security, property, IT, legal, regulatory, reputational, other risks have been identified and assessed, and 

there is an adequate risk management infrastructure in place capable of addressing those risks. The 
development and implementation of risk management policy has been covered in the Management 
Discussion and Analysis, which forms part of this Report. 

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has formulated and implemented 
an integrated risk management approach through which it reviews and assesses significant risks on a 

regular basis to help ensure that there is a robust system of risk controls and mitigation in place. Senior 
management periodically reviews this risk management framework to keep updated and address 
emerging challenges. 

Major risks identified for the Company by the management are Currency fluctuation, Compliance, 
Regulatory changes, Manufacturing & Supply. The management is however, of the view that none of the 

above risks may threaten the existence of the Company as robust Risk mitigation mechanism s putin place 
to ensure thatthere is noimpact on the Company in case any of these risks materialize. 

50. CORPORATE GOVERNANCEAND SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: 

The Company has implemented all of its major stipulations as applicable to the Company. As stipulated 
under Regulation 34 read with schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a report on Corporate 
Governance duly audited is appended as Annexure-| for information of the Members. Arequisite certificate 
from the Secretarial Auditors of the Company confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate 

Governance s attached to the Report on Corporate Govemance. 

51. NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’ COMPENSATION AND DISCLOSURES 

None of the Independent / Non-Executive Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the 
Company which in the Judgment of the Board may affect the independence of the Directors. 

52. COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING 
CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE OF A 
DIRECTORAND OTHER MATTERS PROVIDED UNDER SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 178: 

The assessment and appointment of Members to the Board is based on a combination of criterion that 
includes ethics, personal and professional stature, domain expertise, gender diversity and specific 

qualification required for the position. The potential Board Member is also assessed on the basis of 
independence criteria defined in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 27 of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015. In accordance with Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 

19(4) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, the Board adopted a remuneration policy for Directors, Key Management Personnel (KMPs) 
and Senior Management. The Policy is attached as part of Corporate Governance Report. We affirm that 
the remuneration paid to the Directors is as per the terms laid down in the Nomination and Remuneration 

Policy ofthe Company. 

53. CODE OF CONDUCT FORTHE PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the requirements of the 

SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 and the applicable Securities laws. The Insider 
Trading Policy of the Company lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed, and disclosures to be 
made while dealing with shares of the Company, as well as the consequences of violation. The policy has 

been formulated to regulate, monitor and ensure reporting of deals by employees and to maintain the 
highest ethical standards of dealing in Company securities. 

The Insider Trading Policy of the Company covering code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of 
unpublished price sensitive information and code of conduct for the prevention of insider trading, is 
available on our website (www.filatexfashions.co.in). 
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54. INDUSTRY BASED DISCLOSURES AS MANDATED BY THE RESPECTIVE LAWS GOVERNING THE 
COMPANY: 

The Company is not a NBFC, Housing Companies etc., and hence Industry based disclosures is not 

required. 

55. FAILURE TO IMPLEMENT CORPORATEACTIONS: 

During the year under review, no corporate actions were done by the Company which were failed to be 

implemented. 

56. AGREEMENTS/MOU ENTERED BY THE COMPANY: 

During the period under review, the Company has not entered any agreementor MOU 

57. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND 
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016: 

During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceedings pending in the name of the 

Company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

58. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND 
VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS: 

During the year under review, there has been no one-time settlement of loans taken from banks and 
financial institutions. 

59. POLICIES: 

The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 mandated the formulation 
of certain policies for all listed companies. All the policies are available on our website. 
www.filatexfashions.co.in. 

60. STOCKSPLIT OF EQUITY SHARES: 

The shareholders in the EGM held on 15.07.2024 has approved for Sub-Division (Stock Split) of 1 Equity 
Share of Face Value of Re 5/- eachinto 5 Equity Shares of Face Value of Re.1/- each. The record date was 

fixed as 09.08.2024 for stock split of Equity Shares. 

62. EVENTBASEDDISCLOSURES 

During the year underreview, the Company has taken up any of the following activities: 

a. Issueofsweatequity share: NA 

b.  Issue of shares with differential rights: NA 

c. Issueofshares (including sweat equity shares) to employees ofthe Company: NA. 

d.  Disclosure on purchase by Company or giving of loans by it for purchase of its shares: NA 

e. Buybackshares: NA 

f. Disclosure aboutrevision: NA 

g. Preferential Allotment of Shares: The Company has passed the Special resolution in the EGM held on 
17.07.2023 to issue equity shares on preferential basis and subsequently, the Company allotted the 
157,00,00,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 5/- each at an issue price of Rs. 14.08/- per share 

(including a premium of Rs. 9.08/- per share) to Promoter and Non Promoters on preferential basis on swap 
basis on 13.09.2023. 

h.  Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting: NA 
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61. SHIFTING OF REGISTERED OFFICE: 

Company has shifted the registered office from 8-2-682131A#201, May Fair Garden Apartments. Road 
No.12. Banjara Hills. Hyderabad-300034. Telangana to 3rd Floor, KMC Corporate Office, Door No. 1-80 

/40/SP/58-65, Shilpa Homes Layout, Gachibowli, Hyderabad — 500032, Telangana w.e.f. 14.08.2023. 

62. LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES ON NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED 

The Equity Shares of Fialtex Fashions Limited were listed and admitted on National Stock Exchange of 

India Limited w.e.f06.05.2024. 

63. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

Your directors place on record their appreciation for the overwhelming co-operation and assistance 

received from the investors, customers, business associates, bankers, vendors, as well as regulatory and 
governmental authorities. Your directors also thank the employees at all levels, who through their 
dedication, co-operation, support and smart work have enabled the company to achieve a moderate 
growth and is determined to poise a rapid and remarkable growth in the yearto come. 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Prabhat Sethia Sangeeta Sethia 

Place: Hyderabad Chairman and Managing Director Director 
Date:14.08.2024 DIN: 00699415 DIN: 02600900
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Annexure -l 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

1.  COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Corporate Governance is a set of principles, processes and systems to be followed by the Directors, 
Management and Employees of the Company for enhancement of shareholder value while keeping in view 
the interest of other stakeholders as well. 

Company believes that good corporate governance is the foundation for being a truly sustainable 
Company. 

Set procedures, guidelines and practices have been evolved to ensure timely disclosures of information 

regarding the financials, performance, significant events and governance etc. of the Company. The 
Company has adopted a code of conduct for its Board, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and Senior 
Management Employees which has been communicated to them and they have affirmed the compliances 
ofthe same through their annual disclosures to the Company. 

The Company lays emphasis on transparency across the entire spectrum of its business as well as in 

discharging its Corporate Social Responsibility activities in a meaningful manner. The Company, as a 
conscientious corporate citizen, is fully committed to the principles of integrity, transparency and 
compliance with applicable regulations while dealing with the Government, Customers, Suppliers, 
Employees and other Stakeholders. Directors fully endorse and support the Corporate Governance 

practices in accordance with the provisions of Listing Regulations of SEBI. 

DATE OF REPORT 

The information provided in the Report on Corporate Governance for the purpose of unanimity is as on 31st 
March, 2024. The Reportis updated as on the date of the report wherever applicable. 

BOARD DIVERSITY: 

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse Board in its success. We believe that 
a truly diverse Board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill, regional and 
industry experience, cultural and geographical background, age, ethnicity, race and gender, which will help 
us retain our competitive advantage. The Board has adopted the Board Diversity Policy which sets out the 

approach to diversity of the Board of Directors. The Board Diversity Policy is available on our website. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

A. COMPOSITION OF THEBOARD 

The Company is managed and controlled through a professional body of Board of Directors which 

comprises of an optimum combination of Executive and Independent Directors headed by the Chairman & 
Managing Director. As on date of this report, the Board of Directors of the Company has 8 members 
(including Four Independent Directors) with vast experience and knowledge. None of the Directors on the 
Board is a member of more than 10 committees or Chairman of more than 5 companies across all the 

Companies in which he/she isa Director. 

The Board has been enriched with the advices and skills of the Independent Directors. The composition of 
the Board of Directors and details of number of Directorships/committee chairmanships/memberships 
attendance particulars is as under:
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Dates on which Board meetings were held: 9 meeting were held during the year. The dates are 05.05.2023, 

19.05.2023, 17.06.2023,14.08.2023, 08.09.2023, 13.09.2023, 14.11.2023, 10.02.2024 and 30.03.2024. 

Name of the | Category Attendance Attendance in No. of No. of committee 

Director at the AGM Board Directorships positions held in 

held on Meetings in other other public 

30.09.2023 companies companies 

Held Attended Chairman | Director 
Mr. Prabhat Promote rand 
Sethia Managing Yes 9 9 1 0 1 

Director 
Mrs. Promoter 
Sangeeta &Non — 
Seth?a Executive Yes 9 9 ! 0 ! 

Director 
*Mr. Tushar Non- 
Paul Executive - NA 0 0 0 0 0 

Independent 
Director 

*Mr. Non- 
Ramaswamy | Executive - 

Pedinekaluva | Independent NA 0 0 0 0 0 
Director 

Mr. Vallam Non - 
Setty Executive Yes 9 9 0 0 0 
Raghuram Director 

#Mr. Arun Non — 
Sharma Executive 

Independent Yes 9 9 0 0 0 
Director 

#Mr. Non — 
Nageshwara | Executive 

Rao Chitirala | Independent Yes 9 9 1 1 1 
Director 

@Mr. Non - 

Swapnil Executive . 
Rak's Independent Yes 4 4 0 0 0 

Director 
"Ms. Non - 
Hemalatha Executive 
Ayepu Independent NA 0 0 0 0 0 

Director 
$Mr. Sunil Whole Time 
Agarwal Director NA 0 0 3 0 0 

* resigned w.e.f. 05.05.2023 
# appointed w.e.f. 05.05.2023 

@ appointed w.e.f. 08.09.2023 
A appointed w.e.f. 30.05.2024 

$ appointed w.e.f. 26.07.2024
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The Name of other listed entities where directors of the company are directors and the category of 
directorship. 

Name of Director Other Lis‘;flfc':g:i?s 6'::3'::‘ concern Category of Directorship 

Mr. Prabhat Sethia Nil - 

Mrs. Sangeeta Sethia Nil - 

Mr. Vallam Setty Raghuram Nil - 

Mr. Arun Sharma Nil - 

Mr. Nageshwara Rao Chitirala Gradiente Infotainment Limited Independent Director 

Mr. Swapnil Prakash Raka Nil - 

Ms. Hemalatha Ayepu Nil 

Mr. Sunil Agarwal Kisan Mouldings Limited Independent Director 

B. ACHARTORAMATRIXSETTING OUT THE SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCE OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS: 

S. | skills / Expertise / Competence of Names of the Directors who have 
No. the Board of Directors such skills / expertise / competence 

are required in the context of 
business of the Company 

1. | Trading Arun Sharma 

2. | Technology Sangeeta Sethia 

3. | Marketing Nageshwara Rao Chitirala, Vallam Setty Raghuram 

4. | Regulatory Prabhat Sethia 

5. | Finance & Accounting Prabhat Sethia, Sunil Agarwal 

6. | Research & Development Swapnil Prakash Raka, Vallam Setty Raghuram 

7. | Legal and General Management Prabhat Sethia 

C. DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE 

Mr. Prabhat Sethia and Mrs. Sangeeta Sethia, Directors of the Company are related to each other by virtue 

oftheirrelationship as Husband and Wife. Other Directors do not have any inter se relation with each other. 

D. NUMBER OF SHARES HELD BY NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS: 

Mrs. Sangeeta Sethia, Non-executive Director of the company hold 1,10,020 equity shares of the 

Company. 

E. INDEPENDENTDIRECTORS 

The Company has complied with the definition of Independence as per Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI 

(LODR), Regulations, 2015 and according to the Provisions of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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The Company has also obtained declarations from all the Independent Directors pursuant to Section 
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013. It is also confirmed that in the opinion of the Board, the Independent 

Directors fulfil the conditions specified in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and are independent of the management. 

During the year under review, Independent Directors have resigned from the Board of Directors of the 
Company and other Independent Directors have been appointed in place of them. 

F. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’MEETING: As per Clause 7 of the Schedule |V of the Companies Act (Code 
for Independent Directors), a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company (without the 
attendance of Non-Independent Directors) was held on 10.02.2024, and discussed the following: 

1. Evaluation of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as whole; 

2. Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the management and the 

Board thatis necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably performits duties. 

Allthe Independent Directors of the Company eligible to attend were present at the meeting. 

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Company regularly familiarizes Independent Directors with the 
Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company 
operates, business model of the Company etc. 

G. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FORINDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

Independent Directors are familiarized about the Company’s operations and businesses. Interaction with 
the Business heads and key executives of the Company is also facilitated. Detailed presentations on 

important policies of the Company are also made to the directors. Direct meetings with the Chairman are 
further facilitated to familiarize the incumbent Director about the Company/its businesses and the group 
practices. 

The details of familiarisation programme held in FY 2023-24 are disclosed on the Company’s website i.e., 
https://www.filatexfashions,co.in/. 

H. DECLARATION BY BOARD 

The Board has confirmed that in its opinion, the Independent Directors fulfil the conditions specified in 
these regulations and are independent of the management 

I.  RESIGNATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR: 

During the year under review, Mr. Tushar Paul and Mr. Ramaswamy Pedinekaluva resigned as 
Independent directors on 05.05.2023 on account of personal reasons and Ms. Chetna resigned as 

Independent director on 08.09.2023 as she was not in a position to allot the necessary time. They further 
confirmed that there are no other material reasons other than those provided. 

J.  COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 

The Company has Four Board-level Committees - Audit Committee, Stakeholder Relationship Committee, 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. 

All decisions pertaining to the constitution of Committees, appointment of members and fixing of terms of 
service for Committee members are taken by the Board of Directors. Details on the role and composition of 
these Committees, including the number of meetings held during the financial year and the related 

attendance are provided in this report below: 

1.  AUDIT COMMITTEE: Terms of reference of Audit committee covers all the matters prescribed under 
Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Act, 2013. 
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A. BRIEFDESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE: 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee encompasses the requirements of Section 177 of 
CompaniesAct, 2013 and as per Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and, inter alia, includes: 

i. Oversight of the listed entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to 
ensure that the financial statementis correct, sufficientand credible; 

ii. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the listed entity; 

iii. ~ Approval of paymentto statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors; 

iv.  Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before 
submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 

a. Matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the board’s 

reportin terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

b.  Changes, ifany, inaccounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 

c.  Majoraccounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 

d.  Significantadjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions; 

g. Modified opinion(s) in the draft auditreport; 

V. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for 
approval; 

vi.  Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue 
(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than 

those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency 
monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public issue or rights issue or preferential issue or qualified 
institutions placement, and making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this 
matter; 

vii. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 

process; 

viii. Approval or any subsequent modification of ransactions of the listed entity with related parties; 

ix.  Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

X.  Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, whereveritis necessary; 

xi.  Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

xii.  Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal 
control systems; 

xiii. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and 

frequency ofinternal audit; 

xiv. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 

xv. Reviewing the findings of any intemal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 
matterto the board; 
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xvi. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of auditas well 
as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concem; 

xvii. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 

shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 

xviii. Toreview the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism; 

xix. Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and 

background, etc. of the candidate; 

xx. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee. 

xxi. Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in the 

subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower 
including existing loans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into force of this 
provision. 

xxii. Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger, 
amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders. 

xxiii. Carrying out any other function as may be referred to the Committee by the Board. 

xxiv. Authority to review / investigate into any matter covered by Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
matters specified in Part C of Schedule Il of the Listing Regulations. 

B. THEAUDIT COMMITTEE SHALL MANDATORILY REVIEW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 

i. Managementdiscussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 

ii. ~ Managementletters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 

iii.  Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 

iv.  The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to review 
by the audit committee. 

v.  Statementofdeviations: 

. Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to stock 
exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1). 

. Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 
document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7). 

C. COMPOSITION, MEETINGS & ATTENDANCE: 

There were Seven (7) Audit Committee Meetings held during the year on 19.05.2023, 17.06.2023, 
14.08.2023,08.09.2023, 14.11.2023,10.02.2024 and 30.03.2024. 

The audit committee comprises of total three Non-Executive Directors in which two are Independent 

Directors. The committee comprises as follows: 
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COMPOSITION, MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE: 

Name Designation Category dl:‘rlilr:;b;‘;oyf;:f ;gggsz 4 

held present 

##Mr. Arun Sharma Chairman Independent and non-executive 7 7 

#Mr. Nageswara Rao Chitirala Member Independent and non-executive 7 7 

@Mr. VallamSetty Raghuram Member Non-Independent and non-executive 7 7 

*Mr. Tushar Paul Member Independent and non-executive - - 

*Mr. Ramaswamy Pedinekaluva | Member Independent and non-executive - - 

*resigned w.e.f. 05.05.2023 
#appointed w.e f. 05.05.2023 
##appointed as member w.e.f. 05.05.2023 and chairman for the Committee w.e.f 08.09.2023 

@appointed as member of Audit Committee on 05.05.2023 and ceased as Chairman of the Audit 
Committee w.e.f 08.09.2023 

D. Previous Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 30thSeptember 2023 andMr. Arun 
Sharma, Chairman ofthe Audit Committee for that period, attended previous AGM. 

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: (Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
constituted in terms of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 19 of SEBI 
(LODR)Regulations, 2015) 

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration committee constituted in terms of Section 178 
of Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are as under: 

A. BRIEFDESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE 

i. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director 

and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, key 
managerial personnel and other employees; 

ii. For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall 
evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of such evaluation, 
prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of an independent director. The person 

recommended to the Board for appointment as an independent director shall have the capabilities 
identified in such description. For the purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the Committee may: 

a. usetheservices ofan external agencies, if required; 

b.  considercandidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and 

c.  considerthe time commitments of the candidates. 

iii. ~ Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of directors; 

iv.  Devisinga policy on diversity of board of directors; 

V. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors their 

appointment and removal. 

vi.  Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the 
report of performance evaluation ofindependent directors. 
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B. COMPOSITION OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE, MEETINGS & 
ATTENDANCEDURING THE YEAR: 

There were three (3) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings held during the financial year on 

05.05.2023,08.09.2023, and 30.03.2024. 

COMPOSITION, MEETINGS & ATTENDANCE: 

Name Designation Category d‘:‘rlilr:;b;‘;oyf;:f;gggz 4 

held present 

#Mr. Nageshwara Rao Chitirala | Chairman Independent, Non-executive 3 3 

#Mr. Arun Sharma Member Independent, Non-executive 3 3 

Mr. Vallam Setty Raghuram Member Non-Executive - Non-Independent Director 3 3 

*Mr. Tushar Paul Member Independent and non-executive - - 

*Mr. Ramaswamy Pedinekaluva | Chairman Independent and non-executive - - 

*resigned w.e.f. 05.05.2023 
#appointed w.e f. 05.05.2023 

C. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CRITERIAFOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are already mentioned under the head 
“Board Evaluation”in Directors’ Report. 

D. POLICY FOR SELECTION OF DIRECTORS AND DETERMINING DIRECTORS’ INDEPENDENCE: 

1. Scope: 

This policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination & Remuneration Committee for identifying 
persons who are qualified to become Directors and to determine the independence of Directors, in case 
oftheirappointment as independent Directors of the Company. 

2. Terms and References: 

2.1 “Director” means a director appointed to the Board of a Company. 

2.2 “Nomination and Remuneration Committee means the committee constituted in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

2.3 “Independent Director” means a Director referred to in sub-Section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. 

3. Policy: 

3.1 Qualifications and criteria 

3.1.1  The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and the Board, shall review on annual basis, appropriate 
skills, knowledge and experience required of the Board as a whole and its individual members. The 
objective is to have aboard with diverse background and experience that are relevantfor the Company’s 
operations. 

3.1.2 Inevaluating the suitability ofindividual Board memberthe NR Committee may take into account factors, 

suchas: 
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. General understanding of the Company’s business dynamics, global business and social perspective; 

. Educational and professional background 

. Standing in the profession; 

. Personal and professional ethics, integrity and values; 

. Willingness to devote sufficient time and energy in carrying out their duties and responsibilities 
effectively. 

3.1.3 The proposed appointee shall also fulfil the following requirements: 

. shall possess a Director Identification Number; 

. shall notbe disqualified under the companies Act, 2013; 

. shall Endeavour to attend all Board Meeting and Wherever he is appointed as a Committee Member, the 

Committee Meeting; 

. shall abide by the code of Conduct established by the Company for Directors and senior Management 
personnel; 

. shall disclose his concern or interest in any Company or companies or bodies corporate, firms, or other 
association of individuals including his shareholding at the first meeting of the Board in every financial 
year and thereafter whenever there is a change in the disclosures already made; 

. Such other requirements as any prescribed, from time to time, under the Companies Act, 2013, 

Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other 
relevantlaws. 

3.1.4 The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall evaluate each individual with the objective of having a 
group that best enables the success of the Company’s business. 

3.2 Criteria ofIndependence 

3.2.1 The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall assess the independence of Directors at time of 
appointment/ re-appointment and the Board shall assess the same annually. The Board shall re-assess 
determinations of independence when any new interest or relationships are disclosed by a Director. 

3.2.2 The criteria of independence shall be in accordance with the guidelines as laid down in Companies Act, 

2013 and Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

An independent Director in relation to a Company, means a director other than a managing Director or a 

whole-time Director oranominee Director 

i. Who, in the opinion of the board of directors, is a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and 
experience; 

ii. Who is or was not a promoter of the listed entity or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or 
member of the promoter group of the listed entity; 

jii. Who is not related to promoters or directors in the listed entity, its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company; 

iv. Who, apartfrom receiving director's remuneration, has or had no material pecuniary relationship with the 
listed entity, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the three 

immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year; 

V. None of whose relatives— 

a. Is holding securities of or interest in the listed entity, its holding, subsidiary or associate company during 

the three immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year of face value in 
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excess of fifty lakh rupees or two percent of the paid-up capital of the listed entity, its holding, subsidiary or 
associate company, respectively, or such higher sum as may be specified; 

b. Is indebted to the listed entity, its holding, subsidiary or associate company or their promoters or 

directors, in excess of such amount as may be specified during the three immediately preceding financial 
years orduring the currentfinancial year; 

c. Has given a guarantee or provided any security in connection with the indebtedness of any third person to 
the listed entity, its holding, subsidiary or associate company or their promoters or directors, for such 
amount as may be specified during the three immediately preceding financial years or during the current 
financial year; or 

d. Has any other pecuniary transaction or relationship with the listed entity, its holding, subsidiary or 

associate company amounting to two percent or more of its gross turnover or total income: Provided that 
the pecuniary relationship or transaction with the listed entity, its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company or their promoters, or directors in relation to points (A) to (D) above shall not exceed two percent 
of its gross turnover or total income or fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be specified from 

time to time, whicheveris lower. 

Vi who, neither himself /herself, nor whose relative(s) — 

a. Holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been an employee of the listed 
entity orits holding, subsidiary or associate company or any company belonging to the promoter group of 
the listed entity, in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which he is 
proposed to be appointed: 

Provided that in case of a relative, who is an employee other than key managerial personnel, the 

restriction under this clause shall not apply for his / her employment. 

b. Is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years immediately 

preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed, of — 

(i) A firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the listed entity or its holding, 
subsidiary or associate company; or 

(ii) Any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the listed entity, its holding, subsidiary 
orassociate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross turnover of such firm; 

c. Holds together with his relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of the listed entity; or 

d. Is a chief executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organisation that receives 
twenty-five per cent or more of its receipts or corpus from the listed entity, any of its promoters, directors 
orits holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds two per cent or more of the total voting power 

ofthe listed entity; 

e. Is amaterial supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the listed entity; 

vii. Whois not less than 21 years of age. 

viii. Who is not a non-independent director of another company on the board of which any non-independent 

director of the listed entity is an independent director: 

3.2.3 Theindependent Director shall abide by the “code for independent Directors “as specified in Schedule IV 
to the companies Act, 2013. 

3.3 Other Directorships/ Committee Memberships 

3.3.1 The Board members are expected to have adequate time and expertise and experience to contribute to 
effective Board Performance Accordingly, members should voluntarily limit their Directorships in other 
listed public limited companies in such a way that it does not interfere with their role as Director of the 
Company. The NR Committee shall take into account the nature of, and the time involved in a Director 

service on other Boards, in evaluating the suitability of the individual Director and making its 
recommendations to the Board. 
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3.3.2 AbDirector shall not serve as Director in more than 20 companies of which not more than 10 shall be public 
limited companies. 

3.3.3 AbDirector shall not serve as anindependent Director in more than 7 listed companies and not more than 

3listed companies in case he is serving as a whole-time Directorin any listed Company. 

3.3.4 A Director shall not be a member in more than 10 committee or act as chairman of more than 5 
committees across all companies in which he holds Directorships. 

For the purpose of considering the limit of the committee, Audit committee and stakeholder’s relationship 
committee of all public limited companies, whether listed or not, shall be included and all other companies 
including private limited companies, foreign companies and companies under Section 8 of the 
companies Act, 2013 shall be excluded. 

E. MECHANISM FOR EVALUATION OF THEBOARD 

Evaluation of all Board members is performed on an annual basis. The evaluation is performed by the 
Board and Independent Directors with specific focus on the performance and effective functioning of the 

Board and Individual Directors. 

In line with Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2017/004, 
dated January 5, 2017 and the Companies Amendment Act, 2017 the Company adopted the 
recommended criteria by Securities and Exchange Board of India. 

The Directors were given following Forms for evaluation: 

(i) Evaluation of Board; 

(ii) Evaluation of Committees of the Board; 

(iii) Evaluation of Independent Directors; 

(iv) Evaluation of Chairperson; and 

(v) Evaluation of Managing Director and Whole-time Director 

The Directors were requested to give following ratings for each criteria: 

1. Could do more to meet expectations; 

2. Meets expectations; and 

3. Exceeds expectations. 

The Directors have sent the duly filled forms to the Board. Based on the evaluation done by the Directors, 
the report on Evaluation was submitted to the Board. And based on the report, the Board of Directors has 

informed that the performance of Directors is satisfactory. 

A. PECUNIARY RELATIONSHIP OR TRANSACTIONS OF THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS VIS-A- 

VIS THE LISTED Company: 

None of the Non-Executive Directors had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company 
otherthan the Directors sitting fees and commission. 

B. CRITERIAFORMAKING PAYMENTS TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS: 

Policy: 1. Remuneration to Executive Director and key managerial personnel 

1.1 The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration (NR) committee shall review 
and approve the remuneration payable to the Executive Director of the Company within the overall limit 
approved by the shareholders. 
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1.2 The Board on the recommendation of the NR committee shall also review and approve the remuneration 
payable to the key managerial personnel of the Company. 

1.3 The remuneration structure to the Executive Director and key managerial personnel shall include the 

following components: 

(i) Basic pay (i) Perquisites and Allowances (iii) Stock Options (iv) Commission (Applicable in case of 

Executive Directors) (v) Retrial benefits 

1.4 The Annual plan and Objectives for Executive committee shall be reviewed by the NR committee and 
Annual performance Bonus will be approved by the committee based on the achievement against the 
Annual plan and Objectives. 

C. REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS DURING FY 2023-24 AND OTHERDISCLOSURES 

" Salary | Sitting | Commission | No.of | Service | Stock | Perfor- | Fixed 
Name of the Director (Rs) | Fees(Rs) (Rs) Equity | Contracts | Option | mance | Compo- 

Shares Details | Based | nent 
held Incentive 

Mr. Prabhat Sethia 60,00,000 - - - - - - - 

Mrs. Sangeeta Sethia 

Mr. Vallam Setty Raghuram ) ° ° ° ° ° ° ° 

Mr. Tushar Kanti Paul 

Mr. Ramaswamy Reddy 

Pedinekaulva E - - - - - - - 

Mr. Arun Sharma | - - - - - - - 

Mr. Nageshwara Rao Chitirala 

Mr. Swapnil Raka 

Ms. Chetna 

Except forthe remuneration details mentioned above, there are is no other pecuniary relationship or transactions 
of the non-executive director’s vis-a-vis the listed entity in terms of salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options, 

pension, fixed component and performance linked incentives. 

2. Remuneration to Non—Executive Directors 

2.1 The Board, on the recommendation of the NR Committee, shall review and approve the remuneration 

payable to the Non — Executive Directors of the Company within the overall limits approved by the 
shareholders. 

2.2 Non — Executive Directors shall be entitled to sitting fees attending the meetings of the Board and the 
Committees thereof. The Non- Executive Directors shall also be entitled to profit related commission in 
addition to the sitting fees. 

3. Remuneration to otheremployees 

3.1. Employees shall be assigned grades according to their qualifications and work experience, competencies 
as well as their roles and responsibilities in the organization. Individual remuneration shall be determined 

within the appropriate grade and shall be based on various factors such as job profile skill sets, seniority, 
experience and prevailing remuneration levels for equivalentjobs. 
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The objectives of the remuneration policy are to motivate Directors to excelin their performance, recognize 
their contribution and retain talentin the organization and reward merit. 

The remuneration levels are governed by industry pattern, qualifications and experience of the Directors, 

responsibilities should and individual performance. 

3. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

(Stakeholders Relationship Committee constituted in terms of Section 178(5) of Companies Act, 2013 read 

with Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015) 

A. BRIEFDESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE: The Committee’s role includes: 

i. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints related to 

transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of 
new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc; 

ii. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders; 

ii.  Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various services 
being rendered by the Registrar & Share TransferAgent; 

iv.  Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of 
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by 
the shareholders of the company; 

v.  Suchother matter as may be specified by the Board fromtime to time. 

vi.  Authority to review / investigate into any matter covered by Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
matters specified in Part D of Schedule Il of the Listing Regulations. 

B. COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE, MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE DURING THE YEAR: 

One (1) Meeting of Stakeholders Relationship Committee was held during the year on 10.02.2024. 

COMPOSITION, MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE: 

Number of meetings 
Name Designation Category during the year 2023-24 

held present 

# Mr. Arun Sharma Chairman Independent, non-executive 1 1 

#Mr. Nageswara Rao Chitirala Member Independent, non-executive 1 1 

Mr. VallamSetty Raghuram Member Non-Executive - Non-Independent Director 1 1 

*Mr. Tushar Paul Chairman Independent, non-executive - - 

*Mr. Ramaswamy Pedinekaluva | Member Independent, non-executive - - 

*resigned w.e.f. 05.05.2023 

#appointed w.e f. 05.05.2023 
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C. DETAILS OF COMPLAINTS/REQUESTS RECEIVED, RESOLVED AND PENDING DURING THEYEAR 
2023-24: 

INVESTOR COMPLAINTS 

Particulars Year ended 31.03.2024 

Number of shareholders’ complaints received during the year 0 

Number of pending complaints 0 

Number of complaints disposed of during the year 0 

Number of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders 0 

D. NAMEAND DESIGNATION OF COMPLIANCE OFFICER: 

Mr. Chintala Srinivasa Rao, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the company w.e.f. 

01.04.2024. 

4. RISKMANAGEMENT COMMITTEE: 

Risk Management Committee was constituted on 30.05.2024 constituted pursuant to Regulation 21 of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

A. BRIEFDESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE: The Committee’s role includes: 

1)  Toformulate a detailed risk management policy which shall include: 

(a) Aframework foridentification ofinternal and external risks specifically faced by the listed entity, in particular 

including financial, operational, sectoral, sustainability (particularly, ESG related risks), information, cyber 
security risks or any otherrisk as may be determined by the Committee. 

(b) Measures for risk mitigation including systems and processes for internal control of identified risks. 

(c) Business continuity plan. 

(2) Toensure thatappropriate methodology, processes and systems are in place to monitor and evaluate risks 
associated with the business of the Company; 

(3) To monitor and oversee implementation of the risk management policy, including evaluating the adequacy 
ofrisk management systems; 

(4) To periodically review the risk management policy, atleast once in two years, including by considering the 
changing industry dynamics and evolving complexity; 

(5) Tokeep the board of directors informed about the nature and content of its discussions, recommendations 
and actions to be taken; 

(6) The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Risk Officer (if any) shall be subject to 

review by the Risk Management Committee. 

No meeting inthe relevant FY was held. 
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B. COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE, MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE DURING THE YEAR: 

Name Designation Category dl:‘rlilr:;b;‘;oyf;:f ;g;gsz 4 

held present 

#Mr. Prabhat Sethia Chairman | Executive Director - - 

#Mr. Nageswara Rao Chitirala Member Independent, non-executive - - 

#Mr. Sangeeta Sethia Member Non-Executive - Non-Independent Director - - 

#appointed w.e f. 30.05.2024 

4. PARTICULARS OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT INCLUDING THE CHANGES THEREIN SINCE THE 
CLOSE OF THE PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR: 

SLkno | Name of the Senior Designation | Appointment/ Resignation Date of 

Management appointment 

IDate of 
Resignation (if 

any) 
1 Ankit Sanghai Chief Resignation 30.03.2024 

Financial 
Officer 

2 Chanchal Sethia Company Resignation 31.03.2024 

Secretary & 

Compliance 
Officer 

3 Yash Sethia Chief Appointment 30.03.2024 

Financial 
Officer 

4 Chintala Srinivasa | Company Appointment 01.04.2024 

Rao Secretary & 
Compliance 

Officer 

3. GENERALBODYMEETINGS 

A. LOCATION, DATE AND TIME OF LAST THREE AGMS AND SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS THERE AT AS 
UNDER: 

Financial Date Time Venue Special 

Year Resolution 
Passed 

2020-21 30.09.2021 10.00 a.m. | Registered office No 

(AGM) 
2021-22 30.09.2022 10.00 a.m. | Registered office No 

(AGM) 

2022-23 30.09.2023 04.00 p.m. | Through Video Conferencing/ Other | Yes 

(AGM) Audio Visual Means (OAVM) 

2023-24 17.07.2023 11.00 a.m. | Through Video Conferencing/ Other | Yes 

(EGM) Audio Visual Means (OAVM) 

2024-25 15.07.2024 11.00 a.m. | Through Video Conferencing/ Other | Yes 

(EGM) Audio Visual Means (OAVM) 
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B. PASSING OF RESOLUTIONS BY POSTALBALLOT 

There were no resolutions passed by the Company through Postal Ballot during the Financial Year 2023- 
24. 

4. DISCLOSURES 

A.  MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

During the year under review, the Company had not entered in to any materially significant transaction with 
any related party. During the year, the Company had not entered into any other 
contract/arrangement/transaction with related parties which could be considered material in accordance 

with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions that may have potential conflict 
with the interests of the Company at large. All the related party transactions during the year are in the 
ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. 

The policy onrelated party transactions is available on the Company’s website www filatexfashions.co.in 

B. DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE BY THE LISTED ENTITY, PENALTIES, STRICTURES IMPOSED ON 
THE LISTED ENTITY BY STOCK EXCHANGE(S) OR THE BOARD ORANY STATUTORY AUTHORITY, 
ONANY MATTERRELATED TO CAPITAL MARKETS, DURING THE LAST THREE YEARS 

Sl. | Exchange |FY Reg.no Details of Violation Penalty Complied/not 
No. Details 

1. BSE 2022- | Regulation | Non-compliance with Rs. 1,62,480/- | The Company has 

23 18(1) of the constitution of audit inadvertently 
SEBI committee mentioned the Date 

LODR of Appointment of 
Regulations Mr. Arun Sharma as 

Member in the Audit 
Committee as 
08.09.2023 instead 
of 05.05.2023. 

Revised CG Filed 
and the Company 

has filed the waiver 
application with 
BSE. 

2. BSE 2021- | Regulation | The Company was Rs. 2,06,500/- | Penalty paid to BSE 
22 23(9) of required to file Related and shares of the 

SEBI Party Transactions for promoters unfreezed 
LODR the half year ended for earlier non 

Regulations | 31.03.2022within the compliances 
due date i.e. 

14.06.2022, but the 
same was submitted 

with delay 
0n20.07.2022. 

3. BSE 2021- | Regulation | The Company was Rs. 2,12,400/- | Penalty paid to BSE 
22 33 of SEBI | required to file Limited and shares of the 

LODR Review promoters 
Regulations | Reportalongwith un unfreezed. 

audited financial 
results for the quarter 
ended 30.06.2022 

within the due date i.e. 
14.08.2022, but the 

same was submitted 
with delay 

on21.09.2022. 
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4. BSE 2021- | Regulation | Non-Filing of - - 

22 7(3) of Compliance Certificate 
SEBI for the Half year ended 
LODR 31.03.2022 

Regulations 

C. WHISTLE BLOWERPOLICY: 

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism as 
defined in Regulation 22 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and in terms of Section 177 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

With a view to adopt the highest ethical standards in the course of business, the Company has a whistle 
blower policy in place for reporting the instances of conduct which are not in conformity with the policy. 

Directors, employees, vendors or any person having dealings with the Company may report non- 
compliance to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, who reviews the report. Confidentiality is maintained 
of such reporting and it is ensured that the whistle blowers are not subjected to any discrimination. No 

person has been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

D. COMPLIANCE WITH THE MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS AND ADOPTION OF THE NON- 
MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISLOSURE 
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and is in 
the process ofimplementation of non—mandatory requirements. 

E. WEBLINKWHEREPOLICY FORDETERMINING ‘MATERIAL’ SUBSIDIARIES IS DISCLOSED; 

www.filatexfashions.co.in 

WEB LINK WHERE POLICY ONDEALING WITH RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

www.filatexfashions.co.in 

F. DISCLOSURE OF COMMODITY PRICE RISKS AND COMMODITY HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

The Company is not materially exposed to commodity price risks nor does the company do any commodity 
hedging. 

G. DETAILS OF UTILIZATION OF FUNDS RAISED THORUGH PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENT OR 
QUALIFIED INSTITUTIONS PLACEMENT. 

During the year under review the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 13.09.2023 has allotted 
157,00,00,000 Equity Shares on Swap Basis. 

H. CERTIFICATE FROM PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY 

The Company has obtained certificate from Mr. Manoj Parakh, Practicing Company Secretary that none of 
the Directors on the Board of the Company are debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing 

as Directors of Companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such authority. And the 
Certificate to this effect, duly signed by the Practicing Company Secretary is annexed to this Report. 

I RECOMMENDATIONS OF COMMITTEES 

The Board has accepted and acted upon all the recommendations by the Audit & Nomination and 
Remuneration Committees. 
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TOTAL FEES FOR ALL SERVICES PAID BY THE COMPANY, ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS, TO THE 
STATUTORY AUDITOR. 

The fees paid by the Company toits statutory Auditors is Rs. 5,00,000/- per annum. 

DISCLOSURE IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013. 

The following is the summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed during the calendar 

year. 

No. of complaints received during the financial year: Nil 

No. of complaints disposed off during the financial year: Nil 

No. of complaints pending at the end of the financial year: Nil 

DISCLOSURE BY LISTED ENTITY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES OF ‘LOANS AND ADVANCES IN THE 
NATURE OF LOANS TO FIRMS/COMPANIES IN WHICH DIRECTORS ARE INTERESTED BY NAME 
ANDAMOUNT 

The listed company has notadvanced any loan to firm/ companies in which directors are interested. 

PLANTLOCATIONS: 

S.No | Name of the Unit | Address 

1 
Unit _| Plot No. 1, SY no. 42, Chetlapotrharama Village, Jinnaram Mandal, 

Sangareddy District, Hyderabad-502319 

NON-COMPLIANCE OF ANY REQUIREMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT. 

The company has complied with the requirement of Corporate Governance Report of sub-paras (2) to (10) 
of Schedule-V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

ADOPTION OF DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN PART E OF SCHEDULE Il of 
SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015. 

The company has adopted discretionary requirements to the extent of Internal Auditors reporting to the 
Audit Committee. 
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7. DISCLOSURE OF COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED 
INREGULATIONS 17 TO 27 AND CLAUSES (b) TO (i) OF SUB-REGULATION (2) OF REGULATION 46 
AREAS FOLLOWS: 

Regulation Particulars Compliance Status 

17 Board of Directors Yes 

18 Audit Committee Yes 

19 Nomination and Remuneration Committee Yes 

20 Stakeholders Relationship Committee Yes 

21 Risk Management Committee Yes 

22 Vigil Mechanism Yes 

23 Related Party Transactions Yes 

24. Corporate Governance requirements with respect to NA 

subsidiary of Listed company 

25 Obligations with respect to Independent Directors Yes 

26 Obligations with respect to Directors and Senior Management Yes 

27 Other Corporate Governance Requirements Yes 

46 (2)(b) to (i) Website Yes 

M. CODE OF CONDUCT 

The Company has formulated and implemented a Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior 

Management of the Company. Requisite annual affirmations of compliance with the respective Codes have 
been made by the Directors and Senior Management of the Company. 

N. DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE YEAR 2023-24. 

This is to confirm that the Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior 
management personnel of the Company. The code of Conduct has also been posted on the website of the 
Company. Itis further confirmed that all Directors and senior management personnel of the Company have 

affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 
2024 as envisaged in Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 

0. CEO/CFO Certification 

The Managing Director and CEO/ CFO certification of the financial statements as specified in Regulation 
17(8) read with Part B of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 for the Financial Year 2023-2024 is provided elsewhere in this Annual Report. 

P. NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’ COMPENSATION AND DISCLOSURES 

None of the Independent / Non-Executive Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the 

Company which in the Judgment of the Board may affect the independence of the Directors. 

Q. RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL: 

A qualified Practicing Company Secretary carry out audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with the 

National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) 
and the total issued and listed capital. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report confirms that the total 
paid up capital was in agreement with the total number of shares in physical firm and the total number of 
dematerialized shares held \with NSDLand CDSL. 
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R. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT: 

The Company has complied with the appropriate accounting policies and has ensured that they have been 
applied consistently. There have been no deviations from the treatment prescribed in the Accounting 

Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

4. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

i. The Board of Directors of the Company approves and takes on record the quarterly, half yearly and yearly 

financial results in the Performa prescribed by Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 within 
forty-five days/sixty days of the close of the respective period. 

ii. The approved financial results are forthwith sent to the Stock Exchanges and are published in the 
newspapers namely, The Business Standard and Suryaa Telangana within forty-eight hours of approval 
thereof. 

iii. ~ Asthe Company’s quarterly/half yearly and yearly financial results are uploaded on Company’s website 
www.filatexfashions.co.in 

5. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: 

Company Registration Details The Company is registered in the State of 

Telangana, India. The Corporate Identity Number 

(CIN) allotted to the Company by the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is 

L51491TG1994PLC017158 

Date 27" Day of September, 2024 
Time 03.00 P.M 

Venue of AGM Through video conference 

Dividend payment date NA 

Tentative Schedule for considering Financial 

Results: 
For the Quarter ending June,2024 July/August, 2024 

For the Quarter ending September, 2024 October/ November, 2024 

For the Quarter ending December,2023 January/ February, 2025 

For the Quarter/year ending March, 2024 April/ May, 2025 

Date of Book Closure NA 
Name and address of each stock exchange(s) at BSE Limited 

which the Company’s securities are listed Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Dalal Street, Mumbai 

400001, 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, 

Bandra (E), Mumbai- 400051. 

Confirmation of Payment of annual listing fees to Paid to BSEand NSE where the shares of the 

stock exchanges Company are listed. 

Scrip Code 532022 

ISIN Number for NSDL & CDSL INE185E01021 

In case the securities are suspended from trading, NA 

the directors report shall explain the reason thereof 

in case the securities are suspended from trading, 

the directors report shall explain the reason 

Thereof 
Branch Offices Nil 
Address for correspondence: D.No 1-80-40-SP-58-65, Shilpa Homes Layout 

Gachibowli, SeriLingampally, K.V.Rangareddy, 

Hyderabad, 500032 Telangana- 
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List of all Credit Ratings obtained by the entity Since the Company has not issued any Debt 

along with any revisions thereto during the relevant | Instruments or Fixed Deposit Programme, therefore 

financial year, for all debt instruments ofsuch entity | company has not obtained any Credit Ratings 

or any fixed deposit programme orany scheme or during the Financial Year. 

proposal of the listed entity involving mobilization of 

funds, whether in Indiaor abroad 

Address for Correspondence To be addressed to: 

M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd 
C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, 

Vikhroli West, Mumbai, 

Maharashtra-400083 
Phone Number: 022 - 49186270 
Website: www.linkintime.co.in 
Email- rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 

Investor Correspondence / Query on Annual Chintala Srinivasa Rao 

Report, etc. Company Secretary and Compliacne Officer 

D.No 1-80-40-SP-58-65, Shilpa Homes Layout 

Gachibowli, SeriLingampally, K.V. Rangareddy, 

Hyderabad, Telangana-500032 

Ph.040-66748931 / 23328747, 

Website: www.filatexfashions.co.in 

A.Registrars & TransferAgents: 

M/s. Link Intime (India) PvtLtd., 
C-101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, 
Vikhroli (W), Mumbai - 400083 
Phone Number: 022 -49186270, 

Website: www.linkintime.co.in 
Email- rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 

B. Sharetransfersystem: 

The transfers are normally processed within 10-12 days from the date of receipt, if the documents are 

complete in all respects. The Company Secretary has been empowered to approve the transfer of shares. 

Effective April 1,2019, SEBI has amended Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, which deals with 
transfer, transmission or transposition of securities. According to this amendment, the requests for 
effecting the transfer of listed securities shall not be processed unless the securities are held in 
dematerialised form with a Depository. Therefore, for effecting any transfer, these securities shall 

mandatorily be required to be in demat form. 

Shares received for transfer by the Company or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent in physical mode 
are processed and all valid transfers are approved. The share certificate(s) is/are duly transferred and 
dispatched within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt. 

According to SEBI, this amendment will bring the following benefits: 

. Itshall curb fraud and manipulation risk in physical transfer of securities by unscrupulous entities. 

. Transfer of securities only in demat form will improve ease, convenience and safety of transactions for 
investors. 
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C. MARKET PRICE DATA: 

MONTHLY HIGH/LOW OF MARKET PRICE OF THE COMPANY'S SHARES TRADED ON THE BSE 
LIMITED. 

S. No Month Open Price High Price Low Price Close Price 

1 Apr-23 14.21 14.90 11.56 13.55 

2 May-23 13.40 13.78 11.54 11.64 

3 Jun-23 11.50 15.00 11.40 13.05 

4 Jul-23 13.00 13.75 11.50 13.48 

5 Aug-23 13.74 14.50 11.45 12.96 

6 Sep-23 13.01 18.42 12.58 15.63 

7 Oct-23 15.65 15.65 1212 13.17 

8 Nov-23 13.39 15.50 12.55 14.06 

9 Dec-23 14.07 14.58 13.20 1343 

10 Jan-24 13.79 21.50 13.43 18.92 

" Feb-24 19.05 20.85 15.51 16.18 

12 Mar-24 16.50 16.99 10.41 11.28 

D. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31STMARCH, 2024: 

Category of | Noof No of fully paid | Total no. Shareho | No. of Voting | Totalas | No. of equity 
Shareholder | Sharehold | up equity shares held | Idingas | Rights a%of | shares held in 

ers shares held a % of Total dematerialized 
total no. Voting | form 
of right 
shares 
(calculat 
edas 
per 
SCRR, 
1957)As 
% of 
(A+B+C 
2) 

Promoter & 5 41,36,23,823 413623823 | 2482 413623823 | 2482 41,36,23,763 
Promoter 
Group 
Public 27,677 1253190.722 | 12531,90,722 | 75.18 1253190722 | 7518 125,28,86,001 

Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 
underlying DRs 

0 
Shares held by | 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Employees 
Trusts 

0 
Non Promoter- | 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Non Public 

0 
Total: 27,682 166,68,14.545 | 166,68,14,545 | 100.00 | 166,68,14,545 | 100.00 | 166,650,764 
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E. DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31.03.2024 

Category No. of Cases % of Cases Total Shares Amount % of Amount 

1-500 19965 70.79 2363677 11818385 0.1418 

501- 1000 2970 10.53 2561053 12805265 0.1536 

1001- 2000 1851 6.56 2921887 14609435 0.1753 

2001- 3000 788 279 2064049 10320245 0.1238 

3001- 4000 374 1.32 1356499 6782495 0.0814 

4001- 5000 469 1.63 2211443 11057215 0.1327 

5001- 10000 735 2.60 5653199 28265995 0.3392 

10001&above 1037 3.74 1647682738 | 8238413690 98.8522 

Total 28200 100 1666814545 | 8334072725 100 

F. DEMATERIALISATION & LIQUIDITY OF SHARES: 

Dematerialization and Liquidity of Shares: 

Trading in Company’s shares is permitted only in dematerialized form for all investors. The ISIN allotted to 

the Company’s scrip is INE185E01021. Investors are therefore advised to open a demat account with a 
Depository participant of their choice to trade in dematerialized form. 

Particulars No. of Shares % Share Capital 

NSDL 40,83,91,158 75.48 

CDSL 125,81,18,606 2450 

Physical 3,04,781 0.018 

TOTAL 166,68,14,545 100.00 
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G. There are no outstanding global depository receipts or American Depository Receipts likely to impact on 
the Equity. 

H. STOCKPERFORMANCE IN COMPARISON TO BSE SENSEX: 

—#— BSE Sensex Share Price 
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I COMMODITY PRICE RISK OR FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISKAND HEDGING ACTIVITIES: 

The Company is into financial markets, commodity price risk is minimal. There is no foreign exchange and 
hedging business activities. 

J.  OUTSTANDING GLOBAL DEPOSITORY RECEIPTS OR AMERICAN DEPOSITORY RECEIPTS OR 
WARRANTS OR ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS, CONVERSION DATE AND LIKELY IMPACT 
ONEQUITY: 

The Company has not issued these types of securities. 

J.  DETAILS OF MATERIAL SUBSIDIARIES OF THE LISTED ENTITY; INCLUDING THE DATE AND 
PLACE OF INCORPORATION AND THE NAME AND DATE OF APPOINTMENT OF THE STATUTORY 
AUDITORS OF SUCH SUBSIDIARIES: 

The Company does not have any material subsidiaries. 

K. NON-COMPLIANCE OF ANY REQUIREMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT. 

During the year, the company has complied with the requirement of Corporate Governance Report of sub 
paras (2)to (10) of Schedule-V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
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L. COMPLIANCE WITHTHE DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS UNDER LISTING REGULATIONS: 

The Board of Directors periodically reviewed the compliance of all applicable laws and steps taken by the 
Company to rectify instances of non-compliance, if any. The Company is in compliance with all mandatory 

requirements of Listing Regulations. In addition, the Company has also adopted the following non- 
mandatory requirements to the extent mentioned below: 

. Audit qualifications: Company’s financial statements have no qualifications. 

. Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditor of the Company directly reports to the Audit Committee 
on functional matters. 

The Company has submitted quarterly compliance report on Corporate Governance with the Stock 
Exchanges, in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 27(2) (a) of the Listing Regulations. 

M. LIST OF ALL CREDIT RATINGS OBTAINED BY THE ENTITY ALONG WITH ANY REVISIONS 
THERETO DURING THE RELEVANT FINANCIAL YEAR, FOR ALL DEBT INSTRUMENTS OF SUCH 
ENTITY OR ANY FIXED DEPOSIT PROGRAMME OR ANY SCHEME OR PROPOSAL OF THE LISTED 
ENTITY INVOLVING MOBILIZATION OF FUNDS, WHETHERIN INDIA ORABROAD 

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any debt instrument or fixed deposit receipts 
etc. inIndia orabroad. 

N. DISCLOSURE OF COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED 
INREGULATIONS 17 TO 27 AND CLAUSES (b) TO (i) OF SUB-REGULATION (2) OF REGULATION 46 
AREAS FOLLOWS: 

Regulation Particulars Compliance Status 

17 Board of Directors yes 

18 Audit Committee yes 

19 Nomination and Remuneration Committee yes 

20 Stakeholders Relationship Committee yes 

21 Risk Management Committee yes 

22 Vigil Mechanism yes 

23 Related Party Transactions yes 

24. Corporate Governance requirements with respect to 

subsidiary of Listed company Yes 

25 Obligations with respect to Independent Directors yes 

26 Obligations with respect to Directors and Senior Management yes 

27 Other Corporate Governance Requirements yes 

46 (2)(b) to (i) Website yes 
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L. DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN TYPES OF AGREEMENTS BINDING LISTED ENTITIES: NIL 

DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE 
ACCOUNT 

As per Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, the company hereby discloses the details of unpaid/unclaimed dividend and the 

respective share thereof as follows: 

Aggregate No. of 

Shareholders and the 
outstanding shares in the 
suspense account at the 
beginning of the year. 

No. of shareholders who 
approached the 
company for transfer of 
shares from suspense 
accountduring the year. 

No. of shareholders to 
whom shares were 
transferred from 
suspense account 
during the year. 

Aggregate No. of 

Shareholders and the 
outstanding shares in the 
suspense account at the 
end ofthe year. 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

**Voting Right on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares claims the shares. 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

Sd/- Sd/- 

Prabhat Sethia Sangeeta Sethia 
Place: Hyderabad Chairman and Managing Director Director 
Date:14.08.2024 DIN: 00699415 DIN: 02600900 
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To 
The Members Of 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Filatex Fashions Limited (‘the 
Company’) for the year ended on March 31, 2024, as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of 

sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para-C, D & E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations'). 

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our 
examination was limited to the review of procedures and implementation thereof, as adopted by the Company for 
ensuring compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion 

on the financial statements of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and the 
representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations for the year ended on March 
31,2024. 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For Manoj Parakh & Associates 
Practicing Company Secretary 

Sd/- 
Manoj Parakh 

Proprietor 
M.NO. F8572; C. P. No: 8957 

Place: Visakhapatnam UDIN NO. F008572F000968751 
Date:14.08.2024 Peer Review Cer. No. 3439/2023 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 
The Members of 
Filatex Fashions Limited 
Hyderabad 

We have examined the relevantregisters, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 
Filatex Fashions Limited having CIN L51491TG1994PLC017158 and having registered office at D.No 1-80-40- 
SP-58-65, Shilpa Homes Layout, Gachibowli Seri, Lingampally, K.V.Rangareddy, Hyderabad, 500032- 

Telangana (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of 
issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary and explanations 

fumished to us by the Company & its officers. We hereby certify that none of the Director have been debarred or 
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. 

Sr. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment Date of 
No. in Company Resignation 

1 Mr. Prabhat Sethia 00699415 08/03/1994 - 

2 Mrs. Sangeeta Sethia 02600900 31/03/2015 - 

3 Mr. Vallam Setty Raghuram 08037371 28/12/2017 - 

4 Mr. Tushar Paul 09838714 07/02/2023 05/05/2023 

5 Mr. Ramaswamy Reddy Pedinekaulva | 07173831 07/02/2023 05/05/2023 

6 Mr. Arun Sharma 09180139 05/05/2023 - 

7 Mr. Nageshwara Rao Chitirala 02197018 05/05/2023 - 

8 Mr. Swanil Prakash Raka 01815313 08/09/2023 - 

9 Ms. Chetna 08981045 01/04/2023 08/09/2023 

10 | Ms. Hemalatha Ayepu 10616324 30/05/2024 - 

11 | Mr. Sunil Agarwal 10068195 26/07/2024 - 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment/ continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the 
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This 

certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness 
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For Manoj Parakh & Associates 
Practicing Company Secretary 

Sd/- 
Manoj Parakh 

Proprietor 

M.NO. F8572; C. P. No: 8957 
Place: Visakhapatnam UDIN NO. F008572F000968751 
Date:14.08.2024 Peer Review Cer. No. 3439/2023 
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ANNEXURE Il 

Form AOC -1 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statements of Subsidiaries (Pursuant to proviso to sub- 
section (3) of section 129 read with Rule5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

1. Name of the Subsidiaries: Filatex Mines and Minerals Private Limited 

2. Reporting Period: 01.04.2023 t0 31.03.2024 

3. Reporting Currency: In Rupees 

SI. No.| Particulars Filatex Mines and Minerals Private Limited 

1. Share Capital: 16,00,00,000 

2. Reserves and surplus for the year ending 14,06,69,000 

3. Total Assets 18,03,30,60,000 

4. Total Liabilities 18,03,30,60,000 

5. Investments - 

6. Turnover (Income) 5,25,00,00,000 

7. Profit / loss before Taxation 13,10,97,000 

8. Provision for Taxation 3,40,85,000 

9. Profit / loss after Taxation 9,70,12,000 

10. Proposed Dividend Nil 

M. % of Shareholding 98.13 

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Filatex Mines and Minerals have become 
the Subsidiary w.e.f13.09.2023. 

2. Namesof subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Nil 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

Sd/- 
Prabhat Sethia 

Place: Hyderabad Chairman and Managing Director 
Date:14.08.2024 DIN: 00699415 
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ANNEXURE - Il 

Form No.AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties 
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length 

transactions under third proviso thereto 

1. Details of contracts orarrangements or transactions not atarm’s length basis: Nil. 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions atarms length basis: 

Sl. | Name(s) of Nature of Duration of the Salient terms | Date(s) of Amount (in 
No. | the related contracts/ contracts / of approval by the | millions) 

party and arrangements | arrangements/tr | the contracts | Board, if any: Year ended 
nature of ! ansactions or Approved by 31st March 
relationship | transactions: arrangements | Audit 2024 

or Committee and 
transactions Board Meeting 
including the | in last 
value, if any: Financial 

Year: 
1 Sangeeta Rent NA As approved 07.02.2023 0.36 

Sethia by the 
Board of 
Directors 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

Sd/- Sd/- 

Prabhat Sethia Sangeeta Sethia 
Place: Hyderabad Chairman and Managing Director Director 
Date:14.08.2024 DIN: 00699415 (DIN: 02600900) 
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Annexure-IV 

FORM MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

{Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014} 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 

To 
The Members of 
Filatex Fashions Limited 
Hyderabad. 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 
to good corporate practices by M/s. Filatex Fashions Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and other 

Records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the 
company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board process and compliance 

mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

1. We have examined the books, papers, minutes book, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st of March, 2024 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 ('SCRA) and the Rules made there under; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment (FDI), Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

2. Compliance status in respect of the provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed 
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBIACT’) is furnished hereunder for the 
financial year 2023-24: 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; Complied with yearly and event-based disclosures wherever applicable. 

ii.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and 
Amended Regulations 2018 Insider Trading Regulations; The Company has framed code of conduct for 

regulating & reporting trading by insiders and for fair disclosure and displayed the same on the 
Company’s website. 

iii.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2018; 

iv.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 
Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable as the Company has not issued any Employee Stock Options 

during the year underreview. 

v.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 

2021; Not Applicable as the Company has not issued and listed any debt or non-convertible securities 
during the yearunderreview. 
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vi.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Actand dealing with client; Not Applicable as the Company is 

notregistered as Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the year under review. 

vii.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable 
as the Company has not delisted/ proposed to delistits equity shares during the year under review. 

viii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable as 
the Company has notbought back/ proposed to buy-back any ofits securities during the year under review. 

ix. Otherapplicable laws include the following: 

. The Payment of GratuityAct, 1972 

. Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous ProvisionsAct, 1952 

. Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 

. Income TaxAct, 1961 

. Minimum WagesAct, 1948 

. Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 

. Payment of Wages Act, 1936 and rules made there under 

. Shops and EstablishmentsAct, 1948 

. The Occupational Safety, Health and Working Conditions Code, 2020**; 

. The Industrial Relations Code, 2020; 

. The Code on Social Security, 2020; 

. Indian Stamp Act, 1899; 

. The Environment Protection Act, 1986; 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 were complied with to the extent applicable. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations: 

a)  During the year the Company has conducted 9 meetings of the Board of Directors, 7 meetings of the Audit 

committee, 1 Meeting of Stakeholder Relationship Committee and 4 meetings of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee Meeting and 1 meeting of Independent Directors. 

b)  We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by the 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

c) As per the information and explanations provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we report that 

(i)  The provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made 

there underto the extentof: 

. External Commercial Borrowings were not attracted to the Company under the financial year under review; 
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. Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) was not attracted by the company during the financial year under review; 

. Overseas Direct Investment by Residents in Joint Venture/Wholly Owned Subsidiary abroad was not 
attracted to the company under the financial year under report. 

(i)  As per the information and explanations provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we report that the Company has not made any 

GDRs/ADRs orany Commercial Instrument under the financial year under report. 

We further report that: 

i. The Company appointed Mr. Yash Sethia as the Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. 30.03.2024 and Mr. Ankit 

Singhai resigned as the Chief Financial Officerw.e.f. 30.03.2024 

ii. Ms. Chanchal Sethia resigned as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f. 31.03.2024 and Mr. 
Chintala Srinivasa Rao appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f.01.04.2024 

jii. ~ Mr. Tushar Kanti Paul and Mr. Ramaswamy Reddy Pedinekaluva were resigned as Independent Directors 
w.e.f. 05.05.2023 and Ms. Chetna resigned as Independent Director w.e.f. 08.09.2023. Later Mr. Arun 
Sharma & Mr. Nageswara Rao Chitirala were appointed as Independent Directors w.e.f. 05.05.2023 and 

Mr. Swapnil Prakash Raka was also appointed as Independent Director w.e.f. 08.09.2023 

iv.  Mr. Vallam Setty Raghuram is redesignated as Non-Executive Director from Independent Director of the 
Company w.e.f.08.09.2023 

v. The Company has internal auditors namely M/s. Kandula & Associates, Chartered Accountants, 
Hyderabad. 

vi. The website of the company contains applicable policies as specified by SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

vii.  The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non- 
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board that took 

place during the period under review as mentioned below were carried out in compliance with the 
provisions of the Act. 

a.  Mr. Tushar Kanti Paul and Mr. Ramaswamy Reddy Pedinekaluva were resigned as Independent Directors 
w.e.f. 05.05.2023 and Ms. Chetna resigned as Independent Director w.e.f. 08.09.2023. Later Mr. Arun 
Sharma & Mr. Nageswara Rao Chitirala were appointed as Independent Directors w.e.f. 05.05.2023 and 

Mr. Swapnil Prakash Raka was also appointed as Independent Director w.e.f. 08.09.2023 

b.  Mr. Vallam Setty Raghuram is redesignated as Non-Executive Director from Independent Director of the 

Company w.e.f.08.09.2023 

viii. Adequate notice of board meeting is given to all the directors along with agenda at least seven days in 
advance or on shorter notice, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and meaningful participation atthe meeting. 

ix. As per the minutes of the meeting duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board 
were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded. 

X.  We, further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 

size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

xi.  The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like Direct and Indirect tax laws has not been 
reviewed thoroughly in this audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit 
and other designated professionals. 

xii. We further report that during the audit period there was no event/action having a major bearing on the 
Company'’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc. except the 

following: 
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A)  The Memorandum of Association of the Company has been altered to increase the authorised share capital 
to Rs. 850,00,00,000 (Rupees Eight Hundred and Fifty Crores Only) divided into 170,00,00,000 (One 

Hundred and Seventy Crores) equity shares of Rs. 5/- (Rupees Five Only) each by passing Ordinary 
Resolution at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company held on July 17, 
2023. 

B) The Board of Director in its meeting held on 13.09.2023 has allotted 157,00,000 Equity Shares at an issue 
price of Rs.14.08/- per share on swap basis for acquisition of equity shares in filatex mines and minerals 

private limited in the ratio of 10:1, i.e., 10 (Ten) equity shares of Rs. 5/- each of Filatex Fashions Limited for 
every 1 (one) equity share of Re.1/- each held in Filatex Mines and Minerals Private Limited by passing 
Special Resolution at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company held on July 
17,2023, 

C) The Company has revised and enhanced Borrowing powers of Board of Directors of the Company under 

Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 upto an aggregate amount of Rs. 2000 Crores (Rupees Two 
Thousand Crores) by passing Special Resolution at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the 
Shareholders of the Company held on July 17, 2023 

D) The Company has revised and enhanced limits for creation of charge over the assets of the Company 
under Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 up to value not exceeding the limit approved by 

shareholders under Section 180(1)(c) of the Act by passing Special Resolution at the Extra Ordinary 
General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company held on July 17,2023. 

E) The Company has revised and enhanced limits for making Investments, giving Loans, guarantee under 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 upto an aggregate amount of Rs. 3000 Crores (Rupees Three 
Thousand Crores) by passing Special Resolution at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the 

Shareholders ofthe Company held on July 17, 2023. 

For Manoj Parakh & Associates 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

Sd/- 
Manoj Parakh 

M. No.: F8572, CP No.8957 
Place: Visakhapatnam UDIN: F008572F000968696 
Date: 14.08.2024 Peer Review Cer. No.: 3439/2023 
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ANNEXURE A 

To 
The Members of 
M/s. Filatex Fashions Limited 

Ourreportofeven date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 

about the correctness of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have relied on the reports given by the concerned professionals in verifying the correctness and 
appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, 

rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on testbasis. 

6.  Thesecretarial Auditreportis neither an assurance as to future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or 
effectiveness with which the managementhas conducted the affairs of the company. 

For Manoj Parakh & Associates 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

Sd/- 
Manoj Parakh 

M. No.: F8572, CP No.8957 

Place: Visakhapatnam UDIN: F008572F000968696 
Date: 14.08.2024 Peer Review Cer. No.: 3439/2023
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ANNEXURE -V 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

Overview 

We always want to look ahead and push ourselves to reinvent and reinnovate. We took this opportunity to be 
introspective and realised our core strengths. We do not see these restrictions as a hurdle but an opportunity to 
explore new markets and new fields. We believe that with over 29 years of combined management experience in 

the socks markets in India enable us to be competentin this field and its activities in Manufacturing. 

Industry Structure and Developments 

The Company follows all the rules and regulations of the respective exchange for depository / SEBL 

Opportunities and Threats 

The Company being a player in the socks market, the performance of the Company largely depends on the 
National and Global Markets. Your Company continues to achieve cost effectiveness through the application of 

technology. We have been fashioning our own responses to these challenges and we believe that we can turn 
them into opportunities, which can unlock growth for us in the future. 

Opportunities 

1. Growing Financial Services industry’s share of wallet for disposable income. 

2. Regulatory reforms would aid greater participation by all the class of investors. 

3.  Leverage technology to enable best practices and process. 

Threats 

1. Execution Risk 

2. Slowdownin globalliquidity flows 

3.  Intense competition from local and global players. 

4. Unfavourable economic conditions 

Segment -wise or product wise performance 

The Company carries on 100% socks manufacturing and allied products. 

Internal Control & Adequacy 

The company has adequate intemal technology upgrading to ensure that all machines are upgraded from time to 
time. 

Risk Management System 

The company manages our business risk through strict compliance and intemal control system. 

Outlook 

Company is focusing on service-based activities. We believe that with over 33 years of combined management 

experience in the capital markets and corporate space in India enable the company to be competent in this field 
The company has decided to venture into different business through investments in subsidiaries company. 
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Details of significant changes 

Particulars F.Y 2023-24 F.Y 2022-23 % of changes 

Debtors Turnover 1.19 1.30 -0.11% 

Inventory Turnover 14.02 24.94 -10.92% 

Interest Coverage Ratio 8.46 12.57 -4.11% 

Current Ratio 219 2,67 -0.48% 

Debt Equity Ratio 0.02 0.78 -0.76% 

Operating Profit Margin (%) 7.85 10.29 -2.44% 

Net Profit Margin(%) 5.10 7.26 2.16% 

Change in Networth 

Networth has beenincreased for the Fiancial year as there is aincrease in Share Capital and profit 

Human Resource 

Company has adequately trained and well experienced personnel. Our employees are highly motivated and 
work inline of the organizational goal. 

Cautionary Statement 

The statements made in this report describe the Company’s objectives and projections that may be forward 
looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The actual results might differ 
materially from those expressed or implied depending on the economic conditions, government policies and 

otherincidental factors, which are beyond the control of the Company. 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Prabhat Sethia Sangeeta Sethia 

Place: Hyderabad Chairman and Managing Director Director 

Date:14.08.2024 DIN: 00699415 (DIN: 02600900) 
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Annexure - VI 

Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report 

[See Regulation 34(2)(f) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

Dear Stakeholders, 

Filatex Fashions Limited has commitment to ethical practices extends to all our stakeholders, from employees to 
suppliers and the wider community. 

Our social initiatives focus on empowering individuals and communities through programs in education, 
healthcare, and environmental conservation. We believe in treating everyone with fairness and respect, 

promoting equality and inclusivity. 

Governance is a cornerstone of our operations. Ourrobust framework ensures transparency, accountability, and 
ethical conduct. The Board plays a pivotal role in driving our ESG strategy, aligning it with our core values. 

Filatex is committed to environmental stewardship and social responsibility. Through our actions, we strive to 
create a positive impact and contribute to a sustainable future. 

Chairman and Managing Director 

SECTIONA-GENERAL DISCLOSURES 

I Details of the listed entity 

I-1. | Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the L51491TG1994PLCO17158 
listed entity 

1-2. Name of the listed entity FILATEX FASHION LIMITED 

1-3. Year of incorporation 1994 

1-4. Registered office address D.No 1-80-40-SP-58-65, Shilpa Homes Layout, 

Gachibowli, Seri Lingampally, K.V.Rangareddy, 
Hyderabad, Telangana - 500032. 

15| Corporate address D.No 1-80-40-SP-58-65, Shilpa Homes Layout, 
Gachibowli, Seri Lingampally, K.V.Rangareddy, 
Hyderabad, Telangana - 500032. 

E-mail unisox@yahoo.com 

17. | Telephone 040-66748931 / 2332874 

18| Website www filatexfashions.co.in 

1-9. | Financial year for which reporting is being | 2023-24 
done 

1-10. | Name of the Stock Exchange(s) where | BSE Limited and NSE Limited* 
shares are listed * Listing at NSE on May 6" 2024 

1-11. | Paid-up Capital Rs. 8,33,40,72,725- 

1-12. | Name and contact details (telephone, Mr. Chintala Srinivasarao — Company Secretary 
email address) of the person who may be | Tel: 040-66748931 / 2332874 Email: 
contacted in case of any queries on the | unisox@yahoo.com 
BRSR report. 

1-13 | Reporting boundary Are the disclosures | Standalone and Consolidation 
under this report made on a standalone 
basis (i.e. only for the entity) or on a 
consolidated basis (i.e. for the entity and 
all the entities which form a part of its 
consolidated financial statements, taken 
together). 

1-14. | Name of assurance provider Not Applicable 

1-15 | Type of assurance obtained Not Applicable 
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Il.  Products/services 

11-16. Details of business activities (accounting for 90% of the turnover): 

S. |Description of Main Description of Business Activity % of Turnover of 

INo. |Activity the entity 

1 [Textile, leather and other [The Company is into manufacturing of Textile, 100.00 

lapparel products leather and other apparel products 

11-17. Products/Services sold by the entity (accounting for 90% of the entity’s Turnover): 

S. No.Product/Service INIC Code|% of total Turnover contributed| 

1 [Textile, leather and other apparel products|13999 100 

11l Operations 

111-18. Number of locations where plants and/or operations/offices of the entity are situated: 

Location |Number of PlantsNumber of Offices|Total 
National 1 1 2 

Internationall0 o o 

111-19. Markets served by the entity: a. Number of locations 

Locations INumber 

National (No. of States) 27 States and 6 Union Territories 

International (No. of Countries) 

b.  Whatis the contribution of exports as a percentage of the total turnover of the entity - Nil 

c.  Abriefontypes of customers —Schools, Companies, Wholesalers and Retailers 

IV.  Employees 

1V-20. Details as at the end of Financial Year a. Employees and workers (including differently abled): 

INo|Particulars Total(A) |Male Female 

No(B) [%(BIA) |No(C) [%(C/A) 
[Employees 

1 [Permanent (D) 90 60 66.67 |30 33.33 

2 |Other than Permanent (E) |0 0 0 o o 

3 [Total employees (D + E) 90 60 66.67 (30 33.33 

Workers 

1 [Permanent (F) o ) o 0.0% |0 

2 [Other than Permanent (G) |0 ) o 0.0% |0 

3 [Total Workers (F + G) 0 0 0 0.0% |0 
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IV-20. Details as at the end of Financial Year: b. Differently abled Employees and workers: 

INo|Particulars Total(A)Male [Female 

[No(B)|%(B/A)No(C)[%(C/A), 
Differently Abled Employees 

1 |Permanent (D) o o 0.0% [0 0.0% 

Other than Permanent (E) o o 0.0% [0 0.0% 

3 [Total differently abled employees (D + E)[0 0 00% 0 0.0% 

Differently Abled Workers 

1 |Permanent (F) o o 0.0% |0 0.0% 

2 |Other than Permanent (G) o o 0.0% |0 0.0% 

3 [Total Workers (F + G) o o 0.0% |0 0.0% 

IV-21. Participation/Inclusion/Representation of women 

[Total(A)No. and percentage of Females| 

No(B) %(BIA) 
Board of Directors 8 2 

Key Management Personneli4 0 0 

IV-22. Turnover rate for permanent employees and workers. (Disclose trends for the past 3 years) 

(Turnover rate in (Turnover rate in (Turnover rate in the year prior to 

current FY) previous FY) the previous FY) 

Male [Female ([Total [Male [Female [Total |Male [Female [Total 

Permanent o 0 o (o) (0] (0] o 0 (0] 
Employees 

Permanent o 0 o (o) (0] (0] o 0 (0] 
orkers 

V. Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies (including joint ventures) 

V-23. (a) Names of holding / subsidiary / associate companies / joint ventures. - None 

Applicable 

S. |Name of the holding / | Indicate whether % of shares| Does the entity indicated at column 

INo. isubsidiary / associate | holding/ Subsidiary/ |held by A, participate in the Business 

icompanies / joint Associate/ Joint listed entity| initiatives of the listed| 

ventures (A) Venture entity? (Yes/No) 

1| FILATEXMINES AND | Subsidiary 98.13 No 
MINERALS PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

VI. CSR Details 
VI-24. (i). Whether CSR is applicable as per section 135 of Companies Act, 2013: (Yes/No) - Yes 

VI-24. 
VI-24. ( 

Tumover (in Rs.) - 17902.9 Lakhs 
. Net worth (in Rs.) - 230273.5 Lakhs 
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Stakeholder |Grievance FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 
group from  |Redressal INumber of |[Number of |Remarks(Number of [Number of |Remarks| 

whom Mechanism in |complaints [complaints complaints |complaints 

complaintis |Place (Yes/No) ffiled during [pending filed during |pending 

received (If Yes, then the year resolution at the year resolution at 

provide web- close of the close of the 

link for lyear lyear 

grievance 

redress policy) 

ICommunities _|Yes - - - - - - 

Investors Yes - - - - - - 

(other than 

shareholders) 

Shareholders |Yes - - - - - - 

Employees andjyes - - - - - - 

orkers 
ICustomers Yes - - - - - - 

alue Chain  |Yes - - - - - - 

lpartners 

specify) 

Other (please 

VII-26. Overview of the entity’s material responsible business conduct issues. Please indicate material 
responsible business conduct and sustainability issues pertaining to environmental and social matters that 
present arisk oran opportunity to your business, rationale for identifying the same, approach to adapt or mitigate 

the risk along-with its financial implications, as per the following format. 

labor-intensive nature of work 

at such facility comprises 

health risks for the workforce 

due to reasons like machinery 

breakdown, human 

negligence, among others. By 

prioritizing the health and 

safety of our employees, the 

company can seize the 

opportunity to enhance its 

reputation for ethical practices 

and attract top talent. 

S. No. Material Indicate whether risk or Rationale for|In case of risk, Financial 

lissue lopportunity (R/O) fyi approach to adapt or |implications of the 

lidentified the risk / mitigate risk or opportunity 

lopportunity (Indicate positive 

or negative 

implications) 

1. Health & [The Company has Opportunity |1. The organisation is [Potential cost 

Safety manufacturing facility and ISO certified savings from 

organisation. Itis 

currently certified under 

ISO 9001:2008 with 

certificate number 

IAS/IND/8493. 2. 

Periodical medical and 

body checkups 

conducted at all plants. 

3. Periodical health and 

safety trainings. 

reduced accidents 

and associated 

medical expenses. 

lLong-term financial 

stability and 

profitability 
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2. (Gender lLeveraging gender diversity ~ [Opportunity ~[Promoting inclusive  Initial costs for 

Diversity \within the company fosters a leadership, and actively frecruitment and 

comprehensive spectrum of recruiting, retaining raining 

skills, cultivates a positive diverse talent, creating |+ Improved 

\work culture, boosts flexible work performance and 

productivity, and mitigates arrangements profitability 

lemployee turnover, positioning 

the company for sustainable 

growth and success. 

B. [Employee  |Workforce including Opportunity  [Employee well-being |Initial 

ellbeing lemployees, workers, , etc. is initiatives across the  implementation and 

key element of our business company: early employee 

and their well-being is 1. Insurance benefit expenses 

important. Implementing 2. Maternity leaves 

lemployee wellbeing initiatives 3. Equal opportunities 

can lead to improved 

lemployee retention, 

productivity, and reduced 

absenteeism, ultimately 

lenhancing the company’s 

reputation and mitigating legal 

risks 

4. [Product [Embracing low-emission Opportunity  {Implementing Increased sales 

products aligns with our production of products [through capturing 

lenvironmental goals and containing sustainable |environmentally 

positions us in a sustainability- inputs such as: conscious 

ffocused market. Driving the 1. Use of eco-friendly ~ [consumer segments| 

development of eco-friendly material 

solutions, could help us in 2. Products comprising 

potentially reducing long-term of organic fibers. 

operational costs and 

positioning us as a leader in 

sustainable practices 

5. [Emerging |As regulations surrounding Risk IMonitoring regulatory  |Increased 

regulations |water, air pollution, waste changes, (Compliance costs, 
and disposal, and EPR continue to understanding legal liabilities, 

compliances |evolve, the company may face! stakeholder regulatory expenses, 

heightened compliance lexpectations, and and insurance costs 

demands. Emerging mandates| deploying an 

also emphasize transparency, enterprise-wide 

laccountability, and the compliance 

integration of green chemicals imanagement system. 

into products, requiring 

adjustments to maintain 

imarket competitiveness 

69 



30™ ANNUAL REPORT (2023-24) 

Disclosure Questions 

1.a. Whetheryourentity’s policy/policies cover each principle and its core elements of the NGRBCs. (Yes/No) 

1.b. Hasthe policy been approved by the BoardZ (Yes/No) 

1.c. Web Link of the Policies, if available 

2. Whetherthe entity has translated the policy into procedures. (Yes/ No) 

3. Dothe enlisted policies extend to your value chain partnersZ (Yes/No) 

4. Name of the national and international codes/certifications/labels/ standards (e.g. Forest Stewardship 

Council, Fairtrade, Rainforest Alliance, Trustee) standards (e.g. SA 8000, OHSAS, ISO, BIS) adopted by 
your entity and mapped to each principle. 

5.  Specificcommitments, goals and targets set by the entity with defined timelines, ifany. 

6.  Performance of the entity against the specific commitments, goals and targets along-with reasons in case 
the same are not met. 

Governance, leadership and oversight 

7. Statement by director responsible for the business responsibility report, highlighting ESG related 
challenges, targets and achievements (listed entity has flexibility regarding the placement of this 
disclosure) Attached separately 

8.  Details of the highestauthority responsible forimplementation and oversight of the Business Responsibility 

policy (ies). Mr. SETHIAPRABHAT Chairperson-MD 

9. Does the entity have a specified Committee of the Board/ Director responsible for decision making on 

sustainability related issues (Yes/No). Ifyes, provide details. 

10. Details of Review of NGRBCs by the Company: Indicate whether review was undertaken by Director / 
Committee of the Board/ Any other Committee 

Subject for  |Indicate whether review was undertaken by Director / Frequency (Annually/ Half yearly/ 

Review (Committee of the Board/ Any other Committee Quarterly/ Any other — please specify) 

P1P2P3[P4[P5[P6[P7 P8 P9 P1P2[P3[P4 P5 [P6 P7[P8 P9 

Performance |Policies have been formulated and implemented in accordance Annually 

lagainst above with National Guidelines on Responsible Business Conduct, 

policies and  |requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI regulations. 

follow up action|Policies are reviewed by departmental heads and place the 

isame for approval of the Managing Director/ Board/Committee. 

(Compliance  (Compliance with statutory requirements of relevance to the Quarterly 

ith statutory jprinciples have been carried out by the Board/ committee of the 

requirements |Board 

jof relevance to 
he principles, 

and 
rectification of 
jany non- 
ccompliances 
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11. Has the entity carried out independent assessment/ evaluation of the working of its policies by an external 
agencyg (Yes/No). If yes, provide name of the agency. No. The evaluation of the working of its policies is 

done internally. Internal and external auditors, whenever required, assess these policies during their 
reviews and audits. 

12. Ifanswer to question (1) aboveis Noi.e. notall Principles are covered by a policy, reasons to be stated 

Questions P1/P2P3[P4P5P6P7]P8PY 
[The entity does not consider the Principles material to its business (Yes/No) Not Applicable 

[The entity is not at a stage where itis in a position to formulate and implement 

he policies on specified principles (Yes/No) 

[The entity does not have the financial or/human and technical resources available| 

for the task (Yes/No) 

Itis planned to be done in the next financial year (Yes/No) 

|Any other reason (please specify) 

SECTION C: PRINCIPLE WISE PERFORMANCE DISCLOSURE 

PRINCIPLE 1 Businesses should conduct and govern themselves with integrity, and in a manner that is 
Ethical, Transparent and Accountable. 

Essential Indicators 

EIl-1. Percentage coverage by training and awareness programmes on any of the Principles during the 
financial year: 

'Segment [Total number of [Topics/principles covered under |Percentage of persons in 

training and the training and its impact respective category 

awareness icovered by the awareness 

lprogrammes held lprogrammes 

Board of 8 P1,P2,P4,P6,P8 100 

directors 

Key Managerial 4 P1,P2,P3,P4,P5,P6,P7,P8,P9 100 

personnel 

Employees 90 P1,P2,P6,P9 89 

other than BoD 
and KMPs 

orkers - - F 

El-2. Details of fines / penalties /punishment/ award/ compounding fees/ settlement amount paid in proceedings 

(by the entity or by directors / KMPs) with regulators/ law enforcement agencies/ judicial institutions, in the 
financial year, in the following format (Note: the entity shall make disclosures on the basis of materiality as 
specified in Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Obligations) Regulations, 2015 and as 

disclosed on the entity’s website) 

(Category INGRBC IName of the regulatory/ /Amount |Brief of |Has an appeal been 

Principle |enforcement agencies/ judicial |(InINR) |the Case preferred? (Yes/No) 

institutions 

Penalty/ Fine - 

Settlement 

Compounding 

fee 

71



30™ ANNUAL REPORT (2023-24) 

Non-Monetary 

(Category INGRBC IName of the regulatory/ enforcement |Brief of |Has an appeal been 

PPrinciple agencies/ judicial institutions tthe Case |preferred? (Yes/No) 

Imprisonmen - 

Punishment 

EI-3. Of the instances disclosed in Question 2 above, details of the Appeal/ Revision preferred in cases where 
monetary or non-monetary action has been appealed. 

'S. No./Case Details|Name of the regulatory/ enforcement agencies/ judicial institutions| 

1 0 0 

Remarks: NotApplicable 

El-4. Does the entity have an anti-corruption or anti-bribery policy If yes, provide details in brief and if available, 

provide a web-link to the policy.- Yes. The detailed provisions of the anti-corruption / anti-bribery have been 
covered under the Code of Ethics and Business Conduct and the Vigil Mechanism (Whistle Blower Policy) - 
https://www.filatexfashions.co.in/pdf/policies/4.Whistle %20Blower%20Policy %20(2).pdf 

EI-5. Number of Directors/KMPs/employees/workers against whom disciplinary action was taken by any law 
enforcement agency for the charges of bribery/ corruption: 

(Category |(Current Financial Year)|(Previous Financial Year) 

Directors |0 o 

KMPs 0 0 

Employees|0 0 

orkers |0 o 

EI-6. Details of complaints with regard to conflict of interest: 

ICategory INumber Remarks INumber  [Remarks 

(CY) (CY) (PY) (PY) 
Number of complaints received in relation to issues of 0 - 0 - 

Conflict of Interest of the Directors 

Number of complaints received in relation to issues of 0 - 0 - 

Conflict of Interest of the KMPs 

EI-7. Provide details of any corrective action taken or underway on issues related to fines / penalties / action 
taken by regulators/ law enforcement agencies/ judicial institutions, on cases of corruption and conflicts of 
interest.- Not Applicable 

EI-8. Number of days of accounts payables ((Accounts payable *365) / Cost of goods/services procured) in the 
following format: 

Particulars Current Financial YearPrevious Financial Year| 

Number of days of accounts payables| 163.74| 200.35| 
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EI-9. Open-ness of business. Provide details of concentration of purchases with trading houses, dealers, and 
related parties along-with loans and advances & investments, with related parties, in the following format. 

Concentration of Purchases- 

IParameter Metrics FY2023- [FY2022- 
24 23 

Concentration of a. Purchases from frading houses as % of total purchases 94.12 96.54 

Purchases b. Number of trading houses where purchases are made from (8 12 

c. Purchases from top 10 trading houses as % of total 100 98.91% 

purchases from trading houses 

IConcentration of Sales|a. Sales to dealers / distributors as % of total sales 93.62% 97.64% 

b. Number of dealers / distributors to whom sales are made 6 12 

c. Sales to top 10 dealers / distributors as % of total sales to 100 99.62% 

dealers / distributors 

'Share of RPTs in a. Purchases (Purchases with related parties / Total Purchases) |- - 

b. Sales (Sales to related parties / Total Sales) - - 

c. Loans & advances (Loans & advances given to related 0.81 0.86 

parties / Total loans & advances) 

d. Investments ( Investments in related parties / Total 1.0 F 

Investments made) 

Leadership Indicators 

LI-1. Awareness programmes conducted for value chain partners on any of the Principles during the financial 
year: 

S. [Total number of [Topics / principles %age of value chain partners covered (by value 

INo. [awareness covered under the of business done with such partners) under the 

lprogrammes held training )awareness programmes 

1 0 0 o 

LI-2. Does the entity have processes in place to avoid/ manage conflict of interests involving members of the 
BoardZ (Yes/No) If Yes, provide details of the same.- Yes. The Company doesn’t enter into related party 
transaction for purchase and sale of goods or other such transactions with related party 
https://www.filatexfashions.co.in/pdf/policies/3.Related %20Party%20Transactions%20policy%20(2).pdf 

PRINCIPLE 2 Businesses should provide goods and services in amanner thatis sustainable and safe 

Essential Indicators 

El-1. Percentage of R&D and capital expenditure (capex) investments in specific technologies to improve the 
environmental and social impacts of product and processes to total R&D and capex investments made by the 

entity, respectively. 

(Category|Current Financial |Previous Financial |Details of improvements in environmental and 

\Year \Year social impacts 

R&D 0 o o 

Capex |0 0 0 
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El-2.a. Does the entity have proceduresin place for sustainable sourcingZ (Yes/No)- No 

El-2.b. Ifyes, what percentage of inputs were sourced sustainablyZ- Not applicable 

EI-3. Describe the processes in place to safely reclaim your products for reusing, recycling and disposing at the 
end of life, for (a) Plastics (including packaging) (b) E-waste (c) Hazardous waste and (d) other waste.- Not 
applicable 

El-4. Whether Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) is applicable to the entity’s activities (Yes / No). If yes, 

whether the waste collection plan is in line with the Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) plan submitted to 
Pollution Control BoardsZ If not, provide steps taken to address the same - Not applicable 

Leadership Indicators 

LI-1. Has the entity conducted Life Cycle Perspective / Assessments (LCA) for any of its products (for 
manufacturing industry) or for its services (for service industry)X If yes, provide details in the following formatR - 
No 

S. |NIC |[Name of |% of total Boundary for which Whether Results communicated 

INo.|Code Product [Turnover the Life Cycle iconducted by in public domain 

IService |contributed [Perspective / independent (Yes/No) If yes, provide 

|[Assessment was external agency the web-link. 

conducted (Yes/No) 

LI-2. Ifthere are any significant social or environmental concerns and/or risks arising from production or disposal 
of your products / services, as identified in the Life Cycle Perspective / Assessments (LCA) or through any other 

means, briefly describe the same along-with action taken to mitigate the same. 

'S. NoJName of Product / Service[Description of the risk / concern|Action Taken| 

LI-3. Percentage of recycled or reused input material to total material (by value) used in production (for 
manufacturing industry) 

Indicate input materialRecycled or re-used input material to total material 

Material FY2023-24 FY2022-23 

Textile Products F - 

LI-4. Details of the products and packaging reclaimed at end oflife of products, amount (in metric tonnes) reused, 
recycled, and safely disposed, as per the following format: 

FY2023-24 FY2022-23 

Re-UsedRecycledSafely DisposedRe-UsedRecycledSafely Disposed| 

Plastics (including packaging)NA NA NA NA NA NA 

E-waste NA NA NA NA NA NA 

Hazardous waste NA NA NA NA NA NA 

Other waste NA NA NA NA NA NA 

LI-5. Reclaimed products and their packaging materials (as percentage of products sold) for each product 
category. 

[S. [Indicate product Reclaimed products and their packaging materials as % of total products 

INo. |category sold in respective category 
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PRINCIPLE 3 Businesses should respect and promote the well-being of all employees, including those in their 
value chains 

Essential Indicators 

El-1. a. Details of measures for the well-being of employees . 

Category % of employees covered by 

[Total |Health insurance/Accident Maternity Paternity Day Care 

(A) insurance benefits benefits facilities 

Number |% (B/ [Number |% (C/|[Number |% (D/[Number |% (E/|Number (% (F/ 

®) A c) A o) ) EG) A) 
Permanent Employees 

Male 60 60 100 |60 100 |0 o 0 0 0 0 

Female 30 30 100 (30 100 |18 60 0 0 0 0 

Total 90 90 100 |90 100 |18 60 0 0 0 0 

Other than permanent Employees 

Male 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 

Female |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

|Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

El-1.b. Details of measures for the well-being of workers. . 

Category % of employees covered by 

[Total [Health |Accident Maternity Paternity Day Care 

(A) insurance insurance benefits benefits facilities 

Number (% (B /Number |% (C/Number |% (D/|Number |% (E/Number |% (F/ 

(B) A o) A) D) A | NG A) 
Permanent Workers 

Male 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Female |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 0 o 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Other than permanent Workers 

Male o o 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Female |0 o 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total o o 0 o o o 0 0 0 0 0 

El-1.c. Spending on measures towards well-being of employees and workers (including permanent and other 

than permanent)in the following format: 

Particulars Current Financial |Previous Financial 
[Year [Year 

Cost incurred on well-being measures as a % of total revenue of (0.02% 0.02% 

he company 
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EI-2. Details of retirement benefits, for Current FY and Previous Financial Year. 

Benefits |No. of No. of Deducted and |No. of No. of Deducted and 
employees \workers deposited with employees \workers deposited with 

covered as a % |covered as a|the authority |covered as a % |covered as a [the authority 

lof total % oftotal  (Y/N/N.A.). (CY)|of total % oftotal ~ (Y/N/N.A). (PY) 
lemployees. (CY)workers. lemployees. (PY)workers. 

39} (PY) 
PF a4 0 a4 0 

Gratuity |0 0 IN.A. 0 0 IN.A. 

ESI a4 0 a4 0 

Others — N.A. IN.A. IN.A. IN.A. IN.A. IN.A. 

please 

ispecify 

EI-3. Are the premises / offices of the entity accessible to differently abled employees and workers, as per the 
requirements of the Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 2016 If not, whether any steps are being taken by the 
entity in this regard.- We recognize the importance of meeting the requirements of the Rights of Persons with 

Disabilities Act, 2016 and are taking proactive steps to support the needs of individuals with disabilities. The 
Company has implemented various measures to provide accessible infrastructure in factory and offices. The 
Company believes that accessibility is an essential aspect of social responsibility and are persistent in its efforts 

to create aninclusive environment for everyone. 

El-4. Does the entity have an equal opportunity policy as per the Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 20163 If 

so, provide a web-link to the policy.- The Company is committed to equal opportunity for all employees and job 
applicants, regardless of race, colour, religion, sex (including pregnancy, childbirth or related medical 
conditions), sexual orientation, national origin, age, disability, any other characteristics protected by applicable 

law. The Company prohibits all forms of discrimination and harassment in the workplace, includingin all aspects 
of employment such as recruitment, promotions and transfers, training and development, compensation and 
benefits, job assignments, discipline, and termination. The Company is committed to building a diverse 
workforce that reflects the richness of the communities we serve and creating an environment where all 

employees can thrive. 

EI-5. Return to work and Retention rates of permanent employees and workers that took parental leave. 

IPermanent employees IPermanent workers 

Gender|Return to work rate|Retention rateReturn to work rate|Retention rate| 

Male |100 100 0 o 

Female|100 100 o o 
[Total 100 100 0 0 

EI-6. Is there amechanism available to receive and redress grievances for the following categories of employees 
and workerZ Ifyes, give details of the mechanism in brief. - Yes 

Category [Yes/No (If Yes, then give details of the mechanism in brief) 

Permanent [The employees are given freedom to approach the Human Resource Department or the 

\Workers Board Members as well. Additionally, Vigil Mechanism and Prevention of Sexual 

Other than Harassment at workplace is made available on the website of the Company. 

Permanent 
\Workers 

Permanent 
Employees 

Other than 
Permanent 
Employees 
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EI-7. Membership of employees and worker in association(s) or Unions recognised by the listed entity: 

Category |FY2023-24 FY2022-23 

[Total INo. of employees /| (% (B /Total INo. of employees / %(D / 

lemployees /  workers in respective A) employees/ workers in respective |C) 

workers in icategory, who are workers in icategory, who are part 

respective jpart of association(s) respective lof association(s)or 

category (A) jor Union(B) category (C) |[Union(D) 

[Total 90 o] 0.00% (90 o] 0.00% 

Permanent 
Employees 

- Male 60 0 0.00% 60 0 0.00% 

- Female 30 0 0.00%30 0 0.00% 

[Total o o] 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 

Permanent 
orkers 

- Male o 0 0.0% |0 0 0.0% 

- Female o 0 0.0% |0 0 0.0% 

EI-8. Details of training given to employees and workers: 

(Category|FY2023-24 FY2022-23 

[Total |On Health and safety On Skill [Total |On Health and safety On Skill 

(A) measures lupgradation (D) imeasures lupgradation 

No.(B) [%(B/A) [No.(C)[% (C/A) No.(E) [%(E/D) |No.(F)[% (F/D) 
Employees 

Male 60 60 100 60 100 60 60 100 60 100 

Female |30 30 100 30 100 30 30 100 30 100 

[Total 90 90 100 90 100 90 90 100 90 100 

orkers 

Male o 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Female |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

[Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

EI-9. Details of performance and career development reviews of employees and worker: 

(Category|FY2023-24 FY2022-23 

[Total (A)No. (B)[% (B / A)[Total (C)[No. (D)% (D / C) 
Employees 

Male 60 30 50 60 30 50 

Female |30 14 47 30 14 47 

[Total 90 44 49 90 44 49 

Workers 

Male 0 0 o 0 0 0 

Female |0 o o o o o 

[Total o o o 0 o o 
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EI-10.a. Whether an occupational health and safety management system has been implemented by the entity% 
(Yes/ No). If yes, the coverage such systemZ- The Company prioritizes creating a safe and healthy work 

environment for all employees and workers, being achieved through a well-structured Occupational Health and 
Safety (OHS). The HR department reviews the same from time to time. 

EI-10.b. What are the processes used to identify work-related hazards and assess risks on a routine and non- 
routine basis by the entityZ- The in-house team review the risk on routine and non-routine basis. 

EI-10.c. Whether you have processes for workers to report the work related hazards and to remove themselves 
from such risks. (Y/N)- Yes, workers are encouraged to report work related hazards. Adequate measures are 
taken to mitigate hazards, ifany and the measures are communicated to the workers. 

EI-10.d. Do the employees/ worker of the entity have access to non-occupational medical and healthcare 

servicesZ (Yes/No)- Yes, the employees have access to non-occupational medical and healthcare services. 

EI-11. Details of safety related incidents, in the following format: 

'Safety Incident/Number (Category |FY2023- |FY2022- 

24 23 

Lost Time Injury Frequency Rate (LTIFR) (per one million-person hours  [Employees|0 0 

orked) orkers |0 o 

[Total recordable work-related injuries Employees|0 0 

orkers |0 o 

No. of fatalities Employees(0 0 

orkers |0 ) 

High consequence work-related injury or ill-health (excluding fatalities) Employees(0 0 

orkers |0 o 

EI-12. Describe the measures taken by the entity to ensure a safe and healthy workplace.- The Company makes 
every effort to integrate safety into all business processes. The HR Department from time to time reviews that 
workplace is safe and healthy. 

EI-13. Number of Complaints on the following made by employees and workers: 

FY2023-24 FY2022-23 

Filed during |Pending resolution atRemarksFiled during Pending resolution atRemarks| 

tthe year the end of year the year the end of year 

lorking 0 0 - 0 0 - 

Conditions 
Health & 0 (] - o (o] - 

Safety 

El-14. Assessments for the year: 

(Category % of your plants and offices that were assessed (by entity or statutory 

authorities or third parties) 

Health and safety 100% 

practices 

lorking Conditions 100% 
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El-15. Provide details of any corrective action taken or underway to address safety-related incidents (if any) and 
on significant risks / concerns arising from assessments of health & safety practices and working conditions.- 

The Company investigates all recordable incidents to identify the root causes and implement actions to avoid 
repeatincidents. 

Leadership Indicators 

LI-1. Does the entity extend any life insurance or any compensatory package in the event of death of (A) 
Employees (Y/N) -yes(B) Workers (Y/N).- No Recognizing that good health is paramount to a productive and 
thriving workforce, the Company prioritizes employee well-being by offering a comprehensive benefits package, 
including medical and accident coverage for all permanent employees and their chosen dependents, effective 

from their first day of employment. This commitment to employee health demonstrates our investment in their 
long-term well-being and overall satisfaction. Yes, we The Company extends requisite support in the form of ex- 
gratia to the legal heirs of all full-time employees and workers in the event of death during their service with us. 

LI-2. Provide the measures undertaken by the entity to ensure that statutory dues have been deducted and 
deposited by the value chain partners.- The Company’s in-house team has its own SOP to ensure that statutory 

dues have been deducted and deposited. This SOP emphasizes compliance with all applicable laws and 
regulations. 

LI-3. Provide the number of employees / workers having suffered high consequence work-related injury / ill- 
health / fatalities (as reported in Q11 of Essential Indicators above), who have been rehabilitated and placed in 
suitable employment or whose family members have been placed in suitable employment: 

[Total no. of affected INo. of employees/workers that are rehabilitated and placed in 

lemployees/ workers suitable employment or whose family members have been 

placed in suitable employment 

FY2023-24 |FY2022-23 |FY2023-24 FY2022-23 

Employees|0 0 0 0 

Workers |0 o o o 

LI-4. Does the entity provide transition assistance programs to facilitate continued employability and the 
management of career endings resulting from retirement or termination of employmentZ (Yes/ No)- No 

LI-5. Details on assessment of value chain partners: 

(Category % of value chain partners (by value of business done with such partners) that were 

assessed 
Health and safety We conduct periodic risk assessment of our suppliers from Internal teammates. As on 

practices 31st March 2024, 100% of the suppliers have undergone risk assessment and are 

compliant. 

lorking ‘e conduct periodic risk assessment of our suppliers from Internal teammates. As on 

Conditions 31st March 2024, 100% of the suppliers have undergone risk assessment and are 

compliant. 

LI-6. Provide details of any corrective actions taken or underway to address significant risks / concerns arising 

from assessments of health and safety practices and working conditions of value chain partners.- The Company 
investigates any non-conformity reported in good faith and discuss findings with the partner(s). If remediation is 
needed, the Company works with the partner(s) to identify the root causes of the issue and to develop a time- 

bound corrective action plan to resolve the failure effectively and promptly. The Company takes a collaborative 
approach to overcoming challenges within its supply chain. 
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PRINCIPLE 4: Businesses should respect the interests of and be responsive to all its stakeholders 

Essential Indicators 

El-1. Describe the processes for identifying key stakeholder groups of the entity.- For effective identification of 
the key stakeholders’ group that are essential for long-term success, the Company adheres to a rigorous 
stakeholder identification process, by employing a multi-faceted approach that considers impact, influence, and 

legal / financial ties. By analysing these factors through the lens of inclusivity, materiality, and responsiveness, 
the Company can effectively pinpoint the key stakeholder groups whose interests are most critical to consider in 
its decision-making processes. This focus on key stakeholders allows for targeted engagement and 
collaboration, fostering mutually beneficial relationships and ensuring the Company operates responsibly within 

itsbroader ecosystem. 

El-2. List stakeholder groups identified as key for your entity and the frequency of engagement with each 
stakeholdergroup. 

'S. [Stakeholder |[Whether (Channels of Frequency of [Purpose and scope of 

INo./Group identified as |communication (Email, engagement |engagement including key 

Vulnerable & [SMS, Newspaper, (Annually/ Half topics and concerns raised 

Marginalized |[Pamphlets, lyearly/ during such engagement 

Group |Advertisement, Quarterly / 

(Yes/No) [Community Meetings, |others — please 

INotice Board, Website),|specify) 

Other 
1 |Investors / No Investor and analyst IAnnually/ Half  |Investors and shareholders 

'Shareholders/ Imeetings, Presentations |yearly/ are pivotal in providing 

IAnalyst jat industry forums, Quarterly/ Need-[financial resources that 

Publishing and based support operations and 

(Circulating the Annual sustainable growth. 

Report and Sustainability [Transparent communication 

Report, Communicating \with them is essential for 

Financial, Results to cultivating mutual trust and 

ishareholders via strengthening our 

quarterly meetings, AGM relationship. Key areas of 

focus include: economic 
performance, transparency in 

operations, and alignment 

\with our strategic goals for 

sustainable development. 

2 |Consumer No Email, Customers and  |Quarterly or As [Customer input is valuable for 

isits. per requirement [understanding their needs, 

lenhancing product portfolio, 

land improving service 

delivery. 

Key areas of focus include: 

better pricing, Market reach, 

Premium quality, on time in 

ifull (OTIF) 
3 |[Employees No E-mail Need basis Employee experience and 

satisfaction on monthly basis 
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5 [Community |Yes Interaction with Continuous and [Engaging with local 

icommunities through need based communities helps us 

ICSR Initiatives or understand their immediate 
lengagements needs and allows us to 

contribute meaningfully to 

sustainable community 

development. 

6 |Government |Yes Interaction with (Continuous and [Engaging with local 

and regulatory icommunities through need based communities helps us 

bodies ICSR Initiatives or understand their immediate 
lengagements needs and allows us to 

contribute meaningfully to 

sustainable community 

development. 

Leadership Indicators 

LI-1. Provide the processes for consultation between stakeholders and the Board on economic, environmental, 
and social topics or if consultation is delegated, how is feedback from such consultations provided to the Board.- 
Currently no such consultation orengagement are being undertaken. 

LI-2. Whether stakeholder consultation is used to support the identification and management of environmental, 
and social topics (Yes/No). If so, provide details ofinstances as to how the inputs received from stakeholders on 

these topics were incorporated into policies and activities of the entity.- No currently the same is managed by the 
Board of Directors and In-house team of the Company as the corpus is not significant. 

LI-3. Provide details of instances of engagement with, and actions taken to, address the concerns of vulnerable/ 
marginalized stakeholder groups.- Not applicable 

PRINCIPLE 5 Businesses should respect and promote human rights 

Essential Indicators 

El-1. Employees and workers who have been provided training on human rights issues and policy(ies) of the 
entity, in the following format: 

(Category FY2023-24 FY2022-23 

[Total |No. of employees / workers %(B / [Total(C)No. of employees / workers %(D / 

(A) covered (B) iA) covered (D) C) 

Employees 

Permanent 90 90 100 |90 90 100 

Other than - 3 F - 3 F 
lpermanent 

[Total Employees |- - F - - F 

orkers 

Permanent - - F F L F 

Other than - 3 F - 3 F 
lpermanent 

[Total Workers |- F F 2 3 F 
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El-2. Details of minimum wages paid to employees, in the following format: 

(Category FY2023-24 FY2022-23 

Total |Equal to More than [Total(D)|Equal to More than 

(A) Minimum Wage |[Minimum Wage Minimum Wage |[Minimum Wage 

No. (B) [% (B /A) [No. ( C) [%(C / A) No.(E) [% (E D)NoF) [% (F D) 

Employees 

IPermanent 
Male 60 - - 60 100 60 - - 60 100 

Female 30 - - 30 100 30 L 5 30 100 

Other than - - - - - - - - B N 

IPermanent 
Male - - - - - - - - B n 

Female - - - - - - - - - - 

Workers 
IPermanent - - - - - - - - - n 
Male - - - - - - - - B n 

Female - - - - - - - - B A 

Other than - - - - - - - - B A 

IPermanent 
Male - - - - - - - - B A 

Female - - - - - - - - B N 

El-3. a. Details of remuneration/salary/wages, in the following format: Median remuneration/wages: 

Male [Female 

INumberMedian remuneration/ salary/ INumberMedian remuneration/ salary/ 

\wages of respective category wages of respective category 

Board of Directors (6 60,00,000 2 

(BoD) 
Key Managerial 4 0 0 2,40,000 

Personnel 

Employees other 60 7,41,198 130 5,21,228 

han BoD and KMP 

orkers - - F F 

*Mrs. Hemalatha Ayepu Was appointed as Non Executive Independent Director of the company on 30.05.2024 

*Mr. Sunil Agarwal was appointed as CEO and Additional Director of the company on 26.07.2024 

* Mrs. Chanchal Sethia was Resigned as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the company w.e.f 
31.03.2024 

*Mr. Ankit Sanghai was Resigned as Chief Financial Officer of the company w.e.f30.03.2024 

*Mr. Yash Sethia was appointed as Chief Financial officer of the Company w.e.f30.03.2024 

*Mr. Chintala Srinivasa Rao was appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the company w.e.f 
01.04.2024 
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El-3. b. Gross wages paid to females as % of total wages paid by the entity, in the following format: 

Particulars Current Financial YearPrevious Financial Year| 
Gross wages paid to females as % of total wages|33% 29% 

El-4. Do you have a focal point (Individual/ Committee) responsible for addressing human rights impacts or 
issues caused or contributed to by the businessZ (Yes/No)- The Human Resource team to address human 
rights impacts and issues. 

EI-5. Describe the internal mechanisms in place to redress grievances related to human rights issues.- The 
employee can approach the HR department or the Board of Directors of the Company. 

EI-6. Number of Complaints on the following made by employees and workers: 

FY2023-24 FY2022-23 

Filed Pending IRemarks|Filed IPending IRemarks| 

during the [resolution at the during the [resolution at the 

lyear end of year lyear lend of year 

Sexual Harassment |0 o F o 0 - 

Discrimination at o (0 3 (0] 0 - 
orkplace 

(Child Labour 0 0 F 0 0 5 

Forced o (0 3 (0] 0 - 
LLabour/Involuntary 

Labour 

lages 0 0 - 0 0 - 

Other human rights 0 0 - 0 0 - 

related issues 

El-7. Complaints filed under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal)Act, 2013, in the following format: 

Particulars Current PPrevious 
Financial Year |[Financial Year 

[Total Complaints reported under Sexual Harassment on of Women at 0 0 

orkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (POSH) 

(Complaints on POSH as a % of female employees / workers 0 0 

(Complaints on POSH upheld 0 0 

EI-8. Mechanisms to prevent adverse consequences to the complainant in discrimination and harassment 
cases.- The Company recognizes the importance of fostering a safe and respectful work environment. To 
prevent adverse consequences for those reporting discrimination or harassment, the Company has 
implemented a robust complaint mechanism. This system prioritizes confidentiality, allowing complainants to 

report concerns anonymously if they choose. The Company also has clear anti-retaliation policies in place, 
ensuring complainants are protected from any negative repercussions for speaking up. Furthermore, 
investigations are conducted fairly and promptly, with dedicated support provided to complainants throughout 

the process. This commitment to a safe reporting environment empowers individuals to voice concerns and 
allows the Company to effectively address and preventdiscrimination and harassmentwithin the workplace. The 
whistle blower mechanismis in place. 
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EI-9. Do human rights requirements form part of your business agreements and contractsZ (Yes/No)- Yes. The 

Company’s commitment to ethical and responsible business practices extends throughout our supply chain. 

EI-10.Assessments forthe year: 

(Category % of your plants and offices that were assessed (by entity or statutory 

authorities or third parties) 

Child labour 100% 

Forced/involuntary 100% 

labour 

Sexual harassment 100% 

Discrimination at 100% 
orkplace 

lages 100% 

Others — please specify [100% 

EI-11. Provide details of any corrective actions taken or underway to address significant risks / concerns arising 
from the assessments at Question 10 above- Not applicable, as the Company has not come across any 

significant concerns from assessments conducted at Company’s plantand offices. 

Leadership Indicators 

LI-1. Details of a business process being modified / introduced as a result of addressing human rights 

grievances/complaints.- The hasn't necessitated a change in core business processes. This reflects the 
effectiveness of the Company’s current procedures and its commitment to upholding human rights throughout 
the Company’s operations. The Company remains vigilant and uses these experiences as valuable learning 
opportunities to further strengthen its approach. 

LI-2. Details of the scope and coverage of any Human rights due-diligence conducted.-No 

LI-3. Is the premise/office of the entity accessible to differently abled visitors, as per the requirements of the 

Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 2016 The Company recognizes the importance of meeting the 
requirements of the Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 2016 and are taking proactive steps to support the 
needs of individuals with disabilities. 

LI-4. Details on assessment of value chain partners: 

(Category % of value chain partners (by value of business done with such 

partners) that were assessed 

Sexual Harassment 100% 

Discrimination at workplace  |100% 

(Child Labour 100% 

Forced Labour/Involuntary 100% 

Labour 

ages 100% 

Others — please specify 100% 

LI-5. Provide details of any corrective actions taken or underway to address significant risks / concerns arising 

from the assessments at Question 4 above.- Not applicable, as the Company has not come across any 
significant concerns from assessments conducted atthe Company’s plantand offices. 
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PRINCIPLE 6: Businesses should respectand make efforts to protect and restore the environment 

Essential Indicators 

El-1. Details of total energy consumption (in Joules or multiples) and energy intensity, in the following format: 

Parameter FY 2023-24 |FY 2022-23 

From renewable sources 

Total electricity consumption (A) 69,87,116 63,96,847 

Total fuel consumption (B) NA NA 

Energy consumption through other sources ( C) NA NA 

Total energy consumed from renewable sources (A+B+C) 69,87,116 63,96,847 

From non-renewable sources 

Total electricity consumption (D) 

Total fuel consumption (E) NA NA 

Energy consumption through other sources (F) NA NA 

Total energy consumed from non -renewable sources (D+E+F) NA NA 

Total energy consumed (A+B+C+D+E+F) 69,87,116 63,96,847 

NO 0.0041 0.0039 

Energy intensity per rupee of turnover adjusted for Purchasing [NA NA 

Power Parity (PPP)  (Total energy consumed / Revenue from 

operations adjusted for PPP) 

Energy intensity in terms of physical output NA NA 

Energy intensity (optional) — the relevant metric may be selected [NA NA 

by the entity 
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El-1. Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external 
agencyg (Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency.- No 

El-2. Does the entity have any sites / facilities identified as designated consumers (DCs) under the Performance, 

Achieve and Trade (PAT) Scheme of the Government of IndiaZ (Y/N) If yes, disclose whether targets set under 
the PAT scheme have been achieved. In case targets have notbeen achieved, provide the remedial action taken, 
ifany.-No 

EI-3. Provide details of the following disclosures related to water, in the following format: 

IParameter FY FY 
2023-24 2022-23 

|Water withdrawal by source (in kilolitres) 

(i) Surface water NA NA 

(ii)Groundwater NA NA 

(iii) Third party water NA NA 

(iv)Seawater / desalinated water NA NA 

(v) Others NA NA 

[Total volume of water withdrawal (in kilolitres) (i + ii + NA NA 

[Total volume of water consumption (in kilolitres) NA NA 

|Water intensity per rupee of turnover (Water consumed / turnover) NA NA 

|Water intensity per rupee of turnover adjusted for Purchasing Power Parity (PPP)  [NA NA 

(Total water consumption / Revenue from operations adjusted for PPP) 

Water intensity in terms of physical output NA NA 

|Water intensity (optional) — the relevant metric may be selected by the entity. KL/ [NA NA 

of 

agencyg (Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency.- No 

treatment (in kilolitres) 

Parameter [FY2023-24[FY2022-23| 
\Water discharge by destination and level of treatment (in kilolitres) 

(i) To Surface water NA NA 

- No treatment NA NA 

\With treatment — please specify level of treatment [NA NA 

(i) To Groundwater NA NA 

- No treatment NA NA 

\With treatment — please specify level of treatment [NA NA 

(iii) To Seawater NA NA 

- No treatment NA NA 

\With treatment — please specify level of treatment [NA NA 

(iv)Sent to third parties NA NA 

- No treatment NA NA 

\With treatment — please specify level of treatment [NA NA 
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(v)Others NA NA 

- No treatment NA NA 

\With treatment — please specify level of treatment [NA NA 

[Total water discharged (in kilolitres) [NA INA 

El-4. Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external 
agencyg (Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency.- No 

EI-5. Has the entity implemented a mechanism for Zero Liquid Dischargeg If yes, provide details of its coverage 
and implementation.-No 

El-6. Please provide details of air emissions (other than GHG emissions) by the entity, in the following format: 

Parameter PPlease specify unitCurrent Financial Year|Previous Financial Year| 

NOx NA NA NA 

Sox NA NA NA 

Particulate matter (PM) NA NA NA 

Persistent organic pollutants (POP)NA NA NA 

\Volatile organic compounds (VOC) NA NA NA 

Hazardous air pollutants (HAP) NA NA NA 

Others — please specify NA NA NA 

El-6. Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external 
agencyg (Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency.- No 

EI-7. Provide details of greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1 and Scope 2 emissions) in MTCO2E &its intensity, 
inthe following format: 

IParameter UnitFY 2023-FY 2022- 
24 23 

[Total Scope 1 emissions (Break-up of the GHG into CO2, CH4, N20, HFCs, PFCs, NA [NA NA 

SF6, NF3, if available) 

[Total Scope 2 emissions (Break-up of the GHG into CO2, CH4, N20, HFCs, PFCs, NA [NA NA 

SF6, NF3, if available) 

[Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 emission intensity per rupee of turnover NA [NA NA 

[Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 emission intensity per rupee of turnover adjusted [NA |[NA NA 

ffor Purchasing Power Parity (PPP) 

[Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 emission intensity in terms of physical output NA [NA NA 

[Total Scope 1 and Scope 2 emission intensity (optional) — the relevant metric [NA [NA NA 

imay be selected by the entity 

El-7. Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external 
agencyg (Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency.- No 

EI-8. Does the entity have any project related to reducing Green House Gas emissiong If Yes, then provide 
details.- No 
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EI-9. Provide details related to waste management by the entity, in the following format: 

IParameter FY2023- FY2022- 
24 23 

[Total Waste generated (in metric tonnes) 

Plastic waste (A) NA NA 

E-waste(B) NA NA 

Bio-medical waste (C) NA NA 

Construction and demolition waste (D) NA NA 

Battery waste (E) NA NA 

Radioactive waste (F) NA NA 

Other Hazardous waste. Please specify, if any. (G) NA NA 

Other Non-hazardous waste generated (H). Please specify, if any.(Break-up by NA NA 

composition i.e. by materials relevant to the sector) 

Motal A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H) NA NA 
|Waste intensity per rupee of turnover (Total Waste Generated / Revenue from NA NA 

operations) 

Waste intensity per rupee of turnover adjusted for Purchasing Power Parity (PPP) [NA NA 

(Total Waste Generated / Revenue from operations adjusted for PPP) 

Waste intensity in terms of physical output NA NA 

|Waste intensity (optional) the relevant metric may be selected by the entity NA NA 

IFor each category of waste generated, total waste recovered through recycling, re-using or other 

recovery operations (in metric tonnes) 

(Category of waste - Plastic 

(i)Recycled NA NA 

(ii)Re-used NA NA 

(iii)Other recovery operations NA NA 

[Total NA NA 

(Category of waste - E-Waste 

(i)Recycled NA NA 

(i)Re-used NA NA 

(iii)Other recovery operations NA NA 

[Total NA NA 

ICategory of waste - Bio-medical waste 

(i)Recycled NA NA 

(ii)Re-used NA NA 

(iii)Other recovery operations NA NA 

[Total NA NA 

(Category of waste - Construction and demolition waste 

(i)Recycled NA NA 

(ii)Re-used NA NA 

(iii)Other recovery operations NA NA 

[Total NA NA 
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(Category of waste - Battery waste 

(i)Recycled INA INA 

(ii)Re-used INA INA 

(iii)Other recovery operations INA INA 

[Total INA INA 

(Category of waste - Radioactive waste 

(i)Recycled INA INA 

(ii)Re-used INA INA 

(iii)Other recovery operations INA INA 

[Total INA INA 

(Category of waste - Other Hazardous waste 

(i)Recycled INA INA 

(ii)Re-used INA INA 

(iii)Other recovery operations INA INA 

[Total INA INA 

(Category of waste - Other Non-Hazardous waste 

(i)Recycled INA INA 

(i)Re-used INA INA 

(iii)Other recovery operations INA INA 

[Total INA INA 

IFor each category of waste generated, total waste disposed by nature of disposal method (in metric 

ftonnes) 

(Category of waste - Plastic 

(i)Incineration INA INA 

(ii)Landfilling INA INA 

(iii)Other disposal operations INA INA 

[Total INA INA 

(Category of waste - E-Waste 

(i)Incineration INA INA 

(ii)Landfilling INA INA 

(iii)Other disposal operations INA INA 

[Total INA INA 

(Category of waste - Bio-medical Waste 

(i)Incineration INA INA 

(ii)Landfilling INA INA 

(iii)Other disposal operations INA INA 

[Total INA INA 

(Category of waste - Construction and demolition waste 

(i)Incineration INA INA 

(ii)Landfilling INA INA 

(iii)Other disposal operations INA INA 

[Total INA INA 
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(Category of waste - Battery 

(i)Incineration NA NA 

(ii)Landfilling NA NA 

(iii)Other disposal operations NA NA 

[Total NA NA 

(Category of waste - Radioactive 

(i)Incineration NA NA 

(ii)Landfilling NA NA 

(iii)Other disposal operations NA NA 

[Total NA NA 

(Category of waste - Other Hazardous waste. Please specify, if any 

(i)Incineration NA NA 

(ii)Landfilling NA NA 

(iii)Other disposal operations NA NA 

[Total NA NA 

(Category of waste - Other Non-hazardous waste generated 

(i)Incineration NA NA 

(ii)Landfilling NA NA 

(iii)Other disposal operations NA NA 

[Total NA NA 

EI-9. Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external 
agencyg (Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency.- No 

EI-10. Briefly describe the waste management practices adopted in your establishments. Describe the strategy 
adopted by your company to reduce usage of hazardous and toxic chemicals in your products and processes 

and the practices adopted to manage such wastes.- None 

El-11. If the entity has operations/offices in/around ecologically sensitive areas (such as national parks, wildlife 
sanctuaries, biosphere reserves, wetlands, biodiversity hotspots, forests, coastal regulation zones etc.) where 
environmental approvals/ clearances are required, please specify details in the following format: 

S. |Location of Type of Whether the conditions of environmental approval / 

INo. loperations/offices loperations |clearance are being complied with? (Y/N) If no, the reasons 

tthereof and corrective action taken, if any. 

Not applicable 

EI-12. Details of environmental impact assessments of projects undertaken by the entity based on applicable 
laws, in the current financial year: 

S. |Name and EIA DateWhether conducted by Results communicated |Relevant 

INo. |brief details |Notification lindependent external iin public domain (Yes/ |Web link 

of project No. lagency (Yes / No) INo) 

Not applicable 
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EI-13. Is the entity compliant with the applicable environmental law/ regulations/ guidelines in India; such as the 
Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, Environment 
protection act and rules thereunder (Y/N). If not, provide details of all such non-compliances, in the following 
format: 

S. |Specify the law / PProvide details of |Any fines / penalties / action taken [Corrective 

INo. [regulation / guidelines the non- by regulatory agencies such as action taken, if 

which was not complied |compliance jpollution control boards or by any 

with courts 

Not applicable 

Leadership Indicators 

LI-1. Water withdrawal, consumption and discharge in areas of water stress (in kilolitres): NA 

LI-1. Water withdrawal, consumption and discharge in areas of water stress (inkilolitres): NA 

LI-1. Water withdrawal, consumption and discharge in areas of water stress (in kilolitres): Water withdrawal, and 

consumption in the following format: 

Parameter [FY2023-24/FY2022-23 
\Water withdrawal by source (in kilolitres) 

(i) Surface water INA INA 

(if)Groundwater INA INA 

(iii)Third party water INA INA 

(iv)Seawater / desalinated water INA INA 

(v) Others INA INA 

Total volume of water withdrawal (in kilolitres) (i + ii + iii + iv + v) INA INA 

Total volume of water consumption (in kilolitres) INA INA 

|Water intensity per rupee of turnover (Water consumed / turnover) INA INA 

\Water intensity (optional) — the relevant metric may be selected by the entity. KL / ofNA INA 

\Water discharge by destination and level of treatment (in kilolitres) 

(i) To Surface water INA INA 

- No treatment INA INA 

\With treatment — please specify level of treatment INA INA 

(i) To Groundwater INA INA 

- No treatment INA INA 

\With treatment — please specify level of treatment INA INA 

(iii) To Seawater INA INA 

- No treatment INA INA 

\With treatment — please specify level of treatment INA INA 

(iv)Sent to third parties INA INA 

- No treatment INA INA 

\With treatment — please specify level of treatment INA INA 

(v)Others INA INA 

- No treatment INA INA 

\With treatment — please specify level of treatment INA INA 

Total water dis charged (in kilolitres) [NA [NA 
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LI-1. Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external 
agencyZ (Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency.- No 

LI-2. Please provide details of total Scope 3 emissions (MTCO2E) &its intensity, in the following format: 

IParameter UnitFY 2023- |FY 2022- 
24 23 

[Total Scope 3 emissions NA NA NA 

(Break-up of the GHG into CO2, CH4, N20, HFCs, PFCs, SF6, NF3, if available) 

[Total Scope 3 emissions per rupee of turnover NA NA NA 

[Total Scope 3 emission intensity (optional) — the relevant metric may be selected [NA [NA NA 

by the entity 

LI-2. Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external 
agencyZ (Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency.- No 

LI-3. With respect to the ecologically sensitive areas reported at Question 11 of Essential Indicators above, 

provide details of significant direct & indirect impact of the entity on biodiversity in such areas along-with 
prevention and remediation activities.- Not Applicable 

LI-4. If the entity has undertaken any specific initiatives or used innovative technology or solutions to improve 
resource efficiency, or reduce impact due to emissions / effluent discharge / waste generated, please provide 
details of the same as well as outcome of such initiatives, as per the following format: 

Sr. |Initiative Details of the initiative (Web-link, if any, may be provided |Outcome of the 

INo |undertaken along-with summary) initiative 

Not applicable 

LI-5. Does the entity have a business continuity and disaster management planZ Give details in 100 words/ web 
link.- No 

(www filatexfashions.co.in) 

LI-6. Disclose any significant adverse impact to the environment, arising from the value chain of the entity. What 
mitigation or adaptation measures have been taken by the entity in this regard.- The Company is committed to 
minimizing its environmental footprint throughout its value chain. While the Company hasn't identified any 

significantadverse environmental impacts at this time, it continuously monitors and assessits operations. 

LI-7. Percentage of value chain partners (by value of business done with such partners) that were assessed for 
environmental impacts.- Notassessed. 

PRINCIPLE 7 Businesses, when engaging in influencing public and regulatory policy, should do so in a manner 
thatis responsible and transparent 

Essential Indicators 

El-1.a. Number of affiliations with trade and industry chambers/ associations.- None 

El-1.b. List the top 10 trade and industry chambers/ associations (determined based on the total members of 
such body) the entity is amember of affiliated to. 

S. |Name of the trade and industry IReach of trade and industry chambers/associations 

INO |chambers/associations (State/National) 

Not Applicable 
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El-2. Provide details of corrective action taken or underway on any issues related to anti-competitive conduct by 

the entity, based on adverse orders from regulatory authorities. 

'S. NoName of authority[Brief of the case|Corrective action taken| 

Not Applicable 

Leadership Indicators 

LI-1. Details of public policy positions advocated by the entity: 

S. [Public policy [Method Whether information  |[Frequency of Review by Web Link, if| 

INo. [advocated  |resorted for lavailable in public Board (Annually/ Half yearly/ [available 

such advocacy [domain? (Yes/No) Quarterly / Others — please 

specify) 

Not Applicable 

PRINCIPLE 8 Businesses should promote inclusive growth and equitable development 

Essential Indicators 

EI-1. Details of Social Impact Assessments (SIA) of projects undertaken by the entity based on applicable laws, 

inthe current financial year. 

S. Nameand |[SIA Date of Whether conducted by Results Relevant 

INo. prief details |Notification |notification |independent external |communicated in \Web link 

lof project  |No. iagency (Yes / No) public domain (Yes / 

INo) 

El-2. Provide information on project(s) for which ongoing Rehabilitation and Resettlement (R&R) is being 
undertaken by your entity, in the following format: 

S. |Name of Projectfor  |StateDistrictNo. of Project % of PAFs mounts paid to 

INo. \which R&R is ongoing |Affected Families covered by R&RPAFs in the FY (In 

(PAFs) INR) 

EI-3. Describe the mechanisms to receive and redress grievances of the community.- Grievances and feedback 
can be shared through email at unisox@yahoo.com 

El-4. Percentage of input material (inputs to total inputs by value) sourced from suppliers: 

ICategory ICurrent Financial Year|Previous Financial Year| 

Directly sourced from MSMEs/ small producers95 94 

Sourced directly from within India 100 100 

EI-5. Job creation in smaller towns- Disclose wages paid to persons employed (including employees or workers 
employed on a permanent or non-permanent/on contract basis) in the following locations, as % of total wage 

cost. (Place to be categorized as per RBI Classification System - rural/ semi-urban / urban / metropolitan) 

Location |Current Financial YearPrevious Financial Year| 

Rural 35 35 
Semi-urban |52 52 

Urban 13 13 

Metropolitan|0 0 
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Leadership Indicators 

LI-1. Provide details of actions taken to mitigate any negative social impacts identified in the Social Impact 

Assessments (Reference: Question 1 of Essential Indicators above): 

'S. NoDetails of negative social impact identified/Corrective action taken 

LI-2. Provide the following information on CSR projects undertaken by your entity in designated aspirational 
districts as identified by governmentbodies: 

'S. No/State/Aspirational DistrictAmount spent (In INR) 

LI-3.a. Do you have a preferential procurement policy where you give preference to purchase from suppliers 
comprising marginalized /vulnerable groups (Yes/No)- Aligned with its commitment to Diversity, Equity, and 

Inclusion (DE&I), as outlined in the ‘Sustainable Sourcing Policy’, the Company prioritizes partnering with 
suppliers who share the Company'’s values. The Company actively seeks outand collaborates with supply chain 
partners who embrace DE&I, particularly those empowering marginalized or vulnerable groups. 

LI-3.b. From which marginalized /vulnerable groups do you procureZ- NotApplicable 

LI-3.c. What percentage of total procurement (by value) does it constituteZ- Not applicable 

LI-4. Details of the benefits derived and shared from the intellectual properties owned or acquired by your entity 
(inthe current financial year), based on traditional knowledge: 

S. [Intellectual Property based on Owned/ Acquired |Benefitshared [Basis of calculating 

INo. ftraditional knowledge (Yes/No) (Yes / No) lbenefit share 

LI-5. Details of corrective actions taken or underway, based on any adverse order in intellectual property-related 
disputes wherein usage of traditional knowledge isinvolved. 

[S. NoName of authority[Brief of the Case[Corrective action taken| 

LI-6. Details of beneficiaries of CSR Projects: 

S. [CSR INo. of persons benefitted from CSR|% of beneficiaries from vulnerable and 

INo. |Project Projects marginalized groups 

PRINCIPLE 9 Businesses should engage with and provide value to their consumers in a responsible manner 

Essential Indicators 

El-1. Describe the mechanisms in place to receive and respond to consumer complaints and feedback- 

Complaint Registration: The Customer canlodge a complaint or give feedback at unisox@yahoo.com 
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El-2. Tumover of products and/ services as a percentage of turnover from all products/service that carry 
information about: 

ICategory |As a percentage to total turnover| 

Environmental and social parameters relevant to the product- 

Safe and responsible usage F 

Recycling and/or safe disposal F 

EI-3. Number of consumer complaints in respect of the following: 

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 

Received Pending Remarks | Received Pending Remarks 

during the | resolution at during the | resolution at 

year end of year year end of year 

Data privacy 0 0 - 0 0 - 

|Advertising 0 0 - 0 0 - 

(Cyber-security 0 0 - 0 0 - 

Delivery of essential 0 0 - 0 0 - 

services 

Restrictive Trade o o - o (0] - 
Practices 

Unfair Trade Practices |0 o - o o F 

Other - - - - - 3 

El-4. Details of instances of product recalls on account of safety issues: 

ICategory INumber|Reasons for recall 

\Voluntary recalls|0 0 

Forced recalls |0 o 
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Note: Not Applicable, The Company does not reclaim any of the products and packaging material at end of life of 
products 

EI-5. Does the entity have a framework/ policy on cyber security and risks related to data privacyZ (Yes/No) If 
available, provide a web-link of the policy.- No 

EI-6. Provide details of any corrective actions taken or underway onissues relating to advertising, and delivery of 

essential services; cyber security and data privacy of customers; re-occurrence of instances of product recalls; 
penalty / action taken by regulatory authorities on safety of products / services.- Not applicable as no such 
instance is reported during the year. 

EI-7. Provide the following information relating to data breaches 

a. Number of instances of data breaches along-with impact- Not applicable as no such instance is reported 
during the year. 

b. Percentage of data breaches involving personally identifiable information of customers- Not applicable as no 
suchinstanceis reported. 

c.Impact, ifany, of the data breaches- Not applicable as no such instance is reported. 

Leadership Indicators 

LI-1. Channels / platforms where information on products and services of the entity can be accessed (provide 
web link, if available).- The details of the products is available at https://www.filatexfashions.co.in/our- 

brands.html 

LI-2. Steps taken to inform and educate consumers about safe and responsible usage of products and/or 

services - None 

LI-3. Mechanisms in place to inform consumers of any risk of disruption/discontinuation of essential services.- 
The Company does not deal with essential services. 

LI-4. Does the entity display product information on the product over and above what is mandated as per local 
lawsZ (Yes/No/Not Applicable) If yes, provide details in brief. Did your entity carry out any survey with regard to 
consumer satisfaction relating to the major products / services of the entity, significant locations of operation of 

the entity or the entity as a wholeZ (Yes/No)- Yes necessary information is mentioned, grievance can be 
registered at unisox@yahoo.com 
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ANNEXURE -VII 

REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

(Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the 
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014] 

1. A brief outline on Company’s CSR Policy, including overview of projects or programmes undertaken/ 
proposed to be undertaken: 

The CSR Policy adopted by the Board consists of activities as specified in Schedule VII of Companies 
Act, 2013 

2.  The Composition of the CSR Committee: 

Sl. | Name of Director Designation/ Nature of Number of Number of meetings of 
No. Directorship meetings CSR Committee 

of CSR attended 
Committee during the year 
held during the 
year 

1 Mr. Arun Sharma Chairperson, Independent 1 1 
Director 

2 Mr. Nageswara Rao Member, Independent 1 1 
Chitirala Director 

3 Mr. Vallam Setty Member, Non-Executive 1 1 

Raghuram Independent Director 

3. Web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the board 
are disclosed on the website of the Company: www filatexfashions.co.in 

4.  Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of ImpactAssessment of CSR Projects carried out in 
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable: Not Applicable since the Company's average CSR 

obligation is less than Rupees Ten Crores in the three immediately preceding financial years Rs. 698.02 
Lakhs. 

Sl | Particulars Amount (in Lakhs.) 

N 

o. 
a | Average net profit of the company for last three financial years 698.02 

as per section 135(5) : 

Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 13.96 

b | 135(5) : 

c | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of 

the previous financial years 

d | Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any - 

e | Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c) - 
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6. a) Amountspenton CSR Projects (both Ongoing Projectand other than Ongoing Project): NA 

b)  Amountspentin Administrative overheads: NA 

c)  Amountspenton ImpactAssessment, if applicable: NA 

d) Totalamountspent forthe Financial Year[(a)+(b)+(c)]: Rs.10,00,000 

e) CSRAmountspentor unspentforthe financial year: 3.96 Lakhs 

Total Amount Spent for the Amount Unspent (in Rs.) 

Financial Year. (in Rs.) 

Total Amount Amount transferred to any fund specified 

transferred to under Schedule VIl as per second proviso 

to sub-section (5) of section 135 
Unspent CSR Account 

as per 

subsection (6) of 

section 135. 

Amount Date of Name Amount Date of 
transfer of the transfer 

Fund 

10,00,000 

(f)  Excessamount for set-off, ifany: 

SI. No. Particular Amount (in Rs) 

(i)  [Two percent of average net profit of the company as per - 

lsection 135(5) 

(i)  [Total amount spent for the Financial Year 

(iii)  [Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 

(iv)  [Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or 

lactivities of the previous financial years, if any 

(v) JAmount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(jii)- 

()] 

7.  Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial Years: 

SI. | Preceding | Amount Balance Amount | Amount transferred to a fund | Amount Deficiency, 
No.| Financial | transferred | Amountin | Spentin | specified under Schedule VIl [remaining to| if any 

Year. to Unspent |Unspent CSR| the as per section 135(6), if any. | be spent in 
CSR Account Financial succeeding 

Account under Year (in financial 
under sub-section Rs) years. (in 

section 135 |(6) of section Rs.) 
(6) (inRs.) | 135 (in Rs.) Name | Amount (in | Date of 

of the Rs). transfer. 
Fund 

1 NA 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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8.  Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility 
amount spent in the Financial Year: No If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired : Not 

Applicable 

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility 
amount spentin the Financial Year: - Not Applicable since no capital assets were created. 

Sl Short Pincode Date of Amount Details of entity/ Authority/ beneficiary 

No. particulars of of the creation of CSR of the registered owner 

the property or property amount 

asset(s) or spent 

asset(s) 

[including 

complete 

address and 

location of the 

property] 

™) (2) @3) @) (6) (6) 

CSR Name Registered 

Registration address 

Number, if 

applicable 

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no, Municipal 
Office/Municipal Corporation/ Gram panchayat are to be specified and also the area of the immovable property 
as well as boundaries) 

9.  Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per sub- 

section (5) of section 135.: Rs. 396000 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Prabhat Sethia Sangeeta Sethia 

Place: Hyderabad Chairman and Managing Director Director 

Date:14.08.2024 DIN: 00699415 (DIN: 02600900) 
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Annexure-VIII 

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT AS REQUIRED BY SCHEDULE V OF SECURITIES AND 
EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) 
REGULATIONS, 2015 

|, Prabhat Sethia, Managing Director of Filatex Fashions Limited (“the Company”) hereby state and affirm 

Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 the members of 
board of directors and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct of 
board of directors and senior management of the company during Financial Year 2023-2024 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

Sd/- 
Prabhat Sethia 

Place: Hyderabad Chairman and Managing Director 

Date:14.08.2024 DIN: 00699415 
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ANNEXURE - IX(a) 

STATEMENT SHOWING THE NAMES OF TOP TEN EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SEC. 197 READ WITH 
RULE 5 (1) (2) and (3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

1. The ratio of remuneration to each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for 
the financial year. 

Director Total Remuneration (in Rs.) Ratio to median remuneration 

Prabhat Sethia Rs 60,00,000 1.92 

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive 
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year 

" " Re tion (in Rs. Increase/ Name Designation emuneration (in Rs.) (Decrense) 

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 % 

Prabhat Sethia Managing Director Rs 60,00,000 | Rs 24,00,000 150% 

Chanchal Sethia Company Secretary Rs 2,40,000 | Rs2,40,000 - 

3. Thepercentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 

i Remuneration Increase/ 
Particulars (Decrease) 

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 % 

Median Remuneration of all the employees per annum* 353520 240000 47% 

*Employees who have served for whole of the respective financial years have been considered. 

4. 

Particulars Number 

The number of employees on the rolls of the company as on 920 
March 31, 2024 
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5. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 
personnelin the lastfinancial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 

remuneration and justification thereof and details if there are nay exceptional circumstances for 
increase inthe managerial remuneration 

" Increase/ 
Particulars (Decrease) 

% 

Average percentage increase in the remuneration of all Employees* 68% 

(Other than Key Managerial Personnel) 

Average Percentage increase in the Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel 40% 

*Employees who have served for whole of the respective financial years have been considered. 

6. Affirmation that the remunerationis as perthe remuneration policy of the company. 

The Company is in compliance with its remuneration policy. 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

Sd/- Sd/- 

Prabhat Sethia Sangeeta Sethia 
Place: Hyderabad Chairman and Managing Director Director 
Date:14.08.2024 DIN: 00699415 (DIN: 02600900) 
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Annexure—1X (b) 

Listof Top 10 Employees : 

In terms of Remuneration drawn as per Rule 5(3)of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Manfagement personnel) Rules 2014: 

the list will be arrenge an request 
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Annexure - X 

CERTIFICATE BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CFO OF THE COMPANY 

To 

The Board of Directors 

Filatex Fashions Limited 

Dear Sirs, 

As required under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B, Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we state that: 

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 23 
and to the best of ourknowledge and belief; 

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement nor omit any material fact nor contain 
statements that might be misleading, and 

b. These statements present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with the 
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

2. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the 
year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct. 

3.  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls, | have evaluated the 

effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company and | have disclosed to the auditors and the 
audit committee, deficiencies in the design or the operation of internal controls, if any, of which | was aware 
and the stepsthat | have taken or propose to take and rectify the identified deficiencies and, 

4.  There have been no significant changes in the above-mentioned internal controls over financial reporting 
during the relevant period. 

5. Thatthere have been no significant changes in the accounting policies during the relevant period. 

6.  We have not noticed any significant fraud particularly those involving the, management or an employee 
having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over Financial Reporting. 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Prabhat Sethia Yash Sethia 

Place: Hyderabad Chairman and Managing Director CFO 
Date:14.08.2024 DIN: 00699415 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

TOTHEMEMBERS OF 

FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED 

Reporton the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the Standalone financial statements of FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED (the “Company”),which 

comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows 
for the year ended onthat date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information (hereinafter referred toas the “Standalone financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the 
manner sorequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed 
under section133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, 

(“Ind AS”) andother accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2024and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the 
companies Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities 
forthe Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of ourreport. We are independent ofthe Company in 

accordance withthe Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘'ICAI') together with 
the ethicalrequirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone financial statements under the provisions 
of the Act and the rulesthere under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 

these requirements and theCode of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter 

Attention is invited to following notes of the Standalone financial statements: 

1. We draw your attention to Note no.2.29 of the Standalonefinancial statements of the company; The 

Company has long outstanding trade receivables of Rs.62.65 Crores in the books of accounts for more 
than 3 years and the company has not provided any provision for bad / doubtful debts in the books of 
accounts. 

2. Wedraw your attention to Note No.2.30 of theStandalone financial statements of the company; Balances of 
trade receivables, deposits, loans and advances, advances received from the customers and trade 

payables are subject to confirmation from the respective parties and consequential 
reconciliation/adjustmentarising there from, ifany. 

3. We draw your attention to Note 0.2.31 of the Standalonefinancial statements of the company; Closing 
stocks are subject to verification and considered in books of accounts as per the management 
representation. 

Ouropinion is not modified in respect of these matters. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of 
the Standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 

audit of the Standalone financialstatements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 
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provide a separate opinion on thesematters. We have determined that there are no key audit matters to 
communicate in ourreport. 

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises 
theinformation included in the Annual Report, but does not include the Standalone financial statements and our 

auditor’s reportthereon. 

Our opinion on theStandalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any formofassurance and conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, indoing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
Standalone financial statements or ourknowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone financial statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies 
Act,2013 (“the act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone financial statements that give a true and 
fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and 
changes in equityof the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

including the AccountingStandards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. Thisresponsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of theAct for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities;selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonableand prudent; design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operatingeffectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation andpresentation of the Standalone financial statements 

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Standalone financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 

ability to continue asa going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis ofaccounting unless Management either Intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has norealisticalternative butto do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone financial statements as a 
whole are free frommaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion.Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 

conducted in accordance withStandards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraudor error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 
could reasonably be expected toinfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

Standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintainprofessional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatementresulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override ofinternal control. 
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. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for explaining 

our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by management. 

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that 
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related 
disclosures in the Standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in amanner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone financial statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes itprobable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Standalone 
financial statements maybe influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning 
the scope of our auditwork and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified 

misstatements in theStandalone financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identifyduring our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethicalrequirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters 
thatmayreasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that were of 
mostsignificance in the audit of the Standalone financial statements of the curent period and are therefore the 
key audit matters. Wedescribe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public 
disclosure about the matter orwhen, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 

communicated in our reportbecause the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefitsof such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the ‘Annexure A, a 

statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order. 

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of theAct, we report that 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations except the external confirmations from 
the parties to the Company, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes 
of our audit. The Management assures of the matching balances in counterparty’s books. 

b)  Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement 
of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 
books ofaccounts. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
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e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024from being 

appointed as a directorin terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin ‘Annexure B'. 

g) Withrespectto the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Reportin accordance with the requirements 
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of 
section 197 oftheAct. 

h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us. 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Standalone 
financial statements. 

ii. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 
material foreseeable losses. 

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company. 

iv. a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other 
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 

writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons 
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or 
entity, including foreign entity (‘Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under 
sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 

misstatement. 

v.  The Company has neither paid nor declared any dividend during the year. Therefore, compliance of 
Section 123 of the Actis notrequired. 

For Pundarikashyam and Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No: 011330S 

Sd/- 

B. SURYA PRAKASA RAO 
Partner 

Place: Hyderabad Membership No: 205125 
Date: 30-05-2024 UDIN:24205125BKADWD7095 
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the Standalone 
financial statements for the year ended 31stMarch 2024. 

According to information and explanations given to us, we report that: 

i. Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plantand Equipmentand Intangible Assets: 

a.  (A)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 
situation of Property, Plantand Equipment and relevantdetails of right-of-use assets. 

(B) The company does not have any intangible assets. Therefore, reporting under clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the 
said orderis notapplicable to the company. 

b.  The company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and equipmentincluding 

investment property under which the assets are physically verified in a phased manner over a period of two 
years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its 
assets. In accordance with this program, certain property, plant and equipment including investment 
property were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

c.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed by 

us, the title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the 
lease agreements are duly executed in Favor of the lessee) disclosed in Note no. 3 to the Standalone 
financial statements are held in the name of the company. 

d.  The Company has not revalued any ofits Property, Plant and Equipment (including right of-use assets) and 
intangible assets during the year. 

e.  No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 
2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended 

in2016)and rules made thereunder. 

a.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the inventory has been physically verified during 

the year by the management at regular intervals. In our opinion, the procedure of physical verification of 
inventories followed by the management is reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company 
and the nature of its business, and no material discrepancy of 10% or more exists in the aggregate in each 

class ofinventory. 

b.  The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of X 5 crore, in aggregate, at any 

points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets 
and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Orderis not applicable. 

iii.  According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the verification of the records of the 
company, the company has neither made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security nor 
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited 

liability partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii) of the said Order is not 
applicable to the company. 

iv.  The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in 
respectofloans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable. 

v.  The Company has not accepted any deposits to which the provisions of Sec. 73 to 76 or any other relevant 
provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under and the directions issued by the RBI are applicable. 

Hence this clause is not applicable and not commented upon. 

vi. Asinformed to us, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the central governmentunder 
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company. 
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a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed 

statutory dues including Service tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, value added tax, Goods and Service 
Tax and other material statutory dues have been deposited with occasional delays during the period by the 
Company with the appropriate authorities. But undisputed statutory dues in respect of Employees State 
Insurance, Tax deducted at source, remained outstanding for more than six months from the date it became 

payable as follows.The company has not made any payments in respect of Professional Tax and Provident 
Fund. 

Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS More than | 1560 jiability 
6 months 

Tax deducted at source 36.63 7234 

Employees State Insurance 0.61 1.66 

There are arrears of undisputed amounts payables (excluding interest accrued ftill date) in respect of 
income tax as at 31.03.2024 for a period more than six months from the date they became payable as 

follows 

Amount in Lakhs 

Assessment Year Total Demand 

2012-13 

2010-11 

1.94 

19.31 

b)  According to the information and explanation given to us, and the records of the company examined by us, 
there are no dues of Income tax, Custom duty, Goods and Service Tax, Cess, and other statutory liabilities 
except Professional tax and Provident Fund which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on 

accountofany dispute. 

There are arrears of disputed amounts payables, against which company had preferred appeals (excluding 
interestaccrued till date)in respect ofincome tax as at 31.03.2024 as follows. 

Amount in Lakhs 

Assessment Year Total Demand 

2016-17 

2018-19 

2019-20 

2022-23 

581.98 

31.15 

22.06 

922.28 
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viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or 
disclosed asincome during the yearin the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

ix.  According to the information and explanation given tous 

a.  The company has notdefaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in payment of interest thereon 
to any lender except to one lender namely Godavari Urban Credit Co-Op Society Ltd, Nanded, in which 

outstanding amount of Rs.2.25Lakhs (Incl. Interest) yetto be paid as on 31.03.2024. 

b.  Thecompany hasnotbeen declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

c. Thetermsloans were applied only for those purpose for which they were obtained. 

d.  Fundsraised for short-term basis were not utilized forlong-term purposes. 

e. The company has no subsidiary, associate or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause3(ix)(e) of 

the said Orderis not applicable to the company. 

f. The company has one subsidiary Company but do not have any associate or joint ventures. Accordingly, 

the company has not raised any loans during the year by pledging securities held in its subsidiaries 

a. Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did notraise any 

money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during 
the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

b.  Aspertheinformation and explanation given to us, the company has made preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or convertible debentures during the year. The same is in accordance with section 42 
and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013. The funds raised have been used for the purposes for which 

they wereraised. 

Xi. 

a.  Nofraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the 
year. 

b.  No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as 
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, 
during the yearand up to the date of thisreport. 

c. Asrepresented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company 
during the year. 

Xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Co. and therefore clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company 

and we do notcommentupon this provision. 

Xiii. In our opinion, all the Related Party Transactions entered into by the Company during the year are in 

compliance with the provisions Sec. 188 & 177 of the Act and the details thereof have been disclosed in the 
Standalone Financial Statements as required by the accounting standards and the Act. 

a. Inouropinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company hasinternal audit 
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

b.  Internal Audit has been conducted for the year under consideration and internal Audit Report has been 
produced for our verification till the date of signing of our report relevant to the year under audit. 

xv. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors / persons connected with him 
as stipulated U/s. 192 of the Act. Clause 3(xv) of the Order s therefore not applicable to the Company. 
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a. Inour opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of 
IndiaAct, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable. 

b.  Inour opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment 
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the order 

isnotapplicable. 

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the 
immediately preceding financial year. 

xviii. There has been no resignation of statutory auditors during the year. 

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and 
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Standalone financial statements and 
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the 
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that 

any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of 
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one 
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability 

of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report 
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one 
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

xx. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the verification of the records of the 
company, we reportthat 

a. Inrespect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred 
to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Act, in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 

135of the Act. 

b.  There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a 
special accountin compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of the Act. 

xxi. There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the companies (Auditor’s 
Report) Order (CARO) reports of the Subsidiary company included in the Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 

For Pundarikashyam and Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No: 011330S 

Sd/- 
B. SURYA PRAKASA RAO 

Partner 
Place: Hyderabad Membership No: 205125 
Date: 30-05-2024 UDIN:24205125BKADWD7095
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the CompaniesAct, 
2013 (“the Act’) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. FILATEX FASHIONSLIMITED as 
of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the Company for the 

yearended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’'s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 

the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly andefficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 

CompaniesAct, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 

based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI 
anddeemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an 

audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 
controlsover financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting,assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectivenessof internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 

auditor’s judgement, includingthe assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial 
statements, whetherdue to fraud orerror. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained issufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonableassurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone financial 
statements for externalpurposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's 

internal financial control overfinancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) pertaintothe maintenance of records that, inreasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions 
and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
Standalone financialstatements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of theCompany are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 

Managementand directors of the Company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, 

ordisposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone financial 
statements. 

13
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 
of collusion or improper Management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 

occur endnote be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial reporting may 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of the information and explanations given to us, the Company have in all material 
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial 

controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024as the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria was established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered accountants of India. 

For Pundarikashyam and Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No: 011330S 

Sd/- 

B. SURYA PRAKASA RAO 
Partner 

Place: Hyderabad Membership No: 205125 
Date: 30-05-2024 UDIN:24205125BKADWD7095 
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Standalone Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2024 
Amount in Lakhs 

Particulars ’:::e 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

ASSETS 

Non Current Assets 

(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 536.68 339.89 
(b) Capital work-in-progress 3 135.00 135.00 

(c ) Other Intangible Assets 
(d) Financial assets 

(i) Investments 2,21,056.00 - 

(i) Loans 4 2,885.87 4,089.77 

(iii) Other Financial Assets 

(e) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 14.22 19.13 
(f) Other Non-current assets 6 426.49 418.14 

2,25,054.27 5,001.93 
Current Assets 

(a) Inventories 7 1,450.58 694.22 

(b) Financial assets 

(i) Trade receivables 8 14,708.45 14,041.40 

(ii) Cash and Cash equivalents 9 39.68 175.98 
(iii) Bank balances other than (b) above 10 16.21 17.48 

(c) Other current assets 11 2,579.23 3,499.71 

18,794.14 18,428.79 

Total Assets 2,43,848.41 23,430.72 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

Equity share capital 12 83,340.73 4,840.73 

Other equity 13 1,46,888.71 3,459.84 

Total Equity 2,30,229.44 8,300.57 

Liabilities 

Non-current liabi 

Financial Liabilities 

(a) Borrowings 14 5,020.63 6,514.22 

Current liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

(a) Trade payables 15 7,204.97 7,837.13 

(b) Other financial liabilities 16 325.55 168.79 

Provisions 17 936.10 484.86 

Other Current Liabilities 18 131.73 125.15 

8,598.34 8,615.94 
Total Equity and | es 2,43,848.41 23,430.72 

Significant accounting policies 1To 2 

The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
For Pundarikashyam & Associates Filatex Fashions Limited 
Chartered Accountants CIN: L51491TG1994PLCO171 
FRN: 0113308 

Sd- Sd/- Sdi- 
o Prabhat Sethia Sangeeta Sethia 

E';:;YA PRAKASA RAD Managing Director Director 
Membership No: 205125 (DIN: 00699415) (DIN:02600900) 

UDIN: 24205125BKADWD7095 sd- sd- 

Yash Sethia Srinivasa Rao Chintala 
g§5:£yg§';§2'f Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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Standalone Profit and loss statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

Amount in Lakhs. 

I NoJ Particulars ':f;e 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

income 
1 [Revenue from operations 19 17,115.81 16,410.83 

il [other income 20 262.07 364.22 
1 [Net gain on de-recognition of financial assets at amortized cost 
v |Net gain on reclassification of financial assets 
W |Total income (1+1) 17,377.89 16,775.05 
v |Expenses 

Cost of materials consumed 21 15,686.70 14,278.12 
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in- -649.63 30.63 
progress 22 
Employee benefits expense 23 277.41 211.95 
Finance costs 24 158.65 133.70 
Depreciation and amortization expense 3 61.29 45.96 
Net loss on de-recognition of financial assets at amortized cost 
Net loss on reclassification of financial assets 
Other expenses 25 659.17 398.84 
Total expenses 16,193.58 15,009.21 

V. [Profit/loss) before exceptional and tax (Il-IV) 1,184.30 1,675.84 
VI |Exceptional items 
Vil [Profit before tax (V-VI) 1,184.30 1,675.84 
VIl [Tax expense: 

Current tax 30653 484.86 
Deferred tax 4.91 0.50 

1X|Profit/(loss) for the period from contining operations (VII-VIII) 872.86 1,191.47 
X [Profit/loss) from discontinued operations 
Xi |Tax expense of discontinued operations 
X1l |Profit/loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) (X-X1) 
Xl |Profit(loss) for the period (IX+XIl) 872.86 1,191.47 
XIV [Other comprehensive Income 

A (i ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified o profit 

or loss 
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

(il Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 
XV |Total comprehensive income for the period (XIII+XIV) 872.86 1,191.47 
XVI |Eamings per equity share (for continuing operation) 

(1) Basic 0.05 123 
(2) Diluted 0.09 123 

XVII |Eamings per equity share (for discontinued operation) 
(1) Basic - - 
(2) Diuted - - 

xvi [ ) - - : Eamings per equity share (for discontinued & continuing  operations) 
(1) Basic 0.05 123 
(2) Diuted 0.09 123 

The notes referred fo above form an integral part of financial statements 

As per our report of even date Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
For Pundarikashyam & Associates Filatex Fashions Limited 
Chartered Accountants CIN: L51491TG1994PLCO171 
FRN: 0113308 
s Sd- Sd- 

- Prabhat Sethia Sangeeta Sethia 
Eéfi;fifl PRAKASA RAD Managing Director Birector 
Membership No: 205125 
UDIN: 24205125BKADWD7095 

Sd/- 
Yash Sethia 

Chief Financial Officer 
Place: Hyderaabd 
Date: 30.05.2024 

(DIN: 00699415) (DIN:02600900) 

sdr- 
Srinivasa Rao Chintala 
Company Secretary 

116



30™ ANNUAL REPORT (2023-24) 

Audited Standalone Cash flow Statement as at 31st March 2024 

Amount in Lakhs 

Particulars For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st 
March,2024 March,2023 

A Cash flow from Operating activities 

Profit before tax 1,184.30 1,675.84 
Adjustments for: 
Depreciation and Amortisation 61.29 45.96 
Interest expense 158.65 133.70 
Interest Income: -258.06 -361.86 

3812 18219 
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 1,146.18 1,493.65 
Change in Trade Receivables -667.05 -2,787.47 
Change in Deposits, loans and advances 1,203.90 -143.70 
Change in Inventories -756.35 -240.87 
Change in Other Non current Assets 8.36 -0.10 
Change in Other Current Assets 920.48 -429.30 
Change in Trade Payables -632.16 1,083.71 
Change in Other Financial Liabilities 156.75 13.11 
Change in Provisions 129.31 - 
Change in Other Current liabilities 6.58 -20.04 

353.10 -2,524.65 
Cash Generated from Operating activities 1499.29 -1,031.00 
less: Taxes Paid -15.39 116.75 
Net Cash Generated from Operating activities 1,514.68 1,147.75 

B | Cash flow from Investment activities 
Capital Expenditure on Fixed Assets including CWIP -258.07 -236.59 
Cash Paid for Purchase of Investments -2,21,056 
Interest received On Fixed Deposits 258.06 361.86 
Net Cash flows from Investing Ac 2,21,056.01 12527 

C | Cash flow from Financing activities 
Increase in Share Capital including Premium 221,056 - 
Increase in money received against share warrants - -5,268.43 
Repayment of Long term & Short term  Borrowings -1,493.59 5,875.79 
Interest paid on borrowings -158.65 -133.70 
Net Cash flow from Financing activities 2,19,403.76 47366 

Net Cash Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 13757 54882 

| Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the Year | 193.46 | | 742.28 

| Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the Year 55.89 193.46 
The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
For Pundarikashyam & Associales Filatex Fashions Limited 
Chartered Accountants CIN: L51491TG1994PLCO171 
FRN: 0113308 
s Sd- Sdi- 

- Prabhat Sethia Sangeeta Sethia 
Eéfi;’;y’* PRAKASARAO Managing Director Director 
o ehip No: 205125 (DIN: 00699415) (DIN:02600900) 
UDIN: 24205125BKADWD7095 sa. sar 

. Yash Sethia Srinivasa Rao Chintala 
EEZ?‘nggs'zfioa;f Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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(a) Equity share capital Amount in Lakhs 
Particulars No. of shares ‘Amount 
Balance as at 1st April 2022 968.15 484073 

(Changes in equity share capital - - 

Balance as at 31t March 2023 968.15 484073 

(Changes in equity share capital 1670000 7850000 

[Balance s at 31t March 2024 16,668.15 83,340.73 

(5) Other equity Amount in Lakhs 
Reserves and surplus 

Particulars Securities Retained Revaluation Share warrants Total i General Reserve " - premium earnings Surplus issued 
Balance as at 15t April 2022 762.50 51367 99220 - 5268.43 75379 

Movement during the year - - 1,191.47 - -5.268.43 -4,076.95 

[Balance s at 31t March 2023 762.50 513.67 2,183.68 - - 345084 

Movement during the year 142,55.00 - 87286 - - 14342886 

Balance as at 31t March 2024 143,318.50 513.67 3,056.54 - - 1,46,888.71 
The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
For Pundarikashyam & Associales Filatex Fashions Limited 
Chartered Accountants CIN: L51491TG1994PLCO171 
FRN: 0113308 
s Sd- Sd- 

- Prabhat Sethia Sangeeta Sethia 
Eéfi;’;y’* PRAKASARAO Managing Director Director 
o ehip No: 205125 (DIN: 00699415) (DIN:02600900) 
UDIN: 24205125BKADWD7095 sa. sar 

. Yash Sethia Srinivasa Rao Chintala 
EEZ?‘nggs'zfioa;f Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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Notes to the financial statements as at 31st March 2024 

NOTE NO: 4 Deposits, loans and advances Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

(i) Security Deposits 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 1.97 1.97 

Doubtful 

Less: Provision for doubtful advances 

(i) Rental advances 1.97 1.97 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 

Doubtful 10.95 0.11 

Less: Provision for doubtful advances 

(iii) Advances 10.95 0.11 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 

Doubtful 2,872.94 4,087.68 

Less: Provision for doubtful advances 

2,872.94 4,087.68 

Total of Deposits, loans and advances 2,885.87 4,089.77 

NOTE NO: 5 Deferred Tax Assets (net) Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Opening balance of Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) 19.13 18.63 

add: Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) -4.91 0.50 

Closing balance of Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) 14.22 19.13 
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NOTE NO: 6 Other non-current assets Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Capital advances 207.44 199.08 

Interest to be capitalised 219.05 219.05 

426.49 418.14 

NOTE NO: 7 Inventories Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Raw material / Trading Stock 800.95 694.22 

Stock in progress 219.88 - 

Finished Goods 429.75 - 

1,450.58 694.22 

NOTE NO: 8 Trade receivables Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 14,708.45 14,041.40 

Doubtful - - 

Less: Provision for doubtful advances - 

14,708.45 14,041.40 

NOTE NO: 9 Cash and cash equivalents Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Balances with banks 27.71 46.38 

Cash in hand 11.96 129.59 

39.68 175.98 
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NOTE NO: 10 Bank Balances other than above 
Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

(Includes fixed deposits placed as security margin against 16.21 17.48 

borrowings Obtained) 

NOTE NO: 11 Other Current Assets Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Other loans - Advance to suppliers 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 910.69 2,090.19 

Doubtful 

Less: Provision for doubtful advances 

910.69 2,090.19 

Advance for Investment 1,173.00 1,173.00 

TDS / TCS receivable 24.61 23.29 

GST Input 71.04 43.84 

Other Current Assets 399.90 169.38 

2,579.23 3,499.71 

NOTE NO: 12 Equity share capital Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Authorised Capital 

170,00,00,000 equity Shares of Rs 5 each 85,000.00 5,100.00 

85,000.00 5,100.00 

Issued, subscribed and fully Paid-up 

1,66,68,14,545 equity Shares of Rs 5 each 83,340.73 4,840.73 

83,340.73 4,840.73 
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Notes: 

(i) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 5/- per share. Each holder of 
equity share is entitiles to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of 
equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all 

preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the No. of Equity Shares held by the 
shareholders. 

(ii) Reconciliation of number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the 
year: 

As At March 31, 2024 As At March 31, 2023 

PARTICULARS Number Number 
of shares Amount of shares Amount 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 968.15 4,840.73 968.15 4,840.73 

Issue of shares during the year 15,700.00 78,500.00 0.00 0.00 

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 16,668.15 83,340.73 968.15 4,840.73 

(iii) Details of shares held by each share holder more than 5% of equity shares : 

As At March 31, 2024 As At March 31, 2023 

PARTICULARS Number Number 
of shares Amount of shares Amount 

Chirag Bhandari 0.00 0.00% 55.07 5.69% 

Sailesh Kumar Agawal 202.00 1.21% 52.00 5.37% 

Deepak Mittal 0.01287 0.00% 51.00 5.271% 

Prabhat Sethia 4,131.04 24.78% 11.92 1.23% 

Madhusudan Securities Limited 1,000.00 6.00% 0.00 0.00 

(iv) Promoter's Share Holding 
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2024 

% of the % Change 

Promoter Name No of shares Total shares | During the year 

Prabhat Sethia 4,131.04 24.78% 23.55% 

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2023 

% of the % Change 

Promoter Name No of shares Total shares | During the year 

Prabhat Sethia 11.92 1.23% 0.00% 
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NOTE NO: 13 Other equity Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS As at As at 
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 

(i) Reserves and surplus 

Securities premium account 

Balance at the beginning of the year 762.50 762.50 

Movement during the year 1,42,556.01 - 

1,43,318.51 762.50 

General Reserve 

Balance at the beginning of the year 513.67 513.67 

Movement during the year - 

513.67 513.67 

Revaluation Surplus 

Balance at the beginning of the year - - 

Movement during the year - - 

Retained Earnings 

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,183.67 992.20 

Add: (loss)/profit for the year 872.86 1,191.47 

3,056.53 2,183.67 

1,46,888.71 3,459.84 

(ii) Money received against share warrants 

Share warrants Issued, subscribed and not fully Paid-up (*) - 

1,46,888.71 3,459.84 
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NOTE NO: 14 Borrowings Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS As at Asat 
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 

Loans from Banks 

Secured* 1,194.84 934.20 

Unsecured - Loans from Directors 4,151.33 5,748.81 

5,346.18 6,683.01 

Total loans 5,346.18 6,683.01 

less: Current maturities of long term debt 325.55 168.79 

5,020.63 6,514.22 

*Note : Secured loans consist of loans taken from Godavari Urban Multistate Credit Co-Op. Society Ltd and 
Mercedes-Benz Finanial Services India PvtLtd. 

An amount of Rs. 7.50 Crores of mortgage loan has been taken from Godavari Urban Multistate Credit Co-Op. 
Society Ltd, which secured by way of House No : 1/14/246 to 1/14/252 , In Survey No.75 / 2, admeasuring land 

(Doc.no.8 16 /2017)=1600) sq yds or 1337.6 sq.m Situated at Rasoolpura , Balamrai , Secunderabad 
,Telanagana State.The loan is repayable in 120 Equated Monthly Installments of Rs. 12,56,349/- carrying 
Interest rate of Interest@16%.An amount of Rs.1.04 Crores Vehicle loan has been taken from Mercedes-Benz 
Finanial Services India Pvt Ltd., is secured by way of Benz car. The loan is repayable in 60 Equated Monthly 

Installments of Rs.2,13,359/-, carrying interest rate @8.20%. 

NOTE NO: 15 Trade payables Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS As at Asat 
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 

Payable to Micro,Small and Medium enterprises 6.26 - 

Payable to other than Micro,Small and Medium enterprises 7,198.71 7,837.13 

7,204.97 7,837.13 

NOTE NO: 16 Other financial liabilities Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS As at Asat 
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 

Current maturities of Long term debt 325.55 168.79 

325.55 168.79 
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NOTE NO: 17 Provisions Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS Asat Asat 
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 

Provision for Income Tax 806.79 484.86 

Other Provisions 129.31 - 

936.10 484.86 

NOTE NO: 18 Other current liabilities Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS Asat Asat 
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 

TDS Payable 72.34 38.55 

Audit Fee payable 5.00 5.00 

Other Current liabilities 54.38 81.60 

131.73 125.15 

NOTE NO: 19 Revenue from operations Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Sale of Products 17,115.81 16,410.83 

Sale of Services - - 

17,115.81 16,410.83 

NOTE NO: 20 Other income Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Interest Income 258.06 361.86 

Inccome from Ground rent 0.55 1.10 

Other income 3.47 1.27 

262.07 364.22 
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NOTE NO: 21 Cost of materials consumed Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Opening Stock of Raw material 694.22 422.72 

Purchases 15,793.42 14,549.62 

less: Closing stock of Raw material 800.95 694.22 

Total cost of Raw material consumed 15,686.70 14,278.12 

NOTE NO: 22Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Opening stock - - 

Finished goods - 27.11 

Work in progress - 3.52 

Less: Closing stock 

Finished goods 429.75 - 

Work in progress 219.88 - 

Change in Inventories -649.63 30.63 

NOTE NO: 23 Employee benefits expense Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Salaries, Wages and other allowances 217.41 187.95 

Directors remuneration 60.00 24.00 

277.41 211.95 

NOTE NO: 24 Finance Cost Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Interest expense 158.04 133.33 

Other borrowing costs (Bank Charges) 0.62 0.37 

158.65 133.70 
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Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Electricity Charges 69.87 63.97 

Audit Fee 3.00 3.50 

Audit Fee - Limited Review Fee 225 1.50 

Rent 47.91 10.80 

Traveling Expenses 22.38 65.97 

Legal & Professional 50.11 37.07 

Office Expenses 13.39 10.51 

Vehicle Maintenance 6.79 3.99 

Transportation charges 18.92 27.21 

Telephone Charges 0.66 3.85 

Repairs and maintenance 16.99 17.08 

Insurance 8.30 3.09 

Advertisement 6.88 7.97 

Expenses other than above 391.71 142.34 

Other expenses total 659.17 398.84 

Note No : 26 Other Statutory Information 

i. The Company does nothave any Benami Property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending 

againstthe company for holding Benami Property. 

ii. The Company does not have any transactions with Companies struck off. 

jii. The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond 

the statutory period. 

iv. The Company has not traded orinvested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year. 

V. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), 

including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall: 

a. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 
on behalf ofthe Company(Ultimate beneficiaries) or 

b. Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

Vi. The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Funding party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall 

a. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Funding party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

b. Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries. 

Vii. The Company have not such transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income tax Act, 
1961. (Such as search survey orany otherrelevant provisions of the Income taxAct 1961.) 
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Note No.27 : Ratio Analysis and its Elements 
Relevant para of the CARO 2020-3(xix) 
S.No [Ratio Analysis Numerator Denominator 31032024 31032023 % Change _|Reasons for Variance 

1 |Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 2.52] 261 4% Not applicable. 
Inventories Creditors 
Sundry Debtors Short term loans 
Cash and Bank Short term Borrowings 
balances 
Loans and Advances ~ [Short Term Provisions 

Any other curent | Any other current 
assets liabilities 

2 |Debt Equity Ratio Total Liabilities Sharholder's Equity 0.06 [ S ncrease in Share capial by 
Total Outside Total Shareholders ss0e of shares 
Liabilties Equity 

3 |Debt Service Coverage | Net Operating Income| Debt Service [Repayment of loans 
Ratio 3.95 5.87] -33%| 

Net Profit after tax +  [Current Debt (Interst + 
non-cash operating ~ [Installments) 
expenses like 
depreciation and other 
amortizations + 
Interest+other 
adjustments like loss. 
on sale of fxed assets etc. 

& [Retum on Equity Ratio_[Profit for the period |Avg. Shareholders 0ot 02| 94% [Increase’n Share Folders 
Equity Funds due to increase in 

Net Proft after taxes - |(Beginning Share captal 
preference dividend (f [shareholders' equity + 
any) Ending shareholders 

equity) - 2 
5 [Inventory Turover Rafio| Cost of Goods sold | Average Inventory Tao Z0ea|  4577%  [Duebincreass mhe 

(Opening Slock + |(Opening Stock + lvolumes of purchases and 
Purchases) - Closing |Closing Stock)2 Jales. 
Stock 

& [Trade Receivables [Nef Gredit Sales |Average Trads 18 T30| 82w  [NotApplcable 
Turnover Ratio Receivables 

Credit Sales (Beginning Trade 
Receivables + Ending 
Trade Receivables) /2 

7 [Trade Payables Total Purchases | Average Trade 210 199 5.29% [Not Applicable 
[Turnover Ratio Payables 

[Annual Net Credit  |(Beginning Trade 
Purchases Payables + Ending 

[Trade Payables) /2 
8 |Net Capital Turnover | Net Sales [Average Working 168 167 0.38% Not Applicable 

Ratio Capital 
Total Sales - Sales | Current Assets - 
Retum Current Liabilties 

9 [Net Profit Ratio Net Profit Net Sales. 0.05 007 2076% |Reduction in GP ratio and 
increase in other expenses Profit After Tax sales 
like ROC Charges etc. 

10 |Retum on Capital EBIT Capital Employed 001 012 9533% [Increase in Share Holders 
lemployed Funds due to increase in 

Share capital and Acquisition 
lof Subsidiary Company. 

Proft before Interest  [Total Assets - Current 
and Taxes Liabiliies 

1 |Retum on Investment _|Return/Profit/ Investment [NotApplicable as here are 
Earnings. Ino Non Current Investments 
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Note No.28 : Trade Receivables Ageing 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2024 

Outstanding for following periods from date of payment 

PARTICULARS 
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -considered good 3,936.89 77.86 1,311.66 | 3,116.75 | 6,265.29 | 14,708.45 

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables -considered doubtful 

(iii) Disputed trade receivables considered good 

(iv) Disputed trade receivables considered doubtful 

Total 3,936.89 77.86 | 1,311.66 | 3,116.75 | 6,265.29 | 14,708.45 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2023 

Outstanding for following periods from date of payment 

PARTICULARS 
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -considered good 2,179.11 - | 5996.40 | 5865.88 - | 14,041.40 

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables -considered doubtful 

(iii) Disputed trade receivables considered good 

(iv) Disputed trade receivables considered doubtful 

Total 2,179.11 - | 5,996.40 | 5,865.88 - 114,041.40 
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Note No.29 : Trade Payables Ageing 

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March,2024 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Total 
PARTICULARS Less than More than 

1year 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years 3 Years 

(i) MSME 6.26 - - - 6.26 

(ii) Others 4,879.23 902.75 522.80 89393 | 7,198.71 

(iii) Disputed dues- MSME - - - - - 

(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - 

Total 4,885.49 902.75 522.80 893.93 | 7,204.97 

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March 2023 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Total 
PARTICULARS Less than More than 

1year 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years 3 Years 

(i) MSME - - - - - 

(ii) Others 213.29 1,611.81 4,722.81 1,289.21 7,837.13 

(iii) Disputed dues- MSME - - - - - 

(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - 

Total 213.29 | 1,611.81 | 4,722.81 1,289.21 7,837.13 

As per our report of even date 
For Pundarikashyam & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 0113308 

Sd/- 
B. SURYA PRAKASA RAO 
Partner 
Membership No: 205125 
UDIN: 24205125BKADWD7095 

Place: Hyderaabd 
Date: 30.05.2024 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC0171 

Sd- sd- 
Prabhat Sethia 

Managing Director Director 
(DIN: 00699415) 

Sd/- Sd/i- 

Sangeeta Sethia 

(DIN:02600900) 

Yash Sethia Srinivasa Rao Chintala 
Chief Financial Officer 
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2.2. 

2.3. 

2.4. 

24.1. 

24.2. 

24.3. 

24.4. 

2.5. 

Corporate Information: 

FILATEXFASHIONS LIMITED ("the Company”) is a Public Company which was incorporated on 08-03- 
1994. The principal activity of the company is to manufacture Socks.The Company's Factory is situated 

at PlotNo. 1, SY No.42, Chetlapotharam village, Jinnarammandal, Medak District, Hyderabad - 500043, 
Telangana, India. The company hasits registered office at D.No 1-80-40-SP-58-65, Shilpa Homes 
Layout, Gachibowli, K.V.Rangareddy, Seri Lingampally, Telangana, India, 500032.The Company is 
listed on One stock exchange i.e., at Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock Exchange of India. 

Significantaccounting policies: 

Statement of Compliance 

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS), and 
the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 ('the Act') (to the extent notified) The Ind AS are prescribed 

under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2015 and relevantamendment rulesissued thereafter. 

Basis of preparation 

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost basis and on the accrual basis 
except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value in accordance with Ind AS and 
certain items of property plant and equipment that were revalued in earlier years in accordance with the 
previous GAAP principles and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act) (to the extent notified). 

The Ind AS are prescribed under Section133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 
2016. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for 

goods and services 

Presentation of financial statements 

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format 

prescribed in the Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The statement of cash flows has 
been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7“Statement of Cash flows”. The 
disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance Sheetand Statement of Profit and Loss, as 
prescribed in the Schedule Ill to the Act, are presented by way of notes forming part of the financial 

statements along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the notified Indian Accounting 
Standards. 

Cash flow statement: 

Cash flow statement is prepared segregating the cash flows from operating, investing andfinancing 
activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method under the indirect 
method, the net profit/(loss) is adjusted for the effects of: 

Changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and payables andtransactions of a 
non-Cash nature. 

Non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, unrealized foreign currency gains andlosses, and 

undistributed profits of associates; and 

All otheritems for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows. 

The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company is segregatedbased on 

the available information. Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) arereflected as such in 
the Cash Flow Statement. 

Use of Accounting Estimates: 

The preparation of the financial statements requires that the management to make estimates 
andassumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure ofcontingent 
liabilities as at the date of financial statements and the results of operation duringthe reported period. 

Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge ofcurrent events and actions, 
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actual results could differ from these estimates which are recognisedin the period in which they are 
determined. 

2.6. Property, Plantand Equipment: 

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition including applicable duties andtaxes, any 
directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use attributable interest and 

finance costs, if any, till the date of acquisition/ installation of the assetsless accumulated depreciation 
and impairment losses, if any. Subsequent expenditure relatingto Property, Plant and Equipment is 
capitalized only when itis probable that future economicbenefits associated with the item will flow to the 
Company and the cost of the item can bemeasured reliably. An item of property, plant and equipment is 

derecognized upon disposal orwhen no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the 
continued use of the asset. 

2.7. Intangible Assets: 

Identifiable intangible assets are recognised when the Comp any controls the asset, it is probablethat 
future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost ofthe asset can be 
reliably measured. Intangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulatedamortization and accumulated 

impairment losses, if any. The estimated useful life andamortization method reviewed atthe end of each 
reporting period, with the effect of anychanges in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. 

2.8. Depreciation/ Amortization: 

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost lessits 
estimated residual value.Depreciation on Property, Plantand equipment has been provided on Straight - 
Line method inaccordance with the Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, based on the useful 

lifeestimated on the technical assessment as in force and proportionate depreciation are chargedfor 
additions/deletions during the year. In respect of additions / deletions to the fixed assets /leasehold 
improvements, depreciation is charged from the date the asset is ready to use / up tothe date of deletion. 
The asset's useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, attheend of each reporting period. 

2.9. Financial instruments: 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party tothe 
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities areinitially measured at 

transaction values and where such values are different from the fair value,at fair value. Transaction costs 
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue offinancial assets and financial liabilities (other 
than financial assets and financial liabilities atfair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted 

from the fair value of the financialassets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. 
Transaction costs directlyattributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair 
value throughprofit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss. 

29.1. Financial Assets 

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractualprovisions of the 
instruments. Financial assets other than trade receivables are initiallyrecognised at fair value plus 
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair valuethrough profit or loss. Financial assets 

carried at fair value through profit or loss is initiallyrecognised at fair value, and transaction costs are 
expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Subsequent Measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in followingcategories. 

2.9.1.1. Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 

Afinancial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business modelwhose 
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractualterms of the 
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely paymentsof principal and interest 
on the principal amount outstanding. 
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2.9.1.2. Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value 

Afinancial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive incomeifit is held 
within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractualcash flows and 

selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give riseon specified dates to 
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on theprincipal amount outstanding. 
Further, in case where the company has made an irevocableselection based on its business model, for 
its investments which are classified as equityinstruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are 

recognized in other comprehensiveincome. In any other case, financial assetis fair valued through profit 
andloss. 

2.9.1.3. Impairment of Financial Assets 

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for thefinancial 
assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for tradereceivables with no 
significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetimeECL. For all other financial 
assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal tothe 12-month ECL, unless there has 

been a significant increase in credit risk from initialrecognition in which case those are measured at 
lifetime ECL. The amount of expected creditiosses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss 
allowance at the reporting date to theamount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an 

impairment gain or loss instatement of profit or loss. 

2.9.1.4. De-recognition of Financial Assets 

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flowsfrom the 

asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewardsof ownership of the 
assetto another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retainssubstantially all the risks and rewards 
of ownership and continues to control the transferredasset, the Company recognizes its retained 
interest in the assets and an associated liability foramounts it may have to pay.If the Company retains 

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferredfinancial asset, the Company 
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognizes acollateralized borrowing for the 
proceeds received. 

2.9.2. Equity Instruments and Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according tothe 
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financialliability and an 

equity instrument. 

2.9.2.1. Equity Instruments 

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interestin the assets of the Company after 

deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments which are issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds 
received, net of direct issue costs. Equity instruments which are issued for consideration other than cash 
arerecorded at fair value of the equity instrument. 

2.9.2.2. Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL, loansand 
borrowings and payables as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised initially atfair value and, in 

the case ofloans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributabletransaction costs. 

2.9.2.3. Subsequent Measurement 

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interestmethod. For 

trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date,the carrying amounts 
approximate the fair value due to the short maturity of theseinstruments. 

2.9.2.4. De-recognition of Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities are de -recognised when the obligation specified in the contract isdischarged, 
cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by anotherfrom the same lender on 
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability aresubstantially modified, such an 
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exchange or modification is treated as de-recognition of theoriginal liability and recognition of a new 
liability. The difference in the respective carryingamounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and 

Loss. 

2.10. Investment property 

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or forcapital appreciation (including 

property under construction for such purposes). Investmentproperties are measured initially at cost, 
including transaction costs. Subsequent to initialrecognition, investment properties are measured in 
accordance with the Ind AS16’srequirement for cost model. 

An investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property ispermanently 
withdrawn from use and no further economic benefits expected from disposal.Any gain or loss arising on 

de-recognition of the property is included in profit or loss in theperiod in which the property is 
derecognized. 

The company does not have any Investment properties. 

2.11. Inventories: 

2.11.1. RawMaterials: 

Raw Materials, construction materials and stores & spares are valued at weighted average costor under. 
Costincludes all charges in bringing the materials to the place of usage, excluding refundable duties and 
taxes. 

2.11.2. WorkinProgress: 

Work-in-Progress is valued at the contracted rates less profit margin/estimates. 

2.12. Cashandcashequivalent: 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand 
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are readily 
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value 
net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the company’s cash 

management. 

2.13. Provisions, ContingentLiabilities and ContingentAssets: 

The Company recognizes provisions when there is present obligation as a result of past eventand it is 
probable that there will be an outflow of resources and reliable estimate can be madeofthe amount of the 
obligation. A disclosure for Contingent liabilities is made in the notes onaccounts when there is a 
possible obligation or present obligations that may, but probably willnot, require an outflow of resources. 

Contingentassets are disclosed in the financial statements when flow of economic benefitisprobable. 

2.14. Revenue Recognition 

Revenue from construction/project related activity and contracts for supply/commissioning ofcomplex 

plant and equipmentis recognised as follows: 

2.14.1. Cost plus contracts: Revenue from cost plus contracts is determined with reference to the recoverable 
costs incurred during the period and the margin as agreed with the customer. 

2.14.2. Fixed price contracts :Contract revenue is recognised only to the extent of costincurred till such time the 
outcome of the job cannot be ascertained reliably subject tocondition thatitis probable that such cost will 
be recoverable. When the outcome ofthe contract is ascertained reliably, contract revenue is recognised 

at cost of work performed on the contract plus proportionate margin, using the percentage ofcompletion 
method. Percentage of completions the proportion of cost of workperformed to-date, to the total 
estimated contract costs. 
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The estimated outcome of a contract is considered reliable when all the following conditionsare 
satisfied: 

i. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. 

ii. itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the contract will flow to thecompany. 

jii. the stage of completion of the contractat the end of the reporting period can bemeasured reliably; and 

iv. the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the contract can be measuredreliably. 

Expected loss, if any, on a contract is recognised as expense in the period in which it isforeseen, 
irrespective of the stage of completion of the contract.For contracts where progress billing exceeds the 
aggregate of contract costs incurred to-dateand recognised profits (or recognised losses, as the case 

may be), the surplus is shown as theamount due to customers. Amounts received before the related 
work is performed aredisclosed in the Balance Sheet as a liability towards advance received. Amounts 
billed forwork performed but yet to be paid by the customer are disclosed in the Balance Sheet as 
tradereceivables. The amount of retention money held by the customers is disclosed as part ofother 

currentassets and is reclassified as trade receivables when it becomes due for payment. 

2.15. Otherincome: 

2.15.1. Dividend Income: Dividend income from Investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to 
receive paymenthas been established. 

2.15.2. Interest income: Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the 
economic benefits will flow to the company and the amount ofincome can be measured reliably. Interest 
income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest 

rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the 
expected life of the financial asset to that asset net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

2.16. Insuranceclaims 

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admittedand to the 
extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate 
collection. 

2.17. Claims 

Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts are disclosed under contingentliabilities. 
Claims made by the company are recognised as and when the same is approved by the respective 
authorities with whom the claimislodged. 

218. Commitments 

Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure. Commitments are classified and 

disclosed as follows 

a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and notprovided for 

b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid 

c) Funding related commitment to subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies and Other non- 
cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered material 

d) and relevantin the opinion of management 

e) Other commitments related to sales/procurements made in the normal course ofbusiness are not 

disclosed to avoid excessive details. 

2.19. Foreignexchange translation and foreign currency transactions: 

The functional currency and presentation currency of the Companyis the Indian rupee. 
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Foreign currency transactions are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date 
oftransactions. Gains and losses resulting from settlement of such transactions are recognised in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Monetary assets and liabilities related to foreign currency transactions remaining unsettled atthe end of 
the year are translated at year end rates. The difference in translation of monetary assets and liabilities 
and realized gains and losses on foreign exchange transactions are recognised in the Statement of 
Profitand Loss. 

The exchange difference on restatement of long-term receivables / payables from / to foreign operations 
that are considered as netinvestments in such operation are recognised in the statement of profitor loss 

in the separate financial statements of the reporting entity or the individual financial statements of the 
foreign operation, as appropriate. 

2.20. Employee Benefits: 

Provident fund is defined Contribution scheme and contributions are charged to profit and loss account 
of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. Other retirement benefits such as 
Gratuity, leave encashmentetc., are recognized on basis of an Actuarial Valuation. 

2.21. Borrowing Costs: 

Borrowing costs include interest expense calculated using the effective interest method and finance 
charges inrespect of assets acquired on finance lease. 

Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from 

commencement of activities relating to construction / development of the qualifying asset up to the date 
of capitalisation of such asset are included in the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is 
suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when active 
development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted. All other borrowing costs are recognised in 

profitand loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

2.22. Taxation: 

Income tax expense represents sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 

2.22.1. CurrentTax: Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for theyear as determined in 

accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961. 

2.22.2. Deferred tax: Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
assetsand liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the 
computation of taxable profit 

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to theextent that it 
is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductibletemporary differences 

can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary differences 
arise from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable 
profit nor the accounting profit. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced 
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part 

ofthe asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in 

which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period 

2.23. Leases: 

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership over the 
leased term, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an 
expense in the Statement of Profitand Loss on a straight -line basis over the lease term except where the 

lease payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation. Assets acquired on 
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finance lease are capitalised at fair value or present value of minimum lease payment at the inception of 
the lease, whicheveris lower. 

2.24. Fairvalue measurement 

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is 
the price that would be received on sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 

between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the 
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

a. Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or 

b. Inthe absence of principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that marketparticipants would 
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best 
interest. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and 

minimising the use of unobservable inputs. 

2.25. Earnings per Share: 

Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to the 

Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the year, reduced for the effects of 
dilutive potential equity shares, attributable to the Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number 

of the equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year except where the 
results are anti -dilutive. 

2.26. 

2.26.1.Directors’' Remuneration: 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Salary and allowances 60.00 24.00 

2.26.2. Audit Fee: 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Audit fee 3.00 3.50 

Limited Review Fee 225 1.50 

2.27. SegmentReporting: 

The Company has only Cotton Product activity hence segment report has not been given. 

2.28. RelatedParty: 

As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the 

disclosures of transaction with the related parties as defined in Accounting Standards are givenbelow. 
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2.28.1. List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships: 

’i‘) Name of the Related Party Relationship 

1 Prabhat Sethia Managing Director 

2 Sangeeta Sethia Wife of Prabhat Sethia (MD) 

3 Srinivasa Rao Chintala Company Secretary (CS) 

4 Yash Sethia Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 

2.28.1. List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships: 

r?é Nature of Transaction g:gfegfngw 2023-24 | 202324 Relation 

1 | Remuneration Prabhat Sethia 60.00 24.00 | Managing Director 

2 | Advance against Property | Sangeeta Sethia (5.00) -- | Wife of Prabhat Sethia (MD) 

3 | Rent Sangeeta Sethia 3.60 10.80 | Wife of Prabhat Sethia (MD) 

4 | Remuneration Yash Sethia 7.80 - CFO & Son of MD 

2.28.3. Closing Balances withrelated parties: 

S. " Name of the As at As at " 
No Nature of Transaction Related Party | 31.03.2024| 31.03.2023 Relation 

1 | Remuneration Payable Prabhat Sethia 413 5.00 Managing Director 

2 | Advance against property | Prabhat Sethia 340.37 564.53 Managing Director 

3 | Advance against property | Sangeeta Sethia 235.85 240.85 Wife of Prabhat Sethia (MD) 

4 | Rent Payable Sangeeta Sethia 26.87 27.23 Wife of Prabhat Sethia (MD) 
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2.29. The company has long outstanding trade receivables of Rs.62.65 Crores in the books of accounts for 
more than 3 years and the management believes that these trade receivables are realizable and hence 
provision for doubtful debts notrequired to be provided. 

2.30. Balances of the trade receivables, deposits, loans and advances, advances received from the 
customers and trade payables are subject to confirmation from the respective parties and consequential 

adjustments arising from reconciliation, if any. However, the management believes that there will not be 
any material changes to the balances as reflected in the books of accounts as on March 31, 2024. 

2.31. The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management at regular intervals and 

the management believes that there will not be any material differences to the balances as reflected in 
the books of accounts as on March 31,2024. 

2.32. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged where necessary to conform tocurrent year's 
classification. 

2.33. Allthe Financial figures have been stated in lakhs except EPS and unless otherwise stated. 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
For Pundarikashyam & Associates Filatex Fashions Limited 
Chartered Accountants CIN: L51491TG1994PLCO171 
FRN: 0113308 
sd Sd/- Sd/- 

N Prabhat Sethia Sangeeta Sethia 
E‘afierJeFiYA PRAKASARAO Managing Director Director 
Mermbership No: 205125 (DIN: 00699415) (DIN:02600900) 

UDIN: 24205125BKADWD7095 sa- sa- 
. Yash Sethia Srinivasa Rao Chintala 

EEZ?‘ngg;Eang Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

TOTHEMEMBERS OF 

FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED 

Reporton the Audit of Consolidated financial statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED (the 
“Company”),and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its Subsidiaries together referred as"the 
Group")which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Consolidated Statement of 
Profit and Loss (including OtherComprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended onthat date and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred toas the “Consolidated financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the 
manner sorequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed 

under section133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, 
(“Ind AS”) andother accountingprinciples generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2024and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 

ended on that date. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 

(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the "Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated financial statements” section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the “Code of Ethics” issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 

Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI ‘s Code of Ethics. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

opinion on the Consolidated financial statements. 

Emphasis of Matter 

Attention is invited to following notes of the Consolidated financial statements: 

1. We draw your attention to Note No.2.290f the Consolidated financial statements of the company; The 

Holding Company has long outstanding trade receivables of Rs.62.65 Crores in the books of accounts for 
more than 3 years and the company has not provided any provision for bad / doubtful debts in the books of 
accounts. 

2. We draw your attention to Note No.2.30 of the Consolidated financial statements of the company; Balances 
of trade receivables, deposits, loans and advances, advances received from the customers and trade 

payables are subject to confirmation from the respective parties and consequential 
reconciliation/adjustment arising there from, if any. 

3. We draw your attention to Note No.2.31 of the Consolidated financial statements of the company; Closing 
stocks are subject to verification and considered in books of accounts as per the management 
representation. 

Ouropinion is not modified in respect of these matters. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of 
thefinancial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 

financialstatements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 
thesematters. We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report. 

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises 
theinformation included in the Annual Report, butdoes not include the Consolidated financial statements and our 
auditor’s reportthereon. 
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Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of theConsolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, indoing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or ourknowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
otherinformation; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements 

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
Consolidated financial position,consolidated financial performance, and Consolidated cash flows of the 

Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective board of directors of the companies 
included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 

other imegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated financial statements that give a true 
and fairview and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, the respective board of directors of the companies included 
in the Group are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative butto 
doso. 

The respective board of directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the 
Company’sfinancial reporting process. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detecta material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can 
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial 
statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of theConsolidated financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for explaining 
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by management. 

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that 
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related 

disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 
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events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 

manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated financial statements that, individually or in 

aggregate, makes itprobable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone 
financial statements maybe influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning 
the scope of our auditwork and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 

misstatements in theConsolidated financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identifyduring our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethicalrequirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters 
thatmayreasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 

mostsignificance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
matters. Wedescribe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 
about the matter orwhen, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our reportbecause the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 

outweigh the publicinterest benefitsof such communication. 

Other matters: 

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of its subsidiary Company 
(i.e., Filatex Mines and Minerals Private Limited, whose financial statements include total assets of Rs. 1803.31 
Lakhs as at March 31, 2024, and total revenues of Rs. 525.00 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as 
considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements and other information have 
been audited by the auditors, whose reports have been furnished to us by the management and our Opinion on 
the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of 
these subsidiaries and our report in terms of sub section (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it 
relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of such other auditors. 

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements and our report of the Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done 
and reports of the other auditors. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the ‘Annexure A, a 
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order. 

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations except the external confirmations from 
the parties to the Company, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes 

of ouraudit. The Management assures of the matching balances in counterparty’s books. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including Other 
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and theConsolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt 
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024taken on 

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024from being 
appointed as adirector in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and 
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the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin ‘Annexure B'. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements 
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions 

ofsection 197 of theAct. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations givento us. 

The Consolidated financial Statements has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on Consolidated 
financial position of the Group in its Consolidated financial statements - Refer Note 30 to the Consolidated 

financial statements. 

The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 
material foreseeable losses and 

There are no amounts which are required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 
by the Holding Company and its Subsidiary companies for the year ended March 31,2024. 

the Respective Management of the Holding company and its which are companies incorporated in India 
whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have represented to us that, to the best of its 
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind 
of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with 
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or 

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

the Respective Management of the Holding company and its which are companies incorporated in India 
whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have represented to us that, to the best of its 

knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 

the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

Based on audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, 
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) 
and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement 

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 

For Pundarikashyam and Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No: 011330S 

Sd/- 
B. SURYA PRAKASA RAO 

Partner 
Place: Hyderabad Membership No: 205125 
Date: 30-05-2024 UDIN:24205125BKADWE8552 
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of our reportto 
the Members of Filatex Fashions Limited) 

Re: Filatex Fashions Limited 

3(xxi) According to the information and explanation given to us ,and based on the CARO Reports issued by us 
and auditors of the respective companies included in the consolidated financial statements to which reporting 

under CARO is applicable, as provided to us by the management of the parent, we report thatin respect of those 
companies where audits have been completed under section 143 of the Act, there are no qualifications or 
adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the CARO reports of the said companies included in the 
consolidated financial statements. 

For Pundarikashyam and Associates 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No: 011330S 

Sd/- 

B. SURYA PRAKASA RAO 
Partner 

Place: Hyderabad Membership No: 205125 

Date: 30-05-2024 UDIN:24205125BKADWE8552 
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ANNEXURE ‘B’TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITORS’ REPORT 

Reporton the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting ofM/s. FILATEX FASHIONSLIMITED("“the 
Company”) and its Subsidiaries as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its Subsidiary companies, which are companies 
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 

for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 

CompaniesAct, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 

based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting” (the “Guidance Note”) issued by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require thatwe comply with ethical requirements and 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 
respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 

overfinancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk whether a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ 

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud orerror. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and its subsidiaries. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control 

overfinancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) pertainto the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions 

and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
directors ofthe Company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 

disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the Consolidated financial 
statements 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 

occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,the Group has, in all 
material respects, maintained an adequate internal financial control over financial reporting and such internal 

financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Other matters: 

Our aforesaid reports under section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements insofar as it relates to two Subsidiary companies, 
which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such 
companiesincorporated in India. 

For Pundarikashyam and Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No: 011330S 

Sd/- 
B. SURYA PRAKASA RAO 

Partner 
Place: Hyderabad Membership No: 205125 

Date: 30-05-2024 UDIN:24205125BKADWE8552 
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Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2024 Amount in Lakhs 

Particulars ’:‘tf 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

ASSETS 

Non Current Assets 
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 536.68 339.89 

(b) Capital work-in-progress 3 135.00 135.00 

(c ) Other Intangible Assets 

(d) Financial assets 

(i) Investments 2,19,588.00 - 

(ii) Loans 4 3,194.30 4,089.77 

(iii) Other Financial Assets 

(e) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 14.22 19.13 
(f) Other Non-current assets 6 426.49 418.14 

2,23,894.70 5,001.93 
Current Assets 
(a) Inventories 7 1,481.32 694.22 

(b) Financial assets 

(i) Trade receivables 8 15,289.75 14,041.40 

(i) Cash and Cash equivalents 9 42.23 175.98 

(iii) Bank balances other than (b) above 16.21 17.48 

(c) Other current assets 3,357.51 3,499.71 
20,187.01 18,428.79 

Total Assets 2,44,081.71 23,430.72 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

Equity share capital 12 83,340.73 4,840.73 

Other equity 13 1,46,902.51 3,459.84 

Non Controlling Interest 30.26 - 

Total Equity 2,30,273.50 8,300.57 

Liabilities 

Non-current [i 
Financial Liabilities 
(a) Borrowings 14 5,127.63 6,514.22 

(a) Trade payables 15 7,262.78 7.837.13 

(b) Other financial liabilities 16 325.55 168.79 

Provisions 17 939.51 484.86 
Other Current Liabilities 18 152.74 125.15 

8,680.58 8,615.94 
Total Equity and liabilities 2,44,081.71 23,430.72 

Significant accounting policies 1to2 

The notes 3-29 form an integral part of financial statements 

As per our report of even date 
For Pundarikashyam & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 011330 

Sd/- 
Sd/- 

I Prabhat Sethia 
B. SURYA PRAKASA RAO Managing Director 
Partner 
Membership No: 205125 (DIN: 00699415) 

UDIN: 24205125BKADWE8552 sd- 

Yash Sethia 
Place: Hyderaabd Chief Financial Officer Date: 30.05.2024 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

CIN: L51491TG1994PLCO171 

Sdr- 
Sangeeta Sethia 

Director 
(DIN:02600900) 

sdr- 
Srinivasa Rao Chintala 
Company Secretary 
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Consolidated Profit and loss statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

Amount in Lakhs 

S No. Particulars ':::e 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

income 
I [Revenue from operations 19 17,640.81 16,410.83 
Il |Other income 20 262.08 364.22 
il |Net gain on de-recognition of financial assets at amortized cost 
v |Netgain on reclassification of financial assets 
' |Total Income (t+1) 17,902.90 16,775.05 
v [Expenses 

Cost of materials consumed 21 16,189.78 14,278.12 
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in- -657.35 30.63 
progress 22 
Employee benefits expense 23 286.71 21195 
Finance costs 2 158.70 133.70 
Depreciation and amortization expense 3 6129 4596 
Net loss on de-recognition of financial assets at amortized cost 
Net loss on reclassification of financial assets 
Other expenses 25 666.36 398.84 
Total expenses 16,705.48 15099.21 

Vv |Profit(loss) before exceptional and tax (Il-IV) 119741 1675.84 
VI [Exceptional items 
Vil [Profit before tax (V-vi) 1,197.41 1675.84 
Vil [Tax expense: 

Current tax 309.94 484.86 
Deferred tax 4.91 0.49 

1X  |Profit(loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIil) 88256 1,19297 
X [Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations 
X1 [Tax expense of discontinued operations 
XiI [Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) (X-XI) 
Xil |Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+XIl) 882.56 1,192.97 
XIV  [Other comprehensive Income 

A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to  profit 

or loss 
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

XV [Total comprehensive income for the period (XIII+XIV) 882.56 1,192.97 
xVi [Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation) 

(1) Basic 0.05 123 
(2) Diluted 0.09 123 

Xl |Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation) 
(1) Basic - - 
(2) Diluted - - 

Xvill : ’ — - : Earnings per equity share (for discontinued & continuing  operations) 
(1) Basic 0.05 123 
(2) Diluted 0.09 123 

Significant accounting policies TToZ 
The notes 3-29 form an integral part of financial statements 
As per our report of even date Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
For Pundarikashyam & Associates Filatex Fashions Limited 
Chartered Accountants CIN: L51491TG1994PLCO171 
FRN: 0113308 
s Sd- Sd- 

- Prabhat Sethia Sangeeta Sethia 
Eéfi;fifl PRAKASA RAD Managing Director Director 
N i Not 205125 (DIN: 00699415) (DIN:02600900) 
UDIN: 24205125BKADWEB552 - sar 

. Yash Sethia Srinivasa Rao Chintala 
Ezce?‘sg‘yod;';;z'f Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year ended 31st March 2024 

Amount in Lakhs 

Particulars For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st 
March,2024 March,2023 

A [Cash flow from Operating activities 

Profit before tax 1,197.41 1,675.84 
Adjustments for: 
Depreciation and Amortisation 61.29 45.96 
Interest expense 158.70 133.70 
Interest Income -258.07 -361.86 

38.09 18219 
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 1,159.33 1,493.65 
Change in Trade Receivables -1,246.55 2,787.47 
Change in Deposits, loans and advances 1,945.94 -143.70 
Change in Inventories -764.08 -240.87 
Change in Other Non current Assets 0.3 -0.10 
Change in Other Current Assets 144.56 -429.30 
Change in Trade Payables -580.21 1,083.71 
Change in Other Financial Liabilities 156.75 1311 
Change in Provisions 129.31 - 
Change in Other Current liabilities 21.57 20.04 

193.06 -2,524.65 
Cash Generated from Operating activities 966.26 -1,031.00 
less: Taxes Paid -13.62 116.75 
Net Cash flows from Operating activities 979.88 1,147.75 

B |Cash flow from Investment activities 
Capital Expenditure on Fixed Assets including CWIP -258.07 -236.59 
Cash Paid for Purchase of Investments -2,19,518 
Interest received On Fixed Deposits 258.07 361.86 
Net Cash flows from Investing Activities 2,19,518.00 125.27 

C |cash flow from Financing activities 
Increase in Share Capital including Premium 2,21,085 - 
Increase in money received against share warrants - -5,268.43 
Repayment of Long term & Short term Borrowings 2,551.59 5,875.79 
Interest paid on borrowings -158.70 -133.70 
Net Cash flow from Financing activities 2,18,374.72 473.66 

Net Cash Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) ~163.40 548.62 

I Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the Year T 221.83 74228 

I Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the Year 58.44 193.46 
Significant accounting policies 1To2 
The notes 3-29 form an integral part of financial statements 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
For Pundarikashyam & Associates Filatex Fashions Limited 
Chartered Accountants CIN: L51491TG1994PLCO171 
FRN: 0113308 
s Sd- Sd- 

- Prabhat Sethia Sangeeta Sethia 
Eéfi;fifl PRAKASA RAD Managing Director Director 
o i Not 205125 (DIN: 00699415) (DIN:02600900) 
UDIN: 24205125BKADWES552 sa- sar 

. Yash Sethia Srinivasa Rao Chintala 
Eg“e?‘sg‘yod;’;&'f Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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Statement of Changes in equity as at 31st March, 2024 

(a) Equity share capital Amount in Lakhs 
Particulars No- of shares ‘Amount 
Balance as al 15 Aprl 2022 968,15 184073 

Changes in equily share capital . . 

Batance as al 315! March 2023 915 284073 

Changes in equily share capital sr0000| 7850000 

[Balance as at 315t March 2024 Te66815] 833073 
o) Other equity 
i Amountin Lakhs 

Reserves and surplus 
Particulars - - General Retained | Revaluation | _Share warrants Total Securities premium | ) Reserve eamnings Surplus issued 

Batance as al 15 Aprl 2022 76250 51367 %9220 B 526843 75%79 

Vovement during the year . . 119147 . 5.26843 407695 

Balance as at 315t Warch 2023 76250 51367 718368 BEE] 

[Movement during the year 1,42,556.00 - 886.67 - - 1,43 442.67 

Balance as at 31st March 2024 1,43,318.50 51367 3,070.35 1,46,902.51 

The notes 3-29 form an integral part of financial statements 

As per our report of even date Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
For Pundarikashyam & Associates Filatex Fashions Limited 
Chartered Accountants CIN: L51491TG1994PLCO171 
FRN: 0113308 
sar Sd- Sd- 

- Prabhat Sethia Sangesta Sethia 
Eéfi;fifl PRAKASA RAD Managing Director Director 

Membership No: 205125 
UDIN: 24205125BKADWE8552 

Place: Hyderaabd 
Date: 30.05.2024 
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Chief Financial Officer 

(DIN: 00699415) (DIN:02600900) 

Sd/- 
Yash Sethia 

sdr- 
Stinivasa Rao Chintala 
Company Secretary
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Notes to the financial statements as at 31st March 2024 

NOTE NO: 4 Deposits, loans and advances Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

(i) Security Deposits 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 1.97 1.97 

Doubtful 

Less: Provision for doubtful advances 

(i) Rental advances 1.97 1.97 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 10.95 0.11 

Doubtful 

Less: Provision for doubtful advances 

10.95 0.11 

(iii) Advances 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 3,181.38 4,087.68 

Doubtful 

Less: Provision for doubtful advances 

3,181.38 4,087.68 

Total of Deposits, loans and advances 3,194.30 4,089.77 

NOTE NO: 5 Deferred Tax Assets (net) Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Opening balance of Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) 19.13 18.63 

add: Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) -4.91 0.50 

Closing balance of Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) 14.22 19.13 
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NOTE NO: 6 Other non-current assets Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Capital advances 207.44 199.08 

Interest to be capitalised 219.05 219.05 

426.49 418.14 

NOTE NO: 7 Inventories Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Raw material / Trading Stock 800.95 694.22 

Stock in progress 219.88 - 

Finished Goods 460 - 

1,481 694.22 

NOTE NO: 8 Trade receivables Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 15,289.75 14,041.40 

Doubtful - - 

Less: Provision for doubtful advances - - 

15,289.75 14,041.40 

NOTE NO: 9 Cash and cash equivalents Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Balances with banks 29.77 46.38 

Cash in hand 12.46 129.59 

42.23 175.98 
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NOTE NO: 10 Bank Balances other than above 
Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

(Includes fixed deposits placed as security margin against 16.21 17.48 

borrowings Obtained) 

NOTE NO: 11 Other Current Assets Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Other loans - Advance to suppliers 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured, considered good 1,676.46 2,090.19 

Doubtful 

Less: Provision for doubtful advances 

1,676.46 2,090.19 

Advance for Investment 1,173.00 1,173.00 

TDS / TCS receivable 25.94 2329 

GST Input 72.20 43.84 

Other Current Assets 409.90 169.38 

3,357.51 3,499.71 

NOTE NO: 12 Equity share capital Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Authorised Capital 

170,00,00,000 equity Shares of Rs 5 each 85,000.00 5,100.00 

85,000.00 5,100.00 

Issued, subscribed and fully Paid-up 

1,66,68,14,545 equity Shares of Rs 5 each 83,340.73 4,840.73 

83,340.73 4,840.73 
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Notes: 

(i) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 5/- per share. Each holder of 
equity share is entitiles to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of 
equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all 

preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the No. of Equity Shares held by the 
shareholders. 

(ii) Reconciliation of number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the 
year: 

As At March 31, 2024 As At March 31, 2023 

PARTICULARS Number Number 
of shares Amount of shares Amount 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 968.15 4,840.73 968.15 4,840.73 

Issue of shares during the year 15,700.00 78,500.00 0.00 0.00 

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 16,668.15 83,340.73 968.15 4,840.73 

(iii) Details of shares held by each share holder more than 5% of equity shares : 

As At March 31, 2024 As At March 31, 2023 
PARTICULARS Numbe Numbe 

umber Amount umber Amount 
of shares of shares 

Chirag Bhandari 0.00 0.00% 55.07 5.69% 

Sailesh Kumar Agawal 202.00 1.21% 52.00 5.37% 

Deepak Mittal 0.01287 0.00% 51.00 5.271% 

Prabhat Sethia 4,131.04 24.78% 11.92 1.23% 

Madhusudan Securities Limited 1,000.00 6.00% 0.00 0.00 

156



30™ ANNUAL REPORT (2023-24) 

NOTE NO: 13 Other equity Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS As at As at 
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 

(i) Reserves and surplus 

Securities premium account 

Balance at the beginning of the year 762.50 762.50 

Movement during the year 1,42,556.01 - 

1,43,318.51 762.50 

General Reserve 

Balance at the beginning of the year 513.67 513.67 

Movement during the year - 

513.67 513.67 

Revaluation Surplus 

Balance at the beginning of the year - - 

Movement during the year - - 

Retained Earnings 

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,183.67 992.20 

Add: (loss)/profit for the year 886.67 1,191.47 

3070.35 2,183.67 

146902.51 3,459.84 

(ii) Money received against share warrants 

Share warrants Issued, subscribed and not fully Paid-up (*) - 

146902.51 3,459.84 
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NOTE NO: 14 Borrowings Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS As at Asat 
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 

Loans from Banks 

Secured* 1,194.84 934.20 

Unsecured - Loans from Directors 4,258.33 5,748.81 

5,453.18 6,683.01 

Total loans 5,453.18 6,683.01 

less: Current maturities of long term debt 325.55 168.79 

5,127.63 6,514 

*Note : Secured loans consist of loans taken from Godavari Urban Multistate Credit Co-Op. Society Ltd and 
Mercedes-Benz Finanial Services India Pvt Ltd.An amount of Rs. 7.50 Crores of mortgage loan has been taken 
from Godavari Urban Multistate Credit Co-Op. Society Ltd, which secured by way of House No : 1/14/246 to 

1/14/252 , In Survey No.75/ 2, admeasuring land (Doc.no.8 16 /2017)=1600) sq yds or 1337.6 sq.m Situated at 
Rasoolpura , Balamrai , Secunderabad ,Telanagana State.The loan is repayable in 120 Equated Monthly 
Installments of Rs. 12,56,349/- carrying Interest rate of Interest@16%.An amount of Rs.1.04 Crores Vehicle loan 
has been taken from Mercedes-Benz Finanial Services India Pvt Ltd., is secured by way of Benz car. The loan is 

repayable in 60 Equated Monthly Installments of Rs.2,13,359/-, carrying interest rate @8.20%. 

NOTE NO: 15 Trade payables Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS Asat Asat 
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 

Payable to Micro,Small and Medium enterprises 6.26 - 

Payable to other than Micro,Small and Medium enterprises 7,256.52 7,837.13 

7,262.78 7,837.13 

NOTE NO: 16 Other financial liabilities Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS As at As at 
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 

Current maturities of Long term debt 325.55 168.79 

325.55 168.79 
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NOTE NO: 17 Provisions Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS Asat Asat 
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 

Provision for Income Tax 810.20 484.86 

Other Provisions 129.31 - 

939.51 484.86 

NOTE NO: 18 Other current liabilities Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS As at Asat 
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 

TDS Payable 74.61 38.55 

Audit Fee payable 6.20 5.00 

Other Current liabilities 71.93 81.60 

152.74 125.15 

NOTE NO: 19 Revenue from operations Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Sale of Products 17,640.81 16,410.83 

Sale of Services - - 

17,640.81 16,410.83 

NOTE NO: 20 Other income Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Interest Income 258.07 361.86 

Inccome from Ground rent 0.55 1.10 

Other income 3.47 1.27 

262.08 364.22 
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NOTE NO: 21 Cost of materials consumed Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Opening Stock of Raw material 694.22 422.72 

Purchases 16,296.51 14,549.62 

less: Closing stock of Raw material 800.95 694.22 

Total cost of Raw material consumed 16,189.78 14,278.12 

NOTE NO: 22 Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Opening stock - - 

Finished goods 23.02 27.11 

Work in progress - 3.52 

Less: Closing stock 

Finished goods 460.49 - 

Work in progress 219.88 - 

Change in Inventories -657.35 30.63 

NOTE NO: 23 Employee benefits expense Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Salaries, Wages and other allowances 217.71 187.95 

Directors remuneration 69.00 24.00 

286.71 211.95 

NOTE NO: 24 Finance Cost Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Interest expense 158.04 133.33 

Other borrowing costs (Bank Charges) 0.66 0.37 

158.70 133.70 
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Amount in Lakhs 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Electricity Charges 70.47 63.97 

Audit Fee 4.00 3.50 

Audit Fee -Limited Audit Review 225 1.50 

Rent 50.31 10.80 

Traveling Expenses 22.48 65.97 

Legal & Professional 50.11 37.07 

Office Expenses 13.72 10.51 

Vehicle Maintenance 6.79 3.99 

Transportation charges 18.92 27.21 

Telephone Charges 0.66 3.85 

Repairs and maintainance 17.32 17.08 

Insurance 8.30 3.09 

Advertisement 6.88 7.97 

Expenses other than above 394.16 142.34 

Other expenses total 666.36 398.84 

Note No : 26 Other Statutory Information 

i. The Company does nothave any Benami Property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending 

againstthe company for holding Benami Property. 

ii. The Company does not have any transactions with Companies struck off. 

jii. The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond 

the statutory period. 

iv. The Company has not traded orinvested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year. 

V. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), 

including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall: 

a. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by oron behalf of the Company(Ultimate beneficiaries) or 

b. Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

Vi. The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Funding party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall 

a. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Funding party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

b. Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries. 

Vii. The Company have not such transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income tax Act, 
1961. (Such as search survey orany otherrelevant provisions of the Income taxAct 1961.) 
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Note No.27 : Ratio Analysis and its Elements 
Relevant para of the CARO 2020-3(xix) 
S.No [Ratio Analysis Numerator Denominator 31032024 31032023 % Change _|Reasons for Variance 

1 |Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 2.33] 2.4) 4% Not applicable. 
Inventories Creditors 
Sundry Debtors Short term loans 
Cash and Bank Short term Borrowings 
balances 
Loans and Advances ~ [Short Term Provisions 

Any other curent | Any other current 
assets liabilities 

2 |Debt Equity Ratio Total Liabilities Sharholder's Equity 0.06 [ S ncrease in Share capial by 
Total Outside Total Shareholders ss0e of shares 
Liabilties Equity 

3 |Debt Service Coverage | Net Operating Income| Debt Service [Repayment of loans 
Ratio 398 5.87] -33%| 

Net Profit after tax +  [Current Debt (Interst + 
non-cash operating ~ [Installments) 
expenses like 
depreciation and other 
amortizations + 
Interest+other 
adjustments like loss. 
on sale of fxed assets etc. 

& [Retum on Equity Ratio_[Profit for the period |Avg. Shareholders 0ot 02| 94% [Increase’n Share Folders 
Equity Funds due to increase in 

Net Proft after taxes - |(Beginning Share captal 
preference dividend (f [shareholders' equity + 
any) Ending shareholders 

equity) - 2 
5 [Inventory Turover Rafio| Cost of Goods sold | Average Inventory a2 Z0ea|  4577%  [Duebincreass mhe 

(Opening Slock + |(Opening Stock + lvolumes of purchases and 
Purchases) - Closing |Closing Stock)2 Jales. 
Stock 

& [Trade Receivables [Nef Gredit Sales |Average Trads T2 T30| 82w  [NotApplcable 
Turnover Ratio Receivables 

Credit Sales (Beginning Trade 
Receivables + Ending 
Trade Receivables) /2 

7 [Trade Payables Total Purchases | Average Trade 216 199 5.29% [Not Applicable 
[Turnover Ratio Payables 

[Annual Net Credit  |(Beginning Trade 
Purchases Payables + Ending 

[Trade Payables) /2 
8 |Net Capital Turnover | Net Sales [Average Working 153 167 0.38% Not Applicable 

Ratio Capital 
Total Sales - Sales | Current Assets - 
Retum Current Liabilties 

9 [Net Profit Ratio Net Profit Net Sales. 0.05 007 2076% |Reduction in GP ratio and 
increase in other expenses Profit After Tax sales 
like ROC Charges etc. 

10 |Retum on Capital EBIT Capital Employed 001 012 9533% [Increase in Share Holders 
lemployed Funds due to increase in 

Share capital and Acquisition 
lof Subsidiary Company. 

Proft before Interest  [Total Assets - Current 
and Taxes Liabiliies 

1 |Retum on Investment _|Return/Profit/ Investment [NotApplicable as here are 
Earnings. Ino Non Current Investments 
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Note No.28 : Trade Receivables Ageing 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2024 

Outstanding for following periods from date of payment 

PARTICULARS 
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -considered good 4,518.19 77.86 1,311.66 | 3,116.75 | 6,265.29 | 15,289.75 

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables -considered doubtful 

(iii) Disputed trade receivables considered good 

(iv) Disputed trade receivables considered doubtful 

Total 451819 77.86 | 1,311.66 | 3,116.75 | 6,265.29 | 15,289.75 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2023 

Outstanding for following periods from date of payment 

PARTICULARS 
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -considered good 2,179.11 - | 5996.40 | 5865.88 - | 14,041.40 

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables -considered doubtful 

(iii) Disputed trade receivables considered good 

(iv) Disputed trade receivables considered doubtful 

Total 2,179.11 - | 5,996.40 | 5,865.88 - 114,041.40 
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Note No.29 : Trade Payables Ageing 

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March,2024 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

PARTICULARS Le15; ;:ra ™| 1.2 Years | 2-3 Years M; rYee t;:_:" o 

(i) MSME - - - - - 

(ii) Others 4,943.30 902.75 522.80 89393 | 7,262.78 

(iii) Disputed dues- MSME - - - - - 

(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - 

Total 4,943.30 902.75 522.80 893.93 | 7,262.78 

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March 2023 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

PARTICULARS Le:;;:: ™| 1.2 Years | 2-3 Years M; rYee t;"_:" ol 

(i) MSME - - - - - 

(ii) Others 213.29 1,611.81 4,722.81 1,289.21 7,837.13 

(iii) Disputed dues- MSME - - - - - 

(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - 

Total 213.29 1,611.81 4,722.81 1,289.21 7,837.13 

As per our report of even date 
For Pundarikashyam & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 0113308 

Sd/- 
B. SURYA PRAKASA RAO 
Partner 
Membership No: 205125 
UDIN: 24205125BKADWE8552 

Place: Hyderaabd 
Date: 30.05.2024 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Filatex Fashions Limited 

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC0171 

sdr- sd-- 
Prabhat Sethia Sangeeta Sethia 

Managing Director Director 
(DIN: 006994 15) (DIN:02600900) 

sd- Sd/- 
Yash Sethia Srinivasa Rao Chintala 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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2.2. 

2.3. 

2.4. 

24.1. 

24.2. 

24.3. 

24.4. 

2.5. 

Corporate Information: 

FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED ("the Company”) is a Public Company which was incorporated on 08-03- 
1994. The principal activity of the company is to manufacture Socks.The Company's Factory is situated 

atPlot No. 1, SY No.42, Chetlapotharam village, Jinnarammandal, Medak District, Hyderabad - 500043, 
Telangana, India. The company hasits registered office at D.No 1-80-40-SP-58-65, Shilpa Homes 
Layout, Gachibowli, K.V.Rangareddy, Seri Lingampally, Telangana, India, 500032.The Company is 
listed on One stock exchangei.e., at Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock Exchange of India. 

Significantaccounting policies: 

Statement of Compliance 

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS), and 
the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 ('the Act') (to the extent notified) The Ind AS are prescribed 

under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2015 and relevantamendmentrules issued thereafter. 

Basis of preparation 

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost basis and on the accrual basis 
except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value in accordance with Ind AS and 
certain items of property plant and equipment that were revalued in earlier years in accordance with the 
previous GAAP principles and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act) (to the extent notified). 

The Ind AS are prescribed under Section133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 
2016. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for 

goods and services 

Presentation of financial statements 

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format 

prescribed in the Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The statement of cash flows has 
been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7“Statement of Cash flows”. The 
disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as 
prescribed in the Schedule Il to the Act, are presented by way of notes forming part of the financial 

statements along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the notified Indian Accounting 
Standards. 

Cash flow statement: 

Cash flow statement is prepared segregating the cash flows from operating, investing andfinancing 
activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method under the indirect 
method, the net profit/(loss) s adjusted for the effects of: 

Changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and payables andtransactions of a 
non-Cash nature. 

Non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, unrealized foreign currency gains andlosses, and 

undistributed profits of associates; and 

All other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows. 

The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities ofthe Company is segregatedbased on 

the available information. Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) arereflected as such in 
the Cash Flow Statement. 

Use of Accounting Estimates: 

The preparation of the financial statements requires that the management to make estimates 
andassumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure ofcontingent 
liabilities as at the date of financial statements and the results of operation duringthe reported period. 

Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge ofcurrent events and actions, 

165 

30™ ANNUAL REPORT (2023-24) 



30™ ANNUAL REPORT (2023-24) 

actual results could differ from these estimates which are recognisedin the period in which they are 
determined. 

2.6. Property, Plantand Equipment: 

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition including applicable duties andtaxes, any 
directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use attributable interest and 

finance costs, if any, till the date of acquisition/ installation of the assetsless accumulated depreciation 
and impairment losses, if any. Subsequent expenditure relatingto Property, Plant and Equipment is 
capitalized only when itis probable that future economicbenefits associated with the item will flow to the 
Company and the cost of the item can bemeasured reliably. An item of property, plant and equipment is 

derecognized upon disposal orwhen no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the 
continued use of the asset. 

2.7. Intangible Assets: 

Identifiable intangible assets are recognised when the Comp any controls the asset, it is probablethat 
future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost ofthe asset can be 
reliably measured. Intangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulatedamortization and accumulated 

impairment losses, if any. The estimated useful life andamortization method reviewed atthe end of each 
reporting period, with the effect of anychanges in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. 

2.8. Depreciation/ Amortization: 

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost lessits 
estimated residual value.Depreciation on Property, Plantand equipment has been provided on Straight - 
Line method inaccordance with the Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, based on the useful 

lifeestimated on the technical assessment as in force and proportionate depreciation are chargedfor 
additions/deletions during the year. In respect of additions / deletions to the fixed assets /leasehold 
improvements, depreciation is charged from the date the asset is ready to use / up tothe date of deletion. 
The asset's useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, attheend of each reporting period. 

2.9. Financial instruments: 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party tothe 
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities areinitially measured at 

transaction values and where such values are different from the fair value,at fair value. Transaction costs 
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue offinancial assets and financial liabilities (other 
than financial assets and financial liabilities atfair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted 

from the fair value of the financialassets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. 
Transaction costs directlyattributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair 
value throughprofit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss. 

29.1. Financial Assets 

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractualprovisions of the 
instruments. Financial assets other than trade receivables are initiallyrecognised at fair value plus 
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair valuethrough profit or loss. Financial assets 

carried at fair value through profit or loss is initiallyrecognised at fair value, and transaction costs are 
expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Subsequent Measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in followingcategories. 

2.9.1.1. Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 

Afinancial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business modelwhose 
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractualterms of the 
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely paymentsof principal and interest 
on the principal amount outstanding. 
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2.9.1.2. Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value 

Afinancial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive incomeifit is held 
within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractualcash flows and 

selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give riseon specified dates to 
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on theprincipal amount outstanding. 
Further, in case where the company has made an irevocableselection based on its business model, for 
its investments which are classified as equityinstruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are 

recognized in other comprehensiveincome. In any other case, financial assetis fair valued through profit 
andloss. 

2.9.1.3. Impairment of Financial Assets 

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for thefinancial 
assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for tradereceivables with no 
significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetimeECL. For all other financial 
assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal tothe 12-month ECL, unless there has 

been a significant increase in credit risk from initialrecognition in which case those are measured at 
lifetime ECL. The amount of expected creditiosses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss 
allowance at the reporting date to theamount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an 

impairment gain or loss instatement of profit or loss. 

2.9.1.4. De-recognition of Financial Assets 

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flowsfrom the 

asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewardsof ownership of the 
assetto another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retainssubstantially all the risks and rewards 
of ownership and continues to control the transferredasset, the Company recognizes its retained 
interest in the assets and an associated liability foramounts it may have to pay.If the Company retains 

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferredfinancial asset, the Company 
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognizes acollateralized borrowing for the 
proceeds received. 

2.9.2. Equity Instruments and Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according tothe 
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financialliability and an 

equity instrument. 

2.9.2.1. Equity Instruments 

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interestin the assets of the Company after 

deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments which are issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds 
received, net of direct issue costs. Equity instruments which are issued for consideration other than cash 
arerecorded at fair value of the equity instrument. 

2.9.2.2. Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL, loansand 
borrowings and payables as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised initially atfair value and, in 

the case ofloans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributabletransaction costs. 

2.9.2.3. Subsequent Measurement 

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interestmethod. For 

trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date,the carrying amounts 
approximate the fair value due to the short maturity of theseinstruments. 

2.9.2.4. De-recognition of Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities are de -recognised when the obligation specified in the contract isdischarged, 
cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by anotherfrom the same lender on 
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability aresubstantially modified, such an 
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exchange or modification is treated as de-recognition of theoriginal liability and recognition of a new 
liability. The difference in the respective carryingamounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and 

Loss. 

2.10. Investment property 

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or forcapital appreciation (including 

property under construction for such purposes). Investmentproperties are measured initially at cost, 
including transaction costs. Subsequent to initialrecognition, investment properties are measured in 
accordance with the Ind AS16’srequirement for cost model. 

An investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property ispermanently 
withdrawn from use and no further economic benefits expected from disposal.Any gain or loss arising on 

de-recognition of the property is included in profit or loss in theperiod in which the property is 
derecognized. 

The company does not have any Investment properties. 

2.11. Inventories: 

2.11.1. RawMaterials: 

Raw Materials, construction materials and stores & spares are valued at weighted average costor under. 
Costincludes all charges in bringing the materials to the place of usage, excluding refundable duties and 
taxes. 

2.11.2. WorkinProgress: 

Work-in-Progress is valued at the contracted rates less profit margin/estimates. 

2.12. Cashandcashequivalent: 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand 
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are readily 
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value 
net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the company’s cash 

management. 

2.13. Provisions, ContingentLiabilities and ContingentAssets: 

The Company recognizes provisions when there is present obligation as a result of past eventand it is 
probable that there will be an outflow of resources and reliable estimate can be madeofthe amount of the 
obligation. A disclosure for Contingent liabilities is made in the notes onaccounts when there is a 
possible obligation or present obligations that may, but probably willnot, require an outflow of resources. 

Contingentassets are disclosed in the financial statements when flow of economic benefitisprobable. 

2.14. Revenue Recognition 

Revenue from construction/project related activity and contracts for supply/commissioning ofcomplex 

plant and equipmentis recognised as follows: 

2.14.1. Cost plus contracts: Revenue from cost plus contracts is determined with reference to the recoverable 
costs incurred during the period and the margin as agreed with the customer. 

2.14.2. Fixed price contracts :Contract revenue is recognised only to the extent of costincurred till such time the 
outcome of the job cannot be ascertained reliably subject tocondition thatitis probable that such cost will 
be recoverable. When the outcome ofthe contract is ascertained reliably, contract revenue is recognised 

at cost of work performed on the contract plus proportionate margin, using the percentage ofcompletion 
method. Percentage of completions the proportion of cost of workperformed to-date, to the total 
estimated contract costs. 
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The estimated outcome of a contract is considered reliable when all the following conditionsare 
satisfied: 

i. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. 

ii. itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the contract will flow to thecompany. 

jii. the stage of completion of the contractat the end of the reporting period can bemeasured reliably; and 

iv. the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the contract can be measuredreliably. 

Expected loss, if any, on a contract is recognised as expense in the period in which it isforeseen, 
irrespective of the stage of completion of the contract.For contracts where progress billing exceeds the 
aggregate of contract costs incurred to-dateand recognised profits (or recognised losses, as the case 

may be), the surplus is shown as theamount due to customers. Amounts received before the related 
work is performed aredisclosed in the Balance Sheet as a liability towards advance received. Amounts 
billed forwork performed but yet to be paid by the customer are disclosed in the Balance Sheet as 
tradereceivables. The amount of retention money held by the customers is disclosed as part ofother 

currentassets and is reclassified as trade receivables when it becomes due for payment. 

2.15. Otherincome: 

2.15.1. Dividend Income: Dividend income from Investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to 
receive paymenthas been established. 

2.15.2. Interest income: Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the 
economic benefits will flow to the company and the amount ofincome can be measured reliably. Interest 
income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest 

rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the 
expected life of the financial asset to that asset net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

2.16. Insuranceclaims 

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admittedand to the 
extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate 
collection. 

2.17. Claims 

Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts are disclosed under contingentliabilities. 
Claims made by the company are recognised as and when the same is approved by the respective 
authorities with whom the claimislodged. 

218. Commitments 

Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure. Commitments are classified and 

disclosed as follows 

a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and notprovided for 

b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid 

c) Funding related commitment to subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies and Other non- 
cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered material 

d) and relevantin the opinion of management 

e) Other commitments related to sales/procurements made in the normal course ofbusiness are not 

disclosed to avoid excessive details. 

2.19. Foreignexchange translation and foreign currency transactions: 

The functional currency and presentation currency of the Companyis the Indian rupee. 
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Foreign currency transactions are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date 
oftransactions. Gains and losses resulting from settlement of such transactions are recognised in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Monetary assets and liabilities related to foreign currency transactions remaining unsettled atthe end of 
the year are translated at year end rates. The difference in translation of monetary assets and liabilities 
and realized gains and losses on foreign exchange transactions are recognised in the Statement of 
Profitand Loss. 

The exchange difference on restatement of long-term receivables / payables from / to foreign operations 
that are considered as netinvestments in such operation are recognised in the statement of profitor loss 

in the separate financial statements of the reporting entity or the individual financial statements of the 
foreign operation, as appropriate. 

2.20. Employee Benefits: 

Provident fund is defined Contribution scheme and contributions are charged to profit and loss account 
of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. Other retirement benefits such as 
Gratuity, leave encashmentetc., are recognized on basis of an Actuarial Valuation. 

2.21. Borrowing Costs: 

Borrowing costs include interest expense calculated using the effective interest method and finance 
charges inrespect of assets acquired on finance lease. 

Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from 

commencement of activities relating to construction / development of the qualifying asset up to the date 
of capitalisation of such asset are included in the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is 
suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when active 
development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted. All other borrowing costs are recognised in 

profitand loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

2.22. Taxation: 

Income tax expense represents sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 

2.22.1. CurrentTax: Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for theyear as determined in 

accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961. 

2.22.2. Deferred tax: Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
assetsand liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the 
computation of taxable profit 

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to theextent that it 
is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductibletemporary differences 

can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary differences 
arise from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable 
profit nor the accounting profit. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced 
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part 

ofthe asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in 

which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period 

2.23. Leases: 

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership over the 
leased term, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an 
expense in the Statement of Profitand Loss on a straight -line basis over the lease term except where the 

lease payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation. Assets acquired on 
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finance lease are capitalised at fair value or present value of minimum lease payment at the inception of 
the lease, whicheveris lower. 

2.24. Fairvalue measurement 

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is 
the price that would be received on sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 

between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the 
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

a. Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or 

b. Inthe absence of principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that marketparticipants would 
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best 
interest. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and 

minimising the use of unobservable inputs. 

2.25. Earnings per Share: 

Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to the 

Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the year, reduced for the effects of 
dilutive potential equity shares, attributable to the Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number 

of the equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year except where the 
results are anti -dilutive. 

2.26. 

2.26.1.Directors’' Remuneration: 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Salary and allowances 60.00 24.00 

2.26.2. Audit Fee: 

PARTICULARS 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 

Audit fee 4.00 3.50 

Limited Review Fee 225 1.50 

2.27. SegmentReporting: 

The Company has only Cotton Product activity hence segment report has not been given. 

2.28. RelatedParty: 

As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the 

disclosures of transaction with the related parties as defined in Accounting Standards are givenbelow. 
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2.28.1. List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships: 

’i‘) Name of the Related Party Relationship 

1 Prabhat Sethia Managing Director 

2 Sangeeta Sethia Wife of Prabhat Sethia (MD) 

3 Srinivasa Rao Chintala Company Secretary (CS) 

4 Yash Sethia Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 

2.28.2. Transactions during the year with related parties: 

fi;} Nature of Transaction g:gfeg';:fw 2023-24 | 202324 Relation 

1 | Remuneration Prabhat Sethia 60.00 24.00 | Managing Director 

2 | Advance against Property | Sangeeta Sethia (5.00) -- | Wife of Prabhat Sethia (MD) 

3 | Rent Sangeeta Sethia 3.60 10.80 | Wife of Prabhat Sethia (MD) 

4 | Remuneration Yash Sethia 7.80 -- | CFO &Son of MD 

2.28.3. Outstanding Balances with related parties: 

S. " Name of the As at As at i 
No Nature of Transaction Related Party | 31.03.2024| 31.03.2023 Relation 

1 | Remuneration Payable Prabhat Sethia 413 5.00 Managing Director 

2 | Advance against property | Prabhat Sethia 340.37 564.53 Managing Director 

3 | Advance against property | Sangeeta Sethia 235.85 240.85 Wife of Prabhat Sethia (MD) 

4 | Rent Payable Sangeeta Sethia 26.87 27.23 Wife of Prabhat Sethia (MD) 
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2.29. The Holding company has long outstanding trade receivables of Rs.62.65 Crores in the books of 
accounts for more than 2 years and the management believes that these trade receivables are 
realizable and hence provision for doubtful debts not required to be provided. 

2.30. Balances of the trade receivables, deposits, loans and advances, advances received from the 

customers and trade payables are subject to confirmation from the respective parties and consequential 
adjustments arising from reconciliation, if any. However, the management believes that there will not be 
any material changes to the balances as reflected in the books of accounts as on March 31, 2024. 

2.31. The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management at regular intervals and 

the management believes that there will not be any material differences to the balances as reflected in 
the books of accounts as on March 31,2024. 

2.32. Filatex Mines and Minerals Private Limited (FMMPL) has become the Subsidiary of Filatex Fashions 
Limited (FFL) w.e.f. 13.09.2023 pursuant to the allotment of 157,00,00,000 Equity Shares to the 

Shareholders of Filatex Mines and Minerals Private Limited on swap basis in the ratio of 10:1 i.e., 10 
equity shares of Rs.5/- each of Filatex Fashions for every 1 equity share of Rs.1/- each held in Filatex 
Mines and Minerals Private Limited based on the Valuation Report of both the companies obtained from 
the Independent Registered Valuer and figures for the year ended 31st March,2023 represent the 

standalone figures of M/s. Filatex Fashions Limited only. 

2.33. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged where necessary to conform tocurrent year's 
classification. 

2.34. Allthe Financial figures have been stated in lakhs except EPS and unless otherwise stated. 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
For Pundarikashyam & Associates Filatex Fashions Limited 
Chartered Accountants CIN: L51491TG1994PLCO171 
FRN: 0113308 
sar Sd- Sdi- 

. Prabhat Sethia Sangeeta Sethia 
E'afir?;” PRAKASARAD Managing Director Director 
o <hip Not 205125 (DIN: 00699415) (DIN:02600900) 
UDIN: 24205125BKADWES552 sa sar 

. Yash Sethia Srinivasa Rao Chintala 
E':f:‘sglyod;%azlf Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
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If undelivered please return to : 

Filater Fasbiors [IA. 
D.No 1-80-40-SP-58-65, Shilpa Homes Layout, 

Gachibowli, Seri Lingampally, K.V.Rangareddy, 
Hyderabad, 500032-Telangana. 
Ph.No: 040-66748931 / 2332874 
Fax: 040-66748930 / 23328747 


